11
111,
V.

VL
VIL
VIII.

IX.

® >

X.
X1,
XII.

OEEDAF>

XL
Xy,

NO FE I
NOTE 2:
NOTE 3:
NOTE 4;

NOTE!S:
NOTE 6;

FRENCHTOWN PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT # 40
REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
MIDDLE SCHOOL COMMONS/ZOOM - 7:00 p.m.
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 21, 2021

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
BOARD RECOGNITION (Presentation)
PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD (for non-agenda items)
INDIVIDUALS AND DELEGATIONS TO ADDRESS THE BOARD
STAFF PRESENTATION
APPROVAL OF MINUTES of previous meeting
ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 1) Maintenance Supervisor 2) IT Report 3) Administrative Reports,
4) Superintendent’s Report
BUSINESS
OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS
1) Review/Action: Approve out of state travel for band to Disney World
2) Information/Discussion: [ Love You Guys Foundation — Thursday, September 30
3) Information/Discussion: Curriculum Review - Arts, Business, Coding, Media Arts
4) Information/Discussion: Update of the Continuity of Services Plan
5) Review/Action: MOU with Certified Staff regarding leave
6) Review/Action: Hiring
7) Information/Discussion: Resignations
8) Review/Action: Approve Discretionary Non Resident Students
9) Review/Action: Approve sale/disposal of Obsolete/Surplus Equipment
10) Review/Action: Purchases
11} Review/Action: Individual Transportation Contract
12} Review/Action: Bus Route Change
13} Information/Discussion: Title [X — Update
14} Information/Discussion: ESEA Consolidated, IDEA, Perkins Grants
15) Information/Discussion: Strategic Plan
ok o kR R [ AR o ok e o s o
POLICY REVIEW:
APPROVAL OF WARRANTS/APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REPORT

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

Policy (Shileh Lucier, Jami Wright, Noah Peters)

Insurance (X, Bryce Simpson, Gordon Schinill)

Negotiations/Labor Relations (Bryce Simpson, Jami Romney FitzGerald, Gorden Schmill)
Transpertation (Bryce Simpson & X)

Safety (Gorden Schmill & Bryce Simpson)

School Improvement/Goals Committee (Noah Peters, Bryee Simpson, Jami Romney FitzGerald)

Ad Hoc Committees -~ IT (Jami Wright & Jami Romney FitzGerald), Facilities (Jami Romney FitzGerald, Gordon Schmill, & Bryce Simpson),

Curriculum/Professional Development (Jami Remney FitzGerald, & Noah Peters), Academic Achievement -~ (Noah Peters, Shiloh Lucier, & Jami
Wright), and Wellness - (Jami Romney FitzGerald & Shiloh Lugier)
CORRESPONDENCE,
BOARD RECOGNITION (Recommendation)
ADICURNMENT.
The Beard shall make a copy of the minutes available within 5 working days following the approval of the minutes
Please contact the Superintendent 48 hours prior te the meeting to be heard on an agenda item appearing on the scheduled agenda, This is not
reguired, buf is g schieduling courtesy for the Superintendent and the Board
To be placed on the agenda for a future meeting, please contact the Superintendlent at least one week prior to the scheduled meeting.
A brief public comment period will be allewed for each item under the fellowing agenda arcas.
V. Individuals and Delegations to address the Board, V11, Business A. Old Business (action itlems) B, New Business (action items) 1X. Policy
Review
The Beard Chairman will set time limits and regulations for public comment periods

To respect individual rights of privacy, comments about any student, staff member, or member of the general public will not be permiued, Board
Policy #1420



Approval of Minutes



Frenchtown School Board of Trustees Meeting
August 17,2021 at 7:00 p.m.
Middle School Shared Common Area

L Call to Order: The Regular School Board Meeting was called to order by Board Chair Jami Romney
FitzGerald. Trustees Gordon Schmill, Shiloh Lucier, Bryce Simpson, David Weber and Jami Wright were
in attendance, Trustee Noah Peters attended electronically, Also in attendance were Superintendent Les
Meyet, Principals Aaron Griffin, Riley Devins, Jake Haynes and Jodi Hall, Assistant Principal/Activities
Coordinator Kipp Lewis, Special Services Coordinator Jennifer Demmons, Technology Coordinator Arron
Rowan and District Clerk Shauna Anderson,

II.  Pledge of Allegiance: The meeting opened with the pledge at 7:01 p.m,
L. . Board Recognition ,
Board Chair Jami Romney FitzGerald welcomed back the administrators for this upcoming school yeat,
and welcomed all in attendance at the meeting,

IV.  Public Comment Period — none.

V. Individuals and Delegations to Address the Board — none.

FitzGerald commended the school grounds and the work
completed by the maintenance and custodial crew. The Superintendent report will be presented with new
business.

VIII.  Business
A. Old Business — none.
B. New Business
1) Review/Action: The Opening of Frenchtown Schools :

Board Chair Jami Romney FitzGerald discussed public comment during the meeting, rules of
behavior and how the public can participate in this agenda item. Superintendent Les Meyer
discussed the requirements for the Frenchtown School District ARP Plan, which demonstrates how
FTSD is planning to utilize ESSER funding to safely return to school, and how the District has
asked for stakeholder input to develop the reopening plan, including a recent survey sent to the
community and staff. ‘This plan will be reviewed and monitored continuously. Superintendent
Meyer discussed the success of FTSD throughout the pandemic and the ability to continue in person
education throughout while maintaining all safety protocols necessary throughout the year,
including instruction time, activities and through the holidays. Superintendent Meyer
recommended opening Frenchtown School District for the 2021 — 2022 school year with masks
recommended, not required.
Jami Wright made a motion to approve the 2021 Reopening Plan as presented. Bryce Simpson
seconded the motion,

8.17,2021 Page 1|4



Public discussion — members of the public addressed the board regarding the 2021 Reopening Plan
and concerns were raised both against and in favor of mask requirements. The District and
administration was commended for their efforts throughout the pandemic. Public speakers
discussed parental concerns regarding mask mandates and retaining parental authority, Public
members discussed the use of masks and the level of transmission of the Delta variant occurring at
this time, and submitted statistical documentation regarding COVID transmission and cutrent
legislation regarding use of masks. Questions were asked of the administration and school board
regarding masks on school buses, as well as any changes that may occur that would trigger a change
in mask requirements.

Board members asked union representatives and administrators to discuss their individual opinion
of the reopening plan. Both union representatives spoke in favor of the plan after conversations
with their membership, Each building principal also spoke in favor of the plan, and discussed
support of all families regarding mask usage in school. The goal of all administrators is to safely
return to school and to continue the education of Frenchtown students. ' The success of the current
summet school program was discussed as well as the procedures in place to watch and monitor the
transmission rates and respond accordingly. Potential for quarantine was discussed, and the school
district’s role in assisting the county health department with this task. The federal requirement for
masks on public transportation, which includes public school buses, was addressed and will be
required per federal law.

Board discussion - each board member spoke regarding the proposed plan. Trustee Weber
expressed concerns over CDC recommendatlons and felt the survey was misleading with current

and therefore would like an alternate plan with masks required, Trustee Wright discussed living
with COVID for many months now and felt that it is a matter of parents knowing what is best for
their children, so supports the plan as written. Trustee Romney FitzGerald discussed the fact that
childten under 12 cannot get vaccinated and adults who chose not to get vaccinated can put these
children at risk. Although no one is fond of masks, she believes they are effective, so recommended
masks for children 12 and under,

Shiloh Lucier, Jami Wright, Bryce Simpson and Gordon Schmill voted in favor of the motion.
David Weber, Noah Peters and Jami Romney FitzGerald opposed. The motion carried 4 - 3.

Break 8:42 — 8:47 p.m.

2) Review/Action: Hiring
Superintendent Les Meyer recommended the following for hire: Middle School Football Coaches
Tony Davis and Jesse Mecham, MS Volleyball Official Judy Everett, Food Service Workers Beth
Hall, Rachael Sherrill and Jennifer Richardson, Paraprofessionals Casey Lang, Megan Clifford and
Olga Denisovich, Special Education Teacher Emily Ketcherside, Substitutes Sarah Hibbard, Jesse
Mecham and Jacquelyn McMaster, Substitute Bus Driver Mark Richardson, Instructional Aid Tara
Trump, Full-time Custodian Sheridyn Johnson, Food Service Substitutes Robin Coltrell and Liz
Medina, and Full-time Grounds for the 2021-2022 school year Zackkory Palmer. Shiloh Lucier
made a motion to approve the hires as recommended. David Weber seconded the motion. Public
diseussion —none. Board discussion - regarding the MS Volleyball official position. Unanimous.

8.17.2021 Page 2|4



3) Information/Discussion: Resignations
The resignations of Paraprofessionals Zackkory Palmer and Cathy Williams were discussed.
4) Review/Action: MOA

a. TheMiddle School National Honor Society advisor position was added after the conclusion
of negotiations with the FEA. As such, an MOA is needed to include this position for the
remainder of the negotiated contract. Shiloh Lucier a motion to approve the MOA between
FTSD and the FEA with regards to the Middle School National Honor Society advisor.
Bryce Simpson seconded the motion. Public discussion — none. Board discussion — none.
Unanimous,

b. The FEA requested a MOA to approve an annual stipend of $3,000 for the Speech
Language Pathologist Kelsie Maricelli. David Weber made a motion to approve the MOA
as presented. Jami Wright seconded the motion. Public discussion ~ none. Board
discussion — regarding why this was not addressed during the recent negotiations and the
timing of the FEA request. Unanimous.

5) Review/Action: Bus Route Change — none,
New Transportation Tucker Eslinger was introduced and discussed transportation challenges facmg
the district.
6) Review/Action: Approve Discretionary Non Resident Students
Shiloh Lucier made a motion to approve the discretionary non-resident students as listed, Gordon
Schmill seconded the motion, Public discussion — none. Board discussion — regarding
administrative approval of these students, and current capacity at each school. Questions were

difficult for
rebate program was discussed. Superimis eyer recommended increasing
limit to $90,000, Shiloh Lucier made a motion to approve increasing the p-card limit as
recommended. Bryce Simpson seconded the motion, Public discussion ~none. Board discussion
~ asking for feedback in the future from the district office as fo the effectiveness of this limit
increase. Unanimous.
9} Review/Action: Approve List of Obsolete Equipment for Disposal — none.

10) Review/Action: Purchases
Superintendent Les Meyer discussed the earlier facilities committee meeting and recommended
purchases for the network upgrade, Chromebooks, iPads, Ventilator rebalancing and roof repair,
Bryce Simpson made a motion to approve the purchases as recommended by the Facilities
Committee with the exception of the drainage system estimate, using ESSER funding. Gordon
Schmill seconded the motion. Public discussion —none, Board discussion —regarding the Facilities
Committee and confirming the recommendation. Unanimous.

11) Review/Action: Set Date for Fall Retreat
Superintendent Les Meyer discussed the fall retreat, it’s intent and asked if the Board would like to
schedule a date for a fall retreat. Discussion was held regarding the intent of the retreat and its
benefits to the Board. David Weber made a motion to approve scheduling a fun fall retreat. Bryce
Simpson seconded the motion. Public discussion —none. Board discussion — regarding potential
dates to be sent to Board members. Unanimous,

IX. Policy Review
A. Second Reading — New Policies

8.17.2021 Page 3|4



1) BP3550F — School District Student Club Application. Recommended new policy requiring an
application form for student clubs.

2) BPA4211 - District and School Name, Logo, Imagery and Colors, This model policy requires Board
approval for use of the District name, logo, imagery and colors by any group, individual, business,
entity or organization.

Jami Wright made a motion to approve BP3550F and BP4211 on second reading, Shiloh Lucier seconded
the motion. Public discussion — none. Board discussion — none, Unanimous.

X.  Approval of Warrants/Approval of Financial Report
Jami Wright made a motion to approve the warrants and financial reports as presented. Shiloh Lucier
seconded the motion. Public discussion ~ none. Board discussion — none. Unanimous.

XII.  Committee Reports

Policy (Shiloh Lucier, Jami Wright, Noah Peters)

Insurance (David Weber, Gordon Schmill, Bryce Simpson)

Negotiations/Labor Relations (Jami Romney FitzGerald, Gordon Schmill & Bryce Simpson)

Transportation (David Weber & Bryce Simpson)

Safety (Gordon Schmill & Bryce Simpson)

School Improvement/Goals Committee (Jami Romney FitzGerald, Bryce Simpson & Noah Peters)

Ad Hoc Committees —~ IT (Jami Romney FitzGerald & Jami Wright), Facilities — (Jami Romney

FltzGerald Gordon Schmill, & Bryce Slmpson), CurrlculmmProfesmonal Development (Jami Romney
s : d

QIHT O

ADJOURNED 9:35 p.m,

Approved:

Respectfully Submitted,

Board Chair ' District Clerk

8.17.2021 Page 4|4



Administrative Reports



Frenchtown School District #40

Maintenance Supervisor Report September 2021 Updated: 9/16/21

2020-2021 School Year

Doors / Access

9/16/21 — ADA Door access was modified or added at 4 locations on South campus. Electronic card readers and software
have been installed and access cards issued to relative employees.

District Boilers / Heat

South Campus
8/16/21 - The South campus boilers were inspected two wesks ago by our new insurance company and the report sent to

the state for certification. No major issues were found with the system. This was an external only inspection, the system
internals will be inspected early next Summer. We will likely start the boilers soon as overnight temps drop.

North Campus

9/16/21 — External inspections have been conducted on all North campus boiler systems, The new heat exchnagers for

.| - the “gld system” on the high school side have been installed. One of the newly rebuilt boilers is fully operational, the other

is pending one part that will put us back to normal oparation on the old system,

District Ventilation / Air
South Campus

- 9/16/21.- Filter changes are current. -A complete evaluation of the room ventilators for South campus was completed and
. alistof lssues’to balance alr exchange was developed, proposed, and approved. The system corrections will be moving

| - forward aver the next weeks, mostly on non-student days. Completion of this work will ensure that there is a proper air

fresh air exchange taking place.

North Campus

:-59/16/21 = Filter changes are current.. Discussion of adding GPS needlepoint devices at all of the primary North Campus

" ‘air handlers have taken place ahd we will work on quantities and an installation plan this month. This will add another

| level of air cleaning (not just for CV19} to our primary air in the buildings.

Roof Systems

North Campus

T 9H6/21 =oA comprehensive roof evaluation was conducted and proposals shared with the facility and board groups.
" |=-Approval-of recommended roof area restoration was approved and issued as part of the Esser related spending plan.,

South Campus

-|-29/16/21-— -A propesal to repair (not replace) the Intermediate roof was approved and submitted as part of the Esser

spending plan. :

South Campus Qutdoor Classroom — Nature Area

- wfal.9/16/21 = Working to improve conditions of the outdoor classroomfnature area. Rented equipment to remove toot balls that
| ~were clogging a culvert near the observation deck. Water level was encroaching on playground and nature trail area. Have

begun pulling decades of stacked debris out of the South tree line to burn later this Fall. Nature path has been mowed
consistently over the Summer. Plans Include some brush clearing around “folf” posts and trail edges where brush is taking
over.

South Campus Building Extetior Projects

9/16/21- Material availability did not allow us to move forward with exterior paint projects on the elementary building. We
will acquire materials as soch as they come available so they are on site and ready for our next opportunity to work on
the building exterior,

Playgrounds / Equipment / Substrate

North Campus.

9/16/21 — The asphalt basketball f play area is completed with the installation of the standards and inclusion of three 4-
square game areas. Topsoll was used to cover the gravel fill under the new asphalt and sod was installed over the

- topsoil. This area needs (o be added into our system irrigation, but for now we are manually watering to ensure sed
astablishment. )

Pagel




Frenchtown School District #40

Maintenance Supervisor Report September 2021 Updated:

9/16/21

Scuth Campus

9/16/21 — New certifled wood chips were installed in the upper playground areas and most of the lower playground
areas. Swing pads to control erosion under swing sets were Installed In the upper swing area to determine their
effectiveness — they have effectively reduced erosion of the substrate under swings, so will be ordered for all swing
areas. Chains and seats were evaluated and many/most replaced. We will order additional chips to complete the
lower playground area fill and to add as heeded in newly filled areas.

Campus Water

South Campus

-8M6/21 — Water pump/well is operating as designed after the week-long shut down outage this Summer. The new hot
water heater for the elementary building was installed and now all South campus building have year round hot water.

North Campus

9116/21 = The doiestic water system is operating as designed. The geothermal system is operating agaln after the
failure of the VFD resulted in a HYAC and Fire Sysiem shut down late in the Summer., Our electrician is working on a plan
o set up a secondary VFD system to control the well in the event of ancther primary panel failure. We are also looking at
‘possibilities for-a-second pump in line with the existing geothermal pump, or seconclarlly at a stored water system to
reduce engaging of the primary well pump.

Asphalt / Parking

South Campus:

9/16/21 — New lining work, ADA parking, curb painting, and additional crosswalks were completed at the West parent
- pick up loop... New asphalt millings were installed in the East auxiliary parking area and appear to have bonded together
~+tg providea-more stable parking surface. The collapsed area of the bus approach was removed, base installed, and
new asphalt applied--A new-sump-was-placed in the giant pot hole area and several severe pot holes were repaired, A

wnce —proposal to-chip seal'and re-line the full East parking area and bus approach will be presented to the district with the

-~ intent to address eatly next. Summer._Created additional parking area at'Waest end of Elementary after removal of stored
materials and removal of fence.

North Campus:

.- [+-8M6/21 + Crack-seal was-cempleted -on the-West parking areas. Line painting was completed in the bus loop and West
-|-:-entry road. :All North. campus lots.need to be either seal coated, or chip sealad and relined In the near future. A proposal

for this work will be prepared and presented fo the District.

Middle School Sign

| == No-Update = Have not addressed this yet — there is a significant saving to doing this on site, but other priorities have

kept us from doing the work.

" Intermediate School Blinds

9/16/21 — Blinds have been completed for the intermediate building.

District Sanitation/Disinfection

9/16/21= Custodial has continued with most of the cleaning/disinfection protocols used last school year. Supplies have
been slow to arrive, but we have what is needed to petform recommended cleaning and disinfection.

Kitchen / Food Services
South Campus

9/12/21 - Issues heing addressed by Food Services Manager.

MNorth Campus

-8/16/21 ~ The sink disposal unit failed and we are working with our repalr service to locate a replacement unit.

Heaving Entry Slabs:

No Update — - Have requested and am waiting for proposals for modification and repair of the Admin door entry slab.

While the slab has been "repaired” 3 times in the past, there does need to be a modification to the location using a frost

Page?



| Feei2t—

| =20 5/21 = :
~contractorfor-salvageldisposal.-Waiting on quotes for metal building or modular wood structure 28x50 with 10 foot ceiling
- “*tO'pIace 'on asphalt area behind bus barn. All quotes are currently stalled at truss guotes.

Frenchtown School District #40
Maintenance Supervisor Report September 2021

wall design to prevent the doors from jamming in the future. There are several Iocatlon where this modification would be
advised, with the Admin entrance being flrst priority.

Rodent / Pest Contrel

9/12/21 — No unusual pest issues in the building. The gopher mitigation was reasonably successful this Summer,

Gym Floors

High School

9/12/21 — Floor refinish completed in August. Regular maintenance to extend finish life is ongoing.
Middle School

9/12/21 — Floor refinish completed in August. Regular maintenance to extend finish life is ongoing

Intermediate School

9/16/21 — Floor refinish completed in August

Elementary School

9/16/21 — Petimeter trim to be instélled late Fall. Pessible light finish over Cﬁristmas break.

Snow Removal

Flanning to use the district Jeep to take on more of the North campus curb and wide walk snow removal this
“s@ason. ‘A surplus machine with a snow brush was purchased for South campus to hopefully reduce manual removal
_and speed the morning walk prep. Existing equipment will be serviced and ready for snow,

| =9M6/21 =

Grounds

- W& will be addressing & nuriber of severe irrigation system concerns with & professronal instalter this monthto' | =
“-prepare proposals for-work to'occur in early Spring. Fisld maintenance seems to be going well and the lawns and turf are

| Z-in reaschably-good condition, Will continue to focus on Improvemént areas throughout both campuses. s

Maintenance Requests and Preventative Maintenance

- 9M6/21 — There have heen $06 maintenance and custodial requests completed since the last board report.

" Grounds Equipment Garage at the South Campus:

= Planning for removal of this building fo create additional parking space. Per board suggestion wili seek

Classroom/Office /Exterior Lighting to LED's

-,

upper and lower East wing halls and Phase 2 hallway. These are currently the most inefficient lighting areas with the most
~expensive ballast replacements: . Discussions of expanding this effort to the North campus have occurred and we will

| ==biegin to create-phases forthat work, .LED replacement work is still partially reimbursed by Missoula Electric Co-op and

—~power savings-along with reduction in maintenance, ballast, and bulb costs pay the balance very quickly,

_:8/15/21° - Have received a-proposal for the conversion of the Upper East wing of the elementary school along with the .

~ Septic System Issues:

~9/16/21 - In good order. Need to complete drain field repair on North campus green space — contractor delay. Not
impacting system performance.

High Scheool Commons:

9/16/21 — Have made contact with a local company to evaluate the HS commons floor for ability to polish concrete, Will
worl on a proposal to have seme form of hard floor installed next Summer. Would also like to re-open a dialog about
-addressing the ceiling tiles — probably a paint solution with a product that can be cleaned, or...?

Staffing

9/16/21 —~ Received resignation of primary grounds position {Bart H.). Also received resignation of North campus lead
custodian (Steve S.). Lead custodian position was posted, recsived one application, interviewed and recommending
candidate at Sept board meeting. Evaluating grounds position and MS maintenance position (vacated in May) to find
creative solution.

Security Systems @ North / South Campus:

Updated: 9/16/21

Page3



Frenchtown School District #40 :
Maintenance Supervisor Report September 2021 Updated: 9/16/21

9/16/21 — Cameras on South campus are operating, but there were some cameras that went offline after the switch
upgrades. Technology is working to get those online. While we have a basic view of the campus now, we need to add
some additional security to the bus storage area and North intermediate field. A package to add this coverage will follow in
turn after the next North campus package.

8/16/21 — A proposal to add or upgrade cameras along the Middle school building with some improvements to the
ptimary West parking area has been provided to the District. This proposal in conjuncticn with a maintenance/service
agreement for our full camera system will take us further into the security upgrade that we staried nearly two years ago.
There is a plan and need to address the far West parking area along with more visibility into the primary West parking lot
and a meeting next Wednesday will help determine that plan.

Alarm Systems:

9/16/21 — We are once again dealing with a number of nuisance type alarm system notifiers. These cause a loud buzzing
notification tone at the two system monitor stations in the high school.
Respectfully = Sean Mecham, Maintenance/Custodial

Paged



Information Technology Board Report 09-21-2021

o The IT department has responded to and resolved tickets and 267troubleshooting requests via
email since we last reported in August

e Current Project list

Network upgrades

Finishing up the last few network rooms before closing up this project
MS POD, MS Maintenance room, MS portables, and the VOED Shop are the
last four that need to be upgraded

Chromebooks

We have all the of the Chrome books now we are working to get them
deployed and setup for use.

iPads : '
We are waiting on the iPads for the Art department once on site they will be
built and deploved. - T ‘

IT Interns

We have our second intern Madi Wieland will join us next quarter as our 2™
IT intern.

et 2 Submitted request for Camera system service contract

- — == - This service contract will get us 10-12 hours of support as needed each year -

and replace five outdoor cameras’ and five indoor cameras’.

Thank you for the privilege of serving the Frenchtown School District. As always, feel free to contact
myself or Les if you have any questions or concerns.

Respectfully Submitted,
gme/y a/z/r/m'v ?\Dowm '

District Senior Technology Coordinator

= —ontopofa-cleaning of all camera’s updates to the servers and all camera’s = -
p g p _



Frenchtown High School

HGHSCHODS

RANKINGS

20215

“7 #1in Missoula, MT Metro Area High Schools

“ #9 in Montana High Schools

HS Enrollment

Enrollment

9" Grade- 120
10" Grade- 125
11" Grade- 119
12" Grade- 123
HS Total- 487

*This is the largest enrollment in the history of FHS. For the first time since the new addition
every classroom in the high school is full and being used every day.




e Freshman orientation was a success! Having the day dedicated to the freshman and new
students allows them to ease into the high school. The student council students gave up
their last day of summer to come in and offer advice, give tours and invite them to
participate in all of our extra~curricular activities,

s A few curricular updates:

©  Over the summer we partnered with the Missoula College to offer two new dual
credit classes. This means the students can earn credit here at FHS for a required
course and credit at the college level. The first new dual credit class is a’
‘Government class taught by Mr. Stanicar. The second course is Contemporary
Math 105 taught by Ms. Quinn. These credits will count towards their general
~social science and math credits. These credits are very transferable to any college
‘or university. This is an awesome opportunity for our students.

o - Other additional course offerings include-Roots of American Music, Exploring
Pop Music, Freedom Gardens Independent study, Exercise Science, Art History

s w swssozemsc =0 sand we are working to pilot some of the Elementary Aides as more of an intern”

position for credit,
e Allowing the sophomores to leave at lunch was a timely decision. We do not have the
e —SPpace.in our-lunchroom to seat two grade levels with the size of our classes. We are
.27 Choping topurchase some round tables to accommodate more seating. The round tables
_ will also give an inclusive look/feel to the lunchroom.

oo ommrr s ome s Speakingrof growthsthe community/student population has outgrown the lunchroom and
LT ' * the auditorium, We cannot use the auditorium for concerts or assemblies. We are just too
© 7 big: Wetallk a lot about the elementary needing an upgrade but the high school has

=20 outgrown some of the important picces. Food for thought,

—e:—~TikTok’s “DeviousLicks” have kept us busy. We have appealed to the students for help,
wmo - -Many TikTok videos were turned over to us resulting in student discipline. TikTok has
since denounced the trend.

¢ Covid...one day at a time!
0 Sub shortages continue to be an issue
- .o Students claiming to be in quarantine with no documentation has been a challenge
¢ The new staff has jumped in with both feet and their effort and attitude is outstanding!



Pictured L to R- Madie Moore, Brad Waln, Louis Reynolds, Jolene O’Neal and Ryan Goris

Ms. Moore-Science

Greetings! My name is Madie Moore and I am lucky enough to join the Frenchtown community
as the new Science teacher. I was born in Spokane, WA but call Montana home with Billings-
bred parents and a wide net of relatives throughout the state. I graduated from University of
Portland with an Environmental Science degree and decided to take my first undertaking as a
science teacher in Uganda, East Africa for a year and a half upon graduation. After arriving back
on US soil, I long-term subbed in a Pre-K, 1st, and 3rd grade classroom back in Spokane. I
itched to be outside and follow a more conservation-oriented career which landed me in
Bozeman, MT. I worked in running middle school and high school outdoor education programs
for 5 years with the Montana Conservation Corps in Bozeman and Helena, MT. Even though
running chainsaws and digging new trails had my heart, [ decided to go back to school to foster
my passion of inspiring youth. I graduated from University of Montana with a Masters of
Education this last spring and am so excited to be a part of your community. I consider myself a
professional dabbler in anything that allows me to be outside and a life-long learner, which leads
to too many hobbies to list. I do hope to bring more of what makes this state so special into the
classroom and be a part of this Bronc community!

Mr. Waln- High School General English



Hello, my name is Brad Waln. I was born and raised in Havre, Montana but I graduated from
Sentine] High School in 2001. After high school, I went to school at the University of Montana.
While taking a break from college, I became a police officer and that was my career for 9 years.
I then went back to school and earned a degree in Elementary Education and Special Education
from Western Governors University. I have spent the past 3 years teaching at Frenchtown
Intermediate and Frenchtown Middle School. T am married and have three kids in the
Frenchtown School District. In my spare time, I enjoy coaching youth sports, traveling, and any
sort of outdoor activity. I am extremely exc1ted to be a part of the High Schoo! community! Go
Brones!

Mr. Reynolds- Industrial Education
~ ~Hello. My name is Louis Reynolds. I was raised on a small ranch outside of Twin Bridges, MT. T
-~ graduated from Twin Bridges High School in,,., After high school I attended Western Montana
College and thought about going into Elementary Education. After my second year of school
- and an exploratory field that took me to a real classroom for a week, 1 decided elementary
education was NOT for me. (Hats off to you elementary teachers). I chose to take a different
CooomEre oo routein life from the Twin Bridges norm and attended film School at Montana State University, .
B “Alfter Film School I worked on a couple of projects in Livingston and Bozeman which then
helped me get to Los Angeles, CA. I was a property master assistant on a commercial, a
o .~ production assistant/video assist assistant on the film 8mm and [ was a camera loader forthe o
———e———-~film Deterrence. 1 came-back to-Montana after two years and worked for a friend on his ranch; - - e
7. 7 "bought30 head of cattle and worked for my brother-in-law on his fencing business. Soon after, I

e e oo e met my wife who happened to bé a teacher. I later went back to school at The University of
e . Montana Western and earned a-degree in Industrial Arts. I taught Industrial Arts and was the e
o= Head Track and Field coach at Twin Bridges High School for the last 16 years. My wife and 1 -
_ = have a daughter who is.16 and.a.son who is 14, My family decided to make a change in life so
e o stepped-outiofimy: position at Twin Bridges and we moved to Missoula, not really knowing what
womnz nodirection would come next. The Industrial Arts position opened up at Frenchtown and I knew [
--_~would be a fool not to at least apply for the position. So, hello Frenchtown! I'm looking forward
coiiiinl 2z to.a fun and productive year: Thank you Mr. Griffin, Mr. Haynes, Mr. Meyer and Mr, Duhame. 7
w=m=. zoo oo Four passions of mine are my family, the ocean, the Dallas Cowboys and Rock and Roll music. - - —-=—7
Rock on! ‘ o

Ms. O’Neal- Family Consumer Science

" ——_- - Hello! My name is Jolene O'Neal, and I am teaching Family and Consumer Sciences. Qur family
is brand new to Montana (from Oregon) and so happy to be here! My husband has relatives here
in the Missoula area and we loved visiting, so eventually we decided this was the place for us
and made the big move this past spring. I am originally from Portland, and attended Portland
State University where [ earned a Bachelor of Science in Arts & Letters, then a Master of
Education in Secondary English Language Arts. From there, I moved to North Eastern Oregon
where I taught Language Arts for ten years, and ran the extra-curricular theater department for a
few years. My biggest accomplishment was directing the musical State Fair. The last school I
taught at was so small that the core teachers also taught all the electives, so over the years I had
everything from a college speech class to dance, drama, anthropology, personal finance, and art



history. The thing I really wanted to teach, though, was Family and Consumer Sciences. I love
cooking and crafting, so the opportunity to do those things all day makes this my dream job!
Three facts about me are that T worked at Walt Disney World when I was 19, T love to make
pickles, and I have a brother who lives in Germany which makes that my favorite place to visit!"

Mrs. Goris - Business

Hi, my name is Ryan Goris, I was raised in Missoula and graduated from Missoula Big Sky a
LONG time ago. After high school I attended the Air Force Academy in Colorado Springs with
a Bachelor of Science in Humanities and a minor in Philosophy. Ithen went on to serve 5 years

. in the Air Fotce as a Personnel Officer (HR). During this time I earned a Masters in Business

Organizational Management as well as a Masters in Secondary Education. My husband and I are

“both teachers so after I left the Air Force, we began teaching for the Department of Defense

schools on overseas military bases. We were at Lakenheath, England; Yokosuka, Japan;
Guantanamo Bay, Cuba and Mordn de la Frontera, Spain. During this time I taught Honors -
Literature 10, English 10 and Algebra 1. While we thoroughly enjoyed our almost 20 years
overseas; Montana is my home and we decided it was time to retire our passports and move
back. ' o o o

- Tlove teaching-and-I-am-thrilled to be teaching business classes at Frenchtown High School!
. “Wheti T'at ot at school, I enjoy spending time with my family. I also love to travel and try new

foods. Go Broncs!

Impotr-tant o

Dates

o September 30 No School. School wide safety training

¢ October 14+ Early Out. $taff training on Next Level Teaching

o ' October 28" Early Out. Staff training presented by Steered Straight (Vape prevention and
education) this will include a student assembly. This has been funded by the Frenchtown
Community Coalition.



September Board Meeting 2021
Frenchtown High School Activities
Kipp Lewis

Frenchtown activities started on August 13* for the current 2021-2022 school year, Fall season
currently has 191 (190) students taking advantage of the opportunity of participating in an
extracurricular activity, This number [s up 1 from 190 last year. The numbers for each activity are:
current number {last years number}: 27 {30) Volleyhall, 27 {23} Boys Soccer, 21 {23) Girls Soccer, 69 {69)
Football, 22 {23} Golf , 14 (8) XC and 11 {13) Cheerieading. The teams are seeing improvement and
success with each passing week,

We held a fall parent meeting on August 10% which was successful in visiting with the parents on the
expectations for the upcoming year. These meetings provided a great opportunity to communicate with
parents, coaches and staff, It also gave the activities department the ability to welcome new students
and staff to the Brong family, '

We also held our annual coaches meeting to cover district policies and activity procedures.
Homecoming week will take place the week of Qctober 4w,

We appreciate the painting crew this summer that made all of the buildings lock the same. The facilities
look great.

This year is off to a great start. Please come out and support our kids in all the activities,

GO BRONCS [}



FRENCHTOWN
MIDDLE SCHOOL

Middle School Board Report for September 2021

Enrollment as of September 15, 2021

e 8" Grade: 129
e 7t Grade: 104
e 6" Grade: 107
Total: 340

Middle School Students Enrolled in Extra-Curricular Sports (Fall 2021-2022)

e Football: 53

e Volleyball: 42

e Cross Country: 23

e Soccer: 13 Total: 131

Update on MS Sports....

e We will only have one middle school soccer team for the 2021-2022 season. Requesting
addition of 6" grade in 2022-2023 school year.

e Total athletes is 131 for both the 2020-2021 and 2022 season --- we are down 14 in
soccer but up 11 in football and 9 in volleyball.

o Ref expenses --- struggling to find volleyball and soccer refs --- having to pay at the JV
rate of $48.00 per contest verses $36.00.

Transition to the 2021-2022 School Year

e | would really like to thank the teachers of FMS ------ This is challenging a time! We are
expecting a lot out of our teachers at FMS.

e Students have been great --- | expect this to be ongoing! Really proud of the students
efforts in all areas!

e Parents and community have been great --- we just need to stay healthy!



Meet the NEW Middle School Staff

e Greetings! My name is Emily Ketcherside and | am from
Orofino, Idaho. | obtained my Bachelors in Elementary
Education (K-8") with an endorsement in Special Education (K-
12) at Lewis-Clark State College. If | am not in school, | am
usually hanging out with friends and family. My favorite
hobbies are reading, hiking, camping, fishing, four-wheeling,
and swimming. One fun fact about me is that | can name all of
my teachers from pre-K all the way through college and say
one good thing about them and how they have made a positive
impact in my life. | have always wanted to be a teacher and to
work with children. | want to enhance the educational
experience of each student beyond the status quo, much like
my teachers did for me. | want to be a positive role model for children so they can become
leaders in their communities.

-Ann Beaulieu (pronounced like Baloo, the Jungle Book Character).
Similar to Baloo, I've been known to be a little zany and bust out my
dance moves while walking down the hall, as a reminder to let loose
sometimes and remind myself of the bare necessities of life. | come to
Frenchtown Middle School after working 7 years with MCPS in a variety
of positions, the last of which was Library Media Assistant at Big Sky High
School. As a graduate from the University of Montana, | earned my BA
in Elementary Education in 2000.... Yes, I'm that old, but | swear | don’t
actit! Currently, | am working on my capstone for an MEd in Learning
and Technology. One area of study that | am very passionate about and
research in my free time is child brain development and the
physiological/psychological effects of stress and anxiety. In my spare
time I like to go running and hiking with my dog, or work on home
improvement projects that include repurposing old unwanted items. |

| also dabble in photography...I'm, for sure, just a hobbyist, though. | am
a proud mother of two beautiful teenage daughters that are the light of my life, and Hank, our
rescue pup. Joining the Frenchtown Team is an exciting new adventure and | look forward to
this next chapter in my career!!

_J_-_I_ell_o! My name is Rae

“I Love You Guys” Training --- Thursday, September 30, 2021 Frenchtown Intermediate Gym

Below you will find the link to the training ---

https://iloveuguys.org/Training-and-Events.html#Full-Day-Train-the-Trainer

Looking ahead to October......




The author of Next Level Teaching will be visiting with 5%-8 graders on Thursday, October 14
in the morning and with 4-12 staff in the afternoon.

Zn J&s

The Leadership Development Podcast

__ By Joshua pe :

%’ o

Next Level Leadership ¢ . >

Episode 93 Sy

Featuring Jonathan Alsheimer

Jonathan Alsheimer is the unorthodox, energetic, and entertaining middle school
teacher who refuses to live a life of limitations and works with UFC Fighters, Celebrities,
and Clothing Brands. Jonathan often referred to as “my favorite teacher” by his
students, is the author of “NEXT LEVEL TEACHING” soon to be released in 2020.

As a passionate educator and National Keynote Speaker, Jonathan Alsheimer will
present on the limitless possibilities of teachers as a driving force impacting an
infectious classroom and school culture. NEXT LEVEL TEACHING is about every
teacher bringing their unique flair to better their school every single day, going the
NEXT LEVEL engaging your students, establishing community partnerships, building
powerful relationships, and always striving to be “That Teacher” that their students
remember!

Jonathan Alsheimer also speaks to students about overcoming adversity, giving
maximum effort, respecting each other and adults, and striving to make an impact on
their schools in a session entitled “NEXT LEVEL IMPACT!"

Jonathan, teaches at the world-renowned Fred Lynn Middle School, which was featured
in two documentaries “Relentless” and “Relentless: Chasing Accreditation”, has been
featured as the teacher who forged a partnership with UFC Fighter and light-weight
contender Paul Felder to bring a message of never giving up, fighting for their
education, and empowering the students to believe in themselves, all principles that
Jonathan promotes in his classroom.



Jonathan Alsheimer also partnered with Fear the Fighter, MMA clothing brand to
establish a stop-bullying campaign with “Relentless” Principal Hamish Brewer. Jonathan
Alsheimer didn't stop there and established a formed a relationship with Chris “Drama”
Pfaff, MTV reality star and CEO of Young and Reckless to bring clothing to his “students
in need” and worked to build student leaders in his school.

Source: www.premeirspeakers.com/jonathon-alsheimer/bio

On Thursday, October 28 the Frenchtown Youth Collation and will bring in Steered Straight.
This presentation will be for 6-12 students, faculty, and parents.

Steered Straight, Inc.

Steered Straight was founded in 2000 by Michael DeLeon. It has primarily been about
the uniqueness of the messenger — a successfully acclimated ex-offender — someone
who has suffered the consequences of negative decisions that can be easily identified
by youth as a changed, motivated teacher. Our organization has grown to include both
additional dynamic motivational speakers who are also ex-offenders, as well as those
that have NEVER been in trouble in their lives, yet have overcome incredible obstacles
to deliver a powerful message about life.

Purpose

To reach youth and young adults through motivational speaking, life-sharing seminars
and interactive curriculum in order to:

Provide youth with real-life examples of negative consequences that resulted from
making poor decisions.

Impact the minds of youth to steer their lives in positive ways and encourage them to
make positive life-choices.

Give kids the ability to develop a sense of understanding about the positive and
negative choices in their lives.

Reduce the number of youth who end up in the criminal justice system due to making
poor decisions.

Source: steeredstraight.org




Frenchtown Intermediate Board Report

4+ Grade Measurements
4th grade students are learning to use tape measures and are gaining understanding of how to
apply what they are learning in the classroom to real life scenarios. Students are really learning
how fun math can be when it applies to their own everyday activities. Great job 4 grade

students!
e —

Getting to Know Each Other
Often school can be tough at the start of the year, but one thing is certain. If you are able to gain
understanding of your peers, relationships are easier to build on and maintain. Pictured below
are, “The Best Part of Me”, “Yet”, and “Student Puzzle Pieces.” These projects help students to
share and learn about each other in a safe positive environment.




Place Based Education and Hands on Learning
5" Grade students take hands on learning to the next level with some place based education.
Getting out of the classroom helps students to really apply scientific theory and process to their
learning. Thanks 5" grade students for expanding your learning outside of the classroom
environment.

5* Grade Dining Center and 4™ Grade Café
With lots of picnic tables and flexible seating, the Intermediate School was able to setup an
outside lunchroom for students in both 4™ and 5 grade. When the weather is nice Intermediate
students get to eat outside with their classmates.

Jimmy Casas Kicks Off the Year with Climate and Culture Talk at FTSD
Teachers from 5 districts across the state had the opportunity to come to Frenchtown and learn
from world renowned author Jimmy Casas. Over two days Jimmy shared how to develop and
build on your school climate and culture as well as shared personal experiences on how to reach
kids and build relationships. Thanks you to Bonner, Lolo, Arlee, St. Ignatius and Frenchtown
Teachers for taking some time to learn with Jimmy Casas.




First Aid and CPR
Tammy did a great job teaching first aid and CPR to our staff that needed to be certified for the
2021-2022 school year. Nice job Tammy getting staff all trained for the up and coming school
ear.

We are very excited to be using a program called Second Step this school year! With a holistic approach
to social-emotional learning, Second Step helps build skills used for problem solving, dealing with peer
pressure, and managing strong feelings. Just last week we practiced how and when to ask for help! |
encourage you to discuss these lessons at home and ask your students to show you what they learn!

If your student ever needs some extra help practicing these skills, | would be happy to schedule a time
to meet with them.

If you have any questions or concerns, or just want to chat about your student, please email or call me:



sadieforte@ftbroncs.org

406-626-2631

| am so excited to get to know all of you throughout this school year!



Frenchtown Elementary

When you cant September 2021 Board Report
control what's

happening, challenge
uourself to control

the way you
respond to

Enrollment as September 08, 2021

Pk: 10

what's Kindergarten 124
happening. 1st Grade 96

That's where
your powver is.

2nd Grade 88
. 3rd Grade 83
436
New students as of September 15, 2021: 28
students
Students moved out as of Septemberl15, 2021: 19
students ( 4 homeschool)

First Day of School Wednesday, August 27, 2021

First day of school was a memorable day, 328 students entered the building with their parents
saying goodbye at the school door. Students were welcomed to the school by every adult in
the building, ALL staff were willing to help the first couple of days to support kiddos finding
their new classrooms and remember where to find certain places. It has been a long time since
March 16, kids were excited to be back even with social distancing and masks.

New Kindergarteners Monday, August 30, 2021

Starting August 25-27 new students, parents, grandparents, aunts, and uncles had the
opportunity to meet their new kindergarten teacher. Students were given a private tour of the
classroom, parents asked questions, and teachers had an opportunity to complete baseline
screening. One hundred twenty four new kindergarten faces were welcomed with an outside
meet and greet with the teachers and were dismissed into the building one classroom at a time,
parents said good-bye at the outside kindergarten door. Parents who chose to stay met in the
Intermediate Gym for a brief gathering about what to expect for the kindergarten year from
parking, to academics, to day to day schedule.



Early Kindergarten Tuesday, September 7, 2021

A new adventure and opportunity for more families in
our community began the week of August 30-
ilies had the opportunity to meet

questions and students were
isroom with Mrs. Trump.
xciting first day of school, thirty-
B =an their school journey at
Iry. Miss Shirey has established

School Theme RISE UP




https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=hmHfo 3EGFA

RISE UP

Our K-5 theme this year is RISE UP! We will RISE UP together to face fear, worry, bullying, and
self-doubt. We will RISE UP as a community and come together in kindness and friendship. Our
K-5 students will launch this theme at our kick-off assembly on September 23rd. Our kids will
show unity and community as we RISE UP against things that tear us down as individuals. The
students will participate in a number of initiatives this school year that encourage our
commitment to RISE UP when things get difficult. We can't wait to kick this year off with our
RISE UP assembly!

SOCK-toher

SOCK-tober is the first of our events from the RISE UP initiative that will bring together our
community and work toward a common goal. We will begin our sock drive the week of
September 27th. During this initiative we are asking the students to RISE UP and support the
families in our community that could benefit from new socks. We all like cozy, warm socks on
our toes, and with winter coming, this initiative could not be more timely. Our SOCK-tober
event will ask those that would like to donate new socks to send them in with their student or
drop off at the main office. Our Student Ambassadors will help coordinate this event. Once our
socks drive is complete, any remaining socks will be donated to the Poverello Center. Let's RISE
UP Frenchtown and SOCK-IT-TO-'EM with our SOCK-tober Event!

Southside of Elementary: Bus students are exiting the back of the building to get to their bus

Kindergarten Loop for Pick- Up: West Parent Pick Up Loop for kindergarten and any siblings.

1st-5th Parent Pick-Up Loop: Double Lane for drop off and pick up.
Grade Level Designated Enter/Exit Doors: This has helped so much

with flow of student traffic, breakfast pick-up, and students entering
in the wing to their classroom.




Report to the Frenchtown School Board
From Jennifer Demmons, Special Services Coordinator
September 2021

The Frenchtown Special Education Department is well-known for high-quality
interventions, whether it be academic, developmental, social/emotional,
behavioral, motor, speech/language, and so on. This month I'll spotlight our
special education preschool, since we have started implementing many new and
exciting interventions at this level! | have attached one of Mrs. Lozier’s (Lulu’s)
weekly class newsletters, too!

The Creative Curriculum is our new special education preschool program. This
video provides an overview: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=hiZrZJSEJKA

The Creative Curriculum® for Preschool is one of the most widely used
pre-K curricula in the nation. It's comprehensive and research-based and
features exploration and discovery as a way of learning. Foundation
volumes help teachers create high-quality learning environments and
support deep understanding of early childhood best practices, theories,
and research. Robust Daily Resources provide the instructional tools and
materials to engage children in project-based investigations and make
every moment of the day meaningful, intentional, and engaging.
(https://teachingstrategies.com/solutions/teach/preschool/)

Teaching Strategies Gold allows the teacher to assess each child’s development in
a holistic and meaningful way. The assessment is tied to state preschool
standards (Teaching Strategies Gold Standards). Gold allows teachers and
administrators the ability to establish baseline developmental data, target
interventions, progress monitor, and guide instruction (Teaching Strategies Gold
Reports). This video provides an overview of Teaching Strategies Gold:

https://teachingstrategies.com/solutions/assess/gold/

Ready Rosie helps establish a partnership between the teacher and families in
sharing responsibility for promoting healthy child development. Modeled
Moments videos demonstrate to parents how they can reinforce specific skills at
home. There are also Research and Answer Videos from childhood experts,
Family Workshops, a data dashboard for parents, and other family resources. If
parents have limited internet access, resources are also available through mobile
app. This video provides an overview: https://www.readyrosie.com/learn-more/




Al’s Pals is a comprehensive social-emotional curriculum for preschool children
designed to promote “protective factors that may lessen the long-term effects of
trauma, including effects on a child’s brain development, attention, decision-
making, learning ability, ability to form healthy and stable relationships, and
response to stress.” It includes family resources and is endorsed by the
Collaborative for Academic, Social, and Emotional Learning (CASEL), and the
National Center on Quality Teaching and Learning. Al’s Pals is also aligned to the
Teaching Strategies Objectives for Development and Learning.

The following information about Al’s Pals comes from
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/community-services-board/prevention/als-pals

This website has several Al’s Pals videos that are specific to pandemic-related
social/emotional issues.

Al's Pals: Kids Making Healthy Choices is a resiliency-based early childhood curriculum and teacher
training program that develops personal, social, and emotional skills in children 3 to 8 years old. Using 46
interactive lessons, Al's Pals teaches children how to:

Express feelings appropriately
Use kind words

Care about others

Use self-control

Think independently

Accept differences

Make friends

Solve problems peacefully
Cope

Make safe and healthy choices

The lessons use guided creative play, brainstorming, puppetry, original music, and movement to develop
children’s social-emotional competence and life skills. A nine-lesson booster curriculum is used in second
or third grade with children who have previously received the full program.

TARGET POPULATION

Al's Pals was originally designed for and piloted with preschool children considered to be at-risk due to
poverty and other factors. The program was initially piloted in Head Start and other community-based
child development centers whose populations primarily included African-American and Caucasian
children. Since the initial pilot, the program has been expanded and found to be effective with children 3
to 8 years old of all socioeconomic and racial backgrounds living in urban, suburban and rural areas. Al's
Pals has been proven to work in preschools, early elementary school grades, after-school programs and
child care centers.

PROVEN RESULTS

e Children who participate in Al's Pals are 2 to 5 times more likely to improve their use of positive
social behaviors than children who do not participate. Positive social behaviors include sharing,
taking turns, using self-control, helping others, and using words to solve problems.

o Children who participate in Al's Pals are 1.5 to 4 times more likely to improve their use of positive
classroom coping skills than children who do not participate. Examples of positive classroom



coping skills include talking about a problem with a frlend ot teacher or asking for help to solve a
problem,

*  Children who do not participate in Al's Pals are 2 to 6 fimes more likely to increase their use of
antisocial and aggressive bshaviors than children in Al's Pals. Anfisocialfaggressive behavior
includes hitting, kicking, name-calling, bullying and destroying others’ belengings.

INTERVENTION
¢ Universal
BENEFITS
» Strengthens children’s social and life skills,
- o -Prevants Increased aggressive/anti-social behavior that might otherwise occur.
-« Helps children differentiate between safe and harmful substances and situations.
..

. Helps children manage their own behavior, freeing teachers to do more teaching.

HOW IT WORKS

Al's Pals has 46 core lessons that capture real-life childhood experiences and provide opportunities for

-thié children to acquiré and practice social and emotional skills. Designed for preschool, kindergarten and
. first-grade children,.a classroom teacher dalivers lessons for 10 to 15 minutes twice a week. An original

hand puppet named Al is at the heart of the program, and serves as a positive role model. In addition to

- Al.and puppet pals Ty and Keisha, children are engaged through a wide range of teaching tools including o

--—— scripted puppet-led discussions, guided creative play, original songs, posters, color photographs,
message pads and books.

== ——Throughtherléssons;thildrenlearn and practice positive ways to express feslings, relate to others,

- e o ---———gommunicate, differentiate between safe and unsafe substances and situations, brainstorm ideas and

- _.s0lve problems.-By:reinforcing the Al's Pals concepts throughout the day, the teacher shapes a caring

o = epnvironment, encouraging independent thinking, use of self-control, healthy decision-making, and

R . peaceful problem solving. A nine<lesson booster curriculum may be used during the second or third grade
to reinforce skills learned through the core lessons.

== :Al's-Pals includes & parent component. Letters from Al are regularly sent home to inform parents about
=-sieo v - o the life skills their-children are learning and suggest activities parents can use to help their children
R © 77 practice and retain these skills. The curriculum also includes "Al-a-grams” — school-to-home messages,
--delivered home by the children, that recognize positive behavror noted at school {e.g., caring about
others' feelings or calming down).

K-12 Math

‘Next month, I'll highlight new special education math interventions we putin
place this year to extend our ability to differentiate instruction for diverse
learners: iReady Math for K-5 and Math 180 for grades 6-12.



Busy Bees Mews

FRENCHTOWN PRESCHOOL NEWSLETTER

WELCOME TO FRENCHTOWN!

Dear families,

It is my pleasure to welcome you or welcome you back to the Frenchtown School District. If
you are receiving this newsletter, your preschool child is enrolled in the Special Education
Preschool Program. | am delighted to serve as your child's teacher and case manager during
the upcoming year or years!

My name is Dana Lozier. This year marks my 23rd year teaching. | have taught children from
birth to college, however, preschool is definitely my favorite age to teach. | am thrilled to return
to this age group. This will be my third year in Frenchtown School District as a special
education teacher. | am completing my SPED Endorsement this year in addition to beginning
my doctoral dissertation on Preschool! In the past, | have worked in Pennsylvania, Florida, and
the Virgin Islands. | have worked in a wide range of schools from public, to charter, to private. |
have even owned my own preschool. | am thrilled to put all this knowledge to work for you and
your family!

| am a very supportive teacher and | look forward to open lines of communication. In fact, |
have included many options to reach me below in this newsletter. Please store my number in
your phones! | ask that you text rather than call as my schedule does include teaching the
Kindergarteners in the afternoon as well each day. | will always get back to you as fast as | can
with any questions or concerns!

Please reach out if you need anything. | hope to see you on Monday at Open House (see below
for details).

Also, just so you know, the kids call me Lulu (it is way easier than Mrs. Lozier)!

-Dana (aka Lulu)

First Do

Accessibility

A High Contrast Made

Aa Aa Aa

- Dana Lozier

Dana is using Smore newslelters to
spread the word online.

Get email updates from Dana:

Follow Dana Lozier

Cantact Dana Lozier



3:30 - 5:30

Please stop by Elementary
Room 107 to check out the
beautiful  environment  that
your child will learn in this year.
I look forward to meeting you!
Please feel free to bring
supplies on the list in this
newsletter so that you don't

30TH

School Maonday,
August 30th for Preschool and
Kindergarten. Preschool will
run  from 815 to 11:15,
Monday to Thursday for the
school year, Bus service will be
arranged directly with Teacher
Lulu.

starts on

& smore

Please bring the following for
your child by the first day of
school:

oy

. Box of Kleenex

Water Bottle (to keep at
school)

3. Slippers or shoes (to
keep in preschool

L

classroom)
4. 4 chunky pencils (the
larger ones)
. One pack of Washable
Markers
6. One tube of children's
toothpaste
7. One container of Clorox
Wipes

have to send them with your
child in their backpack on the
first day.

w

BUS INFORMATION! CLICK HERE TO COMPLETE THE
GOOGLE FORM AS SOON AS POSSIBLE!

CHILD INTEREST INVENTORY

Please complete this form about your child's interests, dislikes, family information, etc.
CLICK HERE

WHY SEND IN TOOTHPASTE? SOME OF LULU'S
PLANS...

In the next edition of Busy Bees News, you will learn more about my philosophy for early
childhood education. | don't wish to overwhelm you now. | would prefer to give you bits and
pieces at the moment.

Please note that we will be serving a snack each day in preschool. The children will be served
by one another, pour their own drinks, talk about mindful eating practices, and clean up their
areas once excused (supervised by myself or Megan to ensure that allergies or intolerances
are addressed). Eating with children is important to establish norms of behavior at mealtimes
and a relaxed atmosphere around food. Additionally, the experience will promote making
healthy choices. If you have further interest in ways to enhance feeding your family, a great
place to start is reading Ellyn Satter's books or visiting https://www.ellynsatterinstitute.org/




h smore

AT R L L [ F R e T A [ 1 SR ] AR [ e R R L R A I 1 T AT e T e e

sanitize them daily and keep them covered and away from each other. We hope that this
experience helps or enhances with your oral hygiene routine at home.

More to come about Lulu's early childhood philosophy in the next edition of Busy Bees News.

MEET TEACHER MEGAN,
CLASSROOM PARAPROFESSIONAL

Hello! My name is Megan Clifford and this will be my first year
working for the Frenchtown school district as a
paraprofessional. | am the mother of 2, born and raised in
Montana and | have 8 years experience working with preschool
aged children. | believe in creating a nurturing, loving
environment where children can build confidence while learning
and growing at their own pace. | am so incredibly excited for

this school year and to have the opportunity to work with your

children!

DANA LOZIER (LULU) CONTACT
INFORMATION

Please feel free to email or text any time (cell listed below). |
will gladly call you when | get a chance. My classroom phone
number is 406 626 2674. You can always call the elementary
office to relay a message to me as well.

Elementary BLDG 107 danalozier@ftbroncs.org
406 207 6750 ftsd.org/

- Connect with Dana Lozier

Dana is using Smore newsletters to spread the word online.

Follow Dana Logier Contact Dana Loziar

Design beautiful online newsletters and publish instantly.

The days of posting a newsletter around the neighborhood are over.
Smare helps you create amazing pages that you'd be proud to share.




uapeiispury ySnoay) yiig Buiies g wewdojaae( o4 sealiselan

Aejd opeurerpopos ul saffeduyg -q

Aqeonjoquuds syumyL, e

1ussaxd rou

Surpatuos 1ussexdar ot safewr pue sjoquuds saspy

ST[I]§ WOREITJISSE[D $a5()

SUOTDSUOD SIEN °q
S[[E233 puUE sozrufoody] ‘e
saouspIadxa S1O0TU0D PUET SIOQUIUTY

SUD{UIT UT SSOURALIUDATI Pire A[IqIIY sm0yg -3
uoneAnour pue A1SOLMD SMOTS P

sura[qord saajog o

1S3 °q

soSeSuo pue spuony e

Surures] 01 sayoeordde aanisod sayensuomagy

B4
€l

4!

1

aAuZeD

a8enSue] Jo s Tewos s335) g
suomEsIaAu0D ur safeduy e

S[IR[S UOREDIUNUITIOD

I2TpO pue [eUONEsIdATIos Merrdordde sosn)

vU.NM& J0 ow Jefloue H._.._Oﬂ_uw wﬁUrH. v.mu
Fewuresd [FUONURATOD $357) D

Apreap syeads g

Aremqeoos sassordzo Surpuedso e sos) B

spasu pue wpam.:o% ssaidxs 01 vmm:.md.& sos[y

STONORIP SMOT[0] q

Fenduel spuataadwiory e

aFenZure] xopduroo

ABurses1ouT SpURISIOpUN PUE 01 .wduuwﬂ

01

8

mmm:m:m4

sjo01 Surmerp pue Sunum sasn) 'q

spuel] pue spduy sasp) 2

TOMEUIPION] [HuE

ISUDTIS IOIOUI-OU] SITENSUOWI(]

ST[Es SAnEMdIUEw J010UT-55013 SO1ENSHOW(]

mﬂﬂm wﬂ.no._.._..mu.mnm SOlEIISUOUIR(T

A RO RNN- T N

SIS Wﬂﬂuxﬂmﬂ SATEBISUOUWI2(T

[e21sAUd

stra]qo1d [e1008 $3A10G °q
SISO PUE J[35 JO s1YB1T pue spast sodUL[Rg &
smopems dnoxd ug
Apanonnsgos pue 4paneradoos smedpnreg ¢
SPUSHY SSHEN P
syoad s seIRIy D
SaND [BUCHOW 01 spuodssy “q
SIMPE 1M SATYSUCHE[RT SULIO] B
sdmysuone[al aantsod SUTEISNS PUE SIYSqey ‘7
Apyerzdordde spsst umo yo oXed sayey 0
wqonﬂuu&s PUE S17uy] smofo *q
- sSugpy SOBPURN "B
ﬁogwﬁ@ PUE SUOHOWS, UMD muuw?mum 1

_m_._o:oEu _m_oow

Sururea 29 EvEQEu@D 10J muauuuﬁo



woasalfaiengBulyses] « 077 ‘se18siens Sulyses) OHO.N )]

ysiSuy Suryeads ur ssaaoxd sarensuoua(] "¢

ystjSug Surpueisopun
pue o1 Jurusisy wi ss21801d sorensuowa(y /¢

uoliisinboy mmm:mcm_._,_cm__mcm_

sFenSwre] pue suonoe ySnory ewelp sarojdxy "9¢
$1d20u0) YuSWRACTT pUE 2P sAIofdxT "¢¢
uorssaadxs pue sideoues Eotsn sayopdxy ¢

| s1Fe [ensia ot saaodxy -¢¢

L SHY Syl

a8papmouy srgderBend sydus SLNSUOWI( "TE
saoeqd 10

spdoad rerrarey o3 povepr o8ueyo sorordyy ‘1¢
aa1] Ao moq

pue sjdoad jo urpuelsiapun J1seq SmMoyg g

JPos Moqe 2ZPI[MoIn| SAENSTOW(] 67

S3IPNIS [EIDOS

sxser urzofrad 01 £8ofoutpar 190 pue ﬁowu,mmmD wN
JUSUITOIAUS SRy Jo sSpepmom] mopmhmmoﬂwuh_ /T

s[erRTenr pue s123[o Jo sensadodd
Tec1séyd o1 jo S3papmot] saensuotR( 9T

surp Sumgjo
muﬁhmuuuu.mu..mﬁ_o UH—H .mo DM@@TSOAHVH mvpmﬁmﬂoavﬁm mN

sTmys Ammbuy um._uaudm mumD .W.N
>momo:_(_omh pue mocm_uw

N A [ i
. mﬂuﬁwm JO 9BPI[MOT SATENSUCWA(] €T
, samseatr pue saredwor) "7
mumdmw SPUBISIZPU) "q
sdrysuonep [eneds spueisispur) B
sodeys pue
sdnysuoriepi [zeds ssquossp pue satoldxq 17
SoNNTEND I31) TRIM STEISWNT $I3UU0T) D
, SAUMUENY) “q
SUmo) "B
suonezado pue sidootroo raqumu s3sn) "0g

soljewayl1B

Surueour £5Au00 01 SOUI °q
ST S, B
sqprs Sunpm 1uednume slensuowaJ (Gl

SITIO}S SPIFY "2

sprrps Surpesr yuaSaws sasy °q
STOMESIAATION

3]ooq pue sphofe-peat Suunp swea] e
$1X2] IO pue

s500q 03 spuodsar pue spusyardurory -g1
“sadaotros rud sespy °q
sj00q sorepardde pue s e

sasn s37 pueiyupd Jo .mm.nu?poc& SONENSUOW(T /T
a8popmorry wﬂ:OmluuHﬂ mumD q

! _ whuH_Um wu.nﬂ.wﬁ .TQ.N wumﬂ.ﬂu.—uw ®

ﬁﬁmamﬂ uﬁ JO:33Pa]MOUY|SIVENSUOWR(] 9]
punos:jo syun
TB[EUIS PUE ISELIS SHRTUUTLIISTP pue SAOTION] ,u
UOLIEIN[E SPIEUTLISID PUE SO Z.. q
SUTAT SRS pue: 2010 Z 0

ssamatesme Teotdoloucyd mvumbmnoEuQ mH

.mm_.mmmg.mm:_:omm._.ﬁ



SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

September 21, 2021

ENROLLMENT
Comparison of enrollment over the last several years,

;_Septemben: . 2_1)_1_74 2015 | 2016 | 2017 | 2018 | 2479 | 2020 yost
K-6 | 641 | 670 | 695 | 701 | 711 | K-3-383 | 359 436
7-8 188 | 197 | 191 | 201 | 231 | 4-5-192 | 200 211
9-12 | 369 | 389 | 396 | 413 | 383 | §-8-369 | 342 340

| Total |1,195|1,25611,28211,315(1,325| 9-712_421 | 457 487
T Total| 1,365 |1,358| 1,474

This 1s a-snap shot of the FTSD enrollment numbers over the last several years. I did
change the categories to reflect what we are currently doing with four different grade

--level separations. These numbers are not our ANB, but just what we are starting the

- school year with and this does include our remote learner numbers.

MSGIA BOARD MEETING

- Regular Fall Board Meeting and Strategic Planning Meeting — 9/23-9/24

“OCTOBER 21-22 - NG SCHOOL — Teacher PIR/MCEL
- Many.teachers have participated in workshops throughout the summer in order to get the
“~ opportunity to enjoy a-couple of days off with family. Let me know if you are interested.

The agenda is in the packet.

BUSING/TRANSPORTING STUDENTS BETWEEN CAMPUSES:

The administration and transportation department met on Tuesday, September 7* to
brainstorm ideas to become more efficient between campuses. What we came up with is
Just a little improvement here and there could result in really helping the situation. We
receive pictures of cars backed up for a long ways, but then in the end, the loop does go
pretty quickly...relatively speaking.

Parents are starting to use the loop on Hamel Road this will congest a bus,

We have replaced 40% of our transportation staff,

We have new families



¢ We have 300+ students in the middle school — finding a happy mediam of not
dropping them off too soon before school and also picking them up rather quickly
when school is out.
Sibling drop-oft/pickup
Additional students using the buses this year adds time to the loading and
unloading,

e Additional number of littles - growing numbers of Kindergartners and Early K’s.
It takes time for them to learn the ropes and prepare to load and unload.,

¢ Additional students period.

e  We aren’t talking about big changes, but ]ust a little tweak here and there will
help quite a bit.

~ =~ - »--We have a call into the county about trying to paint a bus lane ora stop lane e

which will allow buses to turn left easily.

¢ The above information along with the letter below will go out to families.

Brone Families,
~For our families using the pickup loop on the west end of the Elementary / Intermediate
“school campus, we’d like to ask everyone to not use Hamel Road. This is our primary
-~ exif point for our school buses and there isn’t a lot of room for a line of cars AND school
~buses:on'Hamel. Please stay on Main Street and do not attempt to make access to the e
_schoo] using Hamel. I’d also like to encourage everyone to leave plenty of room at the '

- swem——intersection of Main Street and Hamel. Again, our buses are very large and require e
- :'-—""'-""-—'—-plenty of foom to make the left hand turn as we leave school. A little help from everyone

- = -goes a long way as we work to get all students home safely and efficiently. '

Thank you and GO BRONCS!

Frenchtown Transportation . =

o= WESTERN MONTANA ASSOCIATION OF SCHOOL SUPERINTENDENTS
(WMASS)
Agenda is included in the packet, Idid not attend, but this is what was discussed!

BEHAVIORS

~ We have-seen-some odd behaviors to start the year: tik tok deviltries, a nationwide craze

" where students video destructive behaviors. We have had several burnouts on both

campuses, a bit of vandalism on the SC — no damage, but why? We have had students out
past midnight and up to 2:00 a.m. walking around on SC and have a report of mischief

- behavior. We had a vehicle stolen from the SC — yes it was found! The admin has done a
good job of working through this stuff, but it is a pain for maintenance, SRO, and admin
when there are other items to work on.



NMCEL

Montana Conference of Education Leadership

Governed by Elected Trustees

Respons'tve to the needs of each Community

Excellent, Efficient, Equitable, and Empowered

Adapting and Innovating to Advance Student Achievement for Each Child in Montana's Public

Schools

Trusted through Transparency and Openness

“Leading the Way to a New Future — Opportunities Beyond COVID-19”

Schedule at a Glance

October 20-22, 2021 - Virtual

Wednesday, October 20, 2021

10:00 am - MSGIA Membership meeting — zoom link information will be provided by MSGIA

Pre-conference sessions:

12:00 - 2:00 pm — MCEL Partners — Legislative Recap
2:30 - 4:30 pm — School Law

Thursday, October 21, 2021

Time

8:30 am — 11:30 am

Opening Session - (Awards, Keynote, etc.)

Time

Session Description

Session Description

Session Description

Underwriter/Sponsor Hall

1:00 pm = 1:50 pm

Bus Driver Training and
Driving Requirements

SAM Leaders
Professional Learning
Program — A
Transformational
Professional Learning
System

Access and
Participation: Laws
Governing Student

Sports Activities and
Clubs

MUST

2:10 pm - 3:00 pm

MREA Session

DPHHS/DEQ School
ARMs Lead Testing

Montana University
System Supports for
Pre K-12 Education

MCS's New Construction
and Pre-Construction
Partnerships

3:20 pm - 4:10 pm

Maximize, Emphasize,
Institutionalize: How
MTSBA Model Policies
Can Stimulate Innovation
in a School District

MCS's New State-wide
Food Services
Contract... “The Food
Bid"

ESSER Funding Q&A

Unemployﬁ‘lent 101
MTSUIP

Friday, October 22, 2021

Time

Session Description

Session Description

Session Description

Underwriter/Sponsor Hall

8:00 am - 9:00 am

SAM Membership

MASBO Membership

Meeting Meeting
9:20 am - 10:10 am Relationships Make ey
Logdare...Osing Superintendent Dut
Restorative Practices as P List Y

a School Administrator

MTSBA Delegate
Assembly

Sponsor Session

10:30 am — 11:20 am

Rural School Issues in
Montana

Social Emotional
Learning in Montana
Schools — Resources
for Students and Staff

Sponsor Session

ISBC

11:40 am — 12:30 pm

Yes, We're Still Talking
About the Open Meeting

Lessons Learned
about Recruiting

COVID-19 and ARPA

MSGIA Insurance Services

Law: Opportunities in Teachers to Rural Update
District Communication Schools
12:50 pm — 1:40 pm Responsible
Government Services:
Transicfs Botwaon Ethics for School MREA Session Sponsor Session
Funds
Trustees and
Employees

Schedule subject to change




WMASS MEETING AGENDA
August 11* 10 am - noon

President Mr. Scott Kinney Superior
Vice President Mr. Jason Sargent Mission
Treasurer Mr. Jim Howard Bonner
Secretary Dr. Robert Dobell Lone Rock

1. Callto Order
2. Welcome and Introductions

3. Treasurer’s Report
e Mr. Jim Howard, Bonner

4. Speakers
e Elizabeth Kaleva - Kaleva Law
e 2021-22 Legal Update
e Dani Smith — University of Montana
e Fall student teaching update
e Shawn Bubb, Matt Komac & Harry Cheff - MSGIA
e School safety, liability, and the Safe Schools online portal
e Sharyl Allen — OPI Deputy Superintendent of Public Instruction
e OPlupdate & Q & A
e Round Table- 2020 school reopening concerns
e Jule Walker from MTSBA will be auditing the meeting to answer questions from the
membership.

5. For the good of the order...
e 2021-22 call for guest presenters

6. Adjournment
Next Meeting- Wednesday, October 6th, 2021

WIMASS meetings will be on the first Wednesday of each month from September-May. January and April
meetings may be held on the second Wednesday of the month to accommodate the New Years’ holiday and
spring break. If you have any items that you would like to share with the group, please send them to Scott
Kinney, Superior Schools @ srkinney@ssd3.us. All additional items should be received one week prior to the
scheduled meeting date.

Join with Zoom Meeting link
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81635722547?pwd=a3dmQzRwc0ZJeTVhaUEwZFQ3R204dz09

Meeting ID: 816 3572 2547
Passcode: 965622



Old Business



New Business



> STANDARD
RESPONSE PROTOCOL

INFORMATION FOR PARENTS AND
GUARDIANS

Our scheol has adopted The “| Love U Guys” Foundation's
Standard Response Protocol (SRP). Students and staff will
be training, practicing, and drilling the protocal.

COMMON LANGUAGE

The Standard Response Protocol (SRP) is based on an all-
hazards approach as opposed to individual scenarios. Like

the Incident Command System (ICS), SRP utilizes clear

commen language while allowing for flexibility in protocol.

The premise is simple - there are five specific actions that
can be performed during an incident. When communicating
these, the action is labeled with a “Term of Art” and is then
followed by a “Directive.” Execution of the action is per-
formed by active participants, including students, staff,
teachers and first responders. The SRP is based on the fol-
lowing actions: Hold, Secure, Lockdown, Evacuate, and
Shelter.

HOLD

“In Your Classroom or Area”
Students are trained to:

e Clear the hallways and remain in
their area or room until the “All
Clear” is announced

® Do business as usual

_Adults and staff are trained to:

o Close and lock the door

e Account for students and adults

@ Do business as usual

SECURE

“Get Inside. Lock outside doors”
Students are trained to:

e Return to inside of building

@ Do business as usual
Adults and staff are trained to:
Bring everyone indoors
Lock the outside doors
Increase situational awareness
Account for students and adults
Do business as usual

LOCKDOWN

“Locks, Lights, Out of Sight”
Students are trained to:

Adults and staff are trained to:

EVACUATE

“To a Location”
Students arg trained to:

Adults and staff are trained to:

SHELTER

“State Hazard and Safety Strategy”
Hazards might include:

Move away from sight
Maintain silence
Do not open the door

Recover students from hallway if possible
Lock the classroom door

Turn out the lights

Move away from sight

Maintain silence

Do not open the door

Prepare to evade or defend

Leave stuif behind if required to
If possible, bring their phone
Follow instructions

Bring roll sheet and Go Bag (unless instructed not to
bring anything with them, dependent on reason for
evacuation.)

Lead students to Evacuation location
Account for students and adults

Report injuries or problems using Red Card/Green
Card method.

Tornado
Hazmat
Earthguake
Tsunami

Safety Strategies might include:

Evacuate to shelter area
Seal the room

Drop, cover and hold
Get to high ground

Students are trained in:

Appropriate Hazards and Safety Strategies

Adults and staff are trained in:

Appropriate Hazards and Safety Strategies
Accounting for students and adults

Report injuries or problems using Red Card/Green
Card method.



- STANDARD
RESPONSE PROTOCOL

PARENT GUIDANCE
In the event of a live incident, parents may have questions
about their role.

SECURE

“Get Inside. Lock outside doors”

Secure is called when there is something
dangerous outside of the building. Students
and staff are brought into the building and
the outside doors will be locked. The school
might display the Building is Secured poster
on entry doors or nearby windows. Inside, it
will be business as usual.

SHOULD PARENTS COME TO THE SCHOOL
DURING A SECURE EVENT?
Probably not. Every effort is made
to conduct classes as normal dur-

_ing -a secure event. Additionally,
parents may be asked to stay out-
side during a Secure event.

WHAT IF PARENTS NEED
TO PICK UP THEIR
STUDENT?

Depending on the situation, it may
not be safe to release the student.
As the situation evolves, Secure
‘might change to a Monitored Entry
and/or Controlled Release.

WILL PARENTS BE NOTIFIED WHEN A
SCHOOL GOES INTO SECURE?

When a secure event is brief or the hazard is non-violent,
like a wild animal on the playground, there may not be a
need to notify parents while the Secure is in place.

With longer or more dangerous events, the school should
notify parents that the school has increased their security.

LOCKDOWN

“Locks, Lights, Out of Sight”
A Lockdown is called when there is some-
thing dangerous inside of the building. Stu-
dents and staff are trained to enter or remain
in a room that can be locked, and maintain
silence.

A Lockdown is only initiated when there is
an active threat inside or very close to the building.

SGHOOL IS SECURED

MON[TORED ENTRY AND CONTROLLED RELEASE

ESCUELA BAJO PROTEGCION

ENTRADA VIGILADA Y SALIDA CONTROLADA

© Copyright 2009-2020, All Rights Reserved. The "I Love U Guys” Foundation. Conifer, CO. The Standard Response Pratocol and Logo are
Trademarks of The “I Love U Guys" Foundation and may be registered in certain jurisdictions. This material may be duplicated for distribution
per “SRP Terms of Use". SRP-K12 2021 Parent Handout | V 3.0 | Revised: 04/21/2020 | http://iloveuguys.org

SHOULD PARENTS COME TO THE SCHOOL
DURING A LOCKDOWN?

The natural inclination for parents is to go to the school dur-
ing a Lockdown. Understandable, but perhaps problematic.
If there is a threat inside the building, law enforcement will
be responding. It is unlikely that parents will be granted ac-
cess to the building or even the campus. If parents are al-
ready in the schoal, they will be instructed to Lockdown as
well.

SHOULD PARENTS TEXT THEIR STUDENTS?
The school recognizes the importance of communication
between parents and students during a Lockdown event.
Parents should be aware though, during the initial period of
a Lockdown, it may not be safe for students to text their
parents. As the situation resolves, students may be asked
to update their parents on a regular basis.

In some cases, students may be evacuated and transported
off-site for a student-parent reunification.

WHAT ABOUT
UNANNOUNCED DRILLS? | DRILLIN PROGRESS
NO ONE IN OR OUT
The school may conduct unsched-
uled drills, however it is highly dis-
couraged to conduct one without
announcing that it as a drill. That's
called an unannounced drill and can
cause undue concern and stress.

Parents s.hould recognize that the o SMULAGRO EN CURSO
school will always inform students 0 SALIDA DE NADIE
that it is a drill during the initial an- | ssessecseme—- 80

nouncement. ———

It's important to differentiate between a drill and an exer-
cise. A drill is used to create the “Muscle Memory” associ-
ated with a practiced action. There is no simulation of an
event; this is simply performing the action. An exercise sim-
ulates an actual event to test the capacity of personnel and
equipment.

CAN PARENTS OBSERVE OR PARTICIPATE IN
THE DRILLS?

The school welcomes parents who wish to observe or par-
ticipate in drills.

K12
2021

- STANDARD
RESPONSE PROTOCOL



FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT
SAFE RETURN TO SCHOOL AND CONTINUITY OF SERVICES PLAN

Date of Original Adoption:3/26/2020
Date Plan was Last Revised: 5/5/2020

Next Regularly Scheduled Month for Consideration (At least quarterly): 8/18/20, 9/15/20, 10/20/20, 11/17/20,

12/15/20, 1/19/21, 2/16/21, 3/16/21, 4/20/21, 5/18/21, 6/15/21

Dates Reviewed: _8/18/20, 9/15/20, 10/20/20, 11/17/20, 12/15/20, 1/19/21, 2/16/21, 3/16/21, 4/20/21, 5/18/21,

6/15/21, 9/21/21

March 2020 - June 2021

1.

The Frenchtown School District was ordered to close to in person instruction on March 15, 2020, under
an executive order issued by then-Governor Bullock. Districts were provided a two week period of time
during which they could remain fully closed to instruction of any kind while developing a plan for
remote instruction required by the Governor,

Although our district was authorized to remain closed, we quickly mobilized and began remote
instruction during the timeframe when we were authorized to remain closed. Thereafter, our
district continued pursuant to a reopening plan approved by the Govemnor beginning March 30,
2020,

On April 22, 2020, then-Governor Bullock lifted his Stay at Home Order, and Announced a Plan to
Begin Phased Reopening of Montana. As part of that plan, effective May 7, 2020, all schools were
provided the option to return to in-classroom teaching at the discretion of local school boards.

Our school district finished the 2020-21 school year through remote instruction. During the
2020-21 school year Frenchtown was open entirely from start to finish. The only exception
during this timeframe was temporary closing of classrooms or removal of students due to county
health quarantine, close contacts or individual positive Covid-19 test results.
1. Inperson instruction was provided the entire year to grade 4th-8th to 80%-100% of
students,
. Hybrid was provided to grades K-3 and 9-12 students- 80%-90% in person and 10%-20%
online.
iii. Offsite live streaming was provided to between 1% and 20% of grades 4™ - 8™ students
Our district developed a plan for reopening to in person instruction, with contingencies, and we
implemented that plan for the 2020-21 school year, The reopening plan, details regarding which are
provided below, included adoption of various model policies provided by the Montana School Boards
Association under its 1900 Series, including model policies aligned with CDC guidance regarding
mitigation strategies to limit exposure to and transmission of COVID-19 in school settings.

Safe Return to Schools and Continuity of Services Plan




4. Our district is finishing the 2020-21 school year sirong, having provided high quality learning
opportunities to the students in our community in safe and effective learning environments.

5. We embraced a fundamental principle of providing extensive transparency to our community throughout
the above timeframe. We publicly noticed, held meetings regarding, and provided extensive
opportunities for our community to provide us with feedback regarding the School District’s plans and
we carefully considered such feedback in developing and refining the School District’s plans throughout
the last 14-15 months,

Safe Return to Schools and Continuity of Services Plan Contents:

March 2020-June 2021

Part I: Documentation of Meaningful Consultation in Developing and Refining the School |
District’s plan from March 2020 Through June 2021;

We noticed, held, and invited public comment on our evolving plans for a safe return to school and
continuity of services on the following dates since March 2020:

p—

3/15/2020- School was closed for two days

2, 3/18 &19/2020- Online instruction started: All parents and students were directed to come to the
school and pick up materials, chromebooks, packets, textbooks and any other materials deemed
necessary to complete the school year,

3. 3/36/2020- MOU with certified and classroom teachers unions regarding Covid-19 protocols to
complete the 2019-2020 school year,

4. 3/26/2020- Plan was submitted to the Governor's office for the duration of the 2019-2020 school
year. Packet pickup and google classroom were used to deliver instruction from
3/18/2020-5/25/2020.

5. 4/21/2020- Governor’s office ordered the school closure to be extended through April 24, 2020.
CARES act funds were discussed with the public and the school board during the normal scheduled
board meeting,

6. 8/7/2020 Parent Survey response reported- 85% wanted to send kids to school/14% remotes1%

undecided (700 parents actively participated)

8/17/2020- Parent online meeting Start and end times

8/21/2020- Board meeting to finalize reopening plans

8/30/2020- Community meeting with administration regarding reopening plan,

0. 8/18/20- Board meeting review of districts response to Coid-12 (Virtual and Inperson attendance

available to all constituents in FTSD)

11, 9/15/20 Board meeting review of districts response to Coid-12 (Virtual and Inperson attendance
available to all constituents in FTSD)

12. 9/15/2020- MOA signed with School District, Classified and Certified Unions

13. 10/20/20 Board meeting review of districts response to Coid-12 (Virtual and Inperson attendance
available to all constituents in FTSD)

14. 11/17/20 Board meeting review of districts response to Coid-12 (Virtual and Inperson attendancc
available to all constituents in FTSD)

15. 12/15/20 Board meeting review of districts response to Coid-12 (Virtual and Inperson attendance
available to all constituents in FTSD)

16, 1/19/21 Board meeting review of districts response to Coid-12 (Virtual and Inperson attendance
available to all constituents in FTSD)

17. 2/16/21 Board meeting review of districts response to Coid-12 (Virtual and Inperson attendance

available to all constituents in FTSD)

= e

Safe Return to Schools and Continuity of Services Plan



18. 3/16/21 Board meeting review of districts response to Coid-12 (Virtual and Inperson attendance
available to all constituents in FTSD)

19. 4/20/21 Board meeting review of districts response to Coid-12 (Virtual and Inperson attendance
available to all constituents in FTSD)

20. 5/7/2021- Letter was sent to parents regarding special board meeting regarding Missoula County
Health protocols

21. 5/11/2021- Administrative team streamed to all the community regarding following Missoula
County Public Health plotocols

22. 5/18/21 Board meeting review of districts response to Coid-12 (Vlrtual and Inperson attendance
available to all constituents in FTSD)

23. 6/15/2021 - Report of plan completion at Board Meeting

Our invitation for public input included a general opportunity for the public to provide input and was
provided to everyone interested, including;
1. Students; families; school and district administrators (including special education administrators);
teachers, principals, school leaders, other educators, school staff, and their unions; and
2. Tribes; civil rights organizations (including disability rights organizations); stakeholders
representing the interests of children with disabilities, English learners, children experiencing
homelessness, children in foster care, migratory students, children who are incarcerated, and other
underserved students.

Part Il Contents of The School District’s plan for Safe Return to In-Person Instruction and
Continuity of Services:

1. A description of how the district will maintain the health and safety of students, educators, and other
staff:

Following the lifting of the Stay-at-Home Order and subsequent reopening of the state on April 22, 2020,
Frenchtown School District utilized the Montana Public Education Center Roadmap for Safely Reopening
Montana s Public Schools Using Emergency School District Policies and accompanying MTSBA Model
Emergency Policies, Utilizing these resources supported our district’s continued service to students with
transparency and accountability while ensuring the operations of the school district reflected the circumstances
in our community,

The policies ensured our Board of Trustees and school leaders honored the following priorities: quality
instruction to students; a healthy and safe setting for students, staff, and the community; needed support of
teachers and staff; and responsible financial and operational procedures. The policies provided an actionable
plan for completing the 2020-2021 school fiscal year in a manner that met these priorities and secured district
funding while providing an operational platform for considering long term innovations in the delivery of
education services.

Frenchtown School District implemented policy options that facilitated collaboration between the Board of
Trustees, administrative team, employees, parents, students, health officials, and community as we established
protocols aligned with CDC guidance addressing how instruction was to be delivered to students; how
gatherings and events would take place on school property; how the health and safety of staff and students
would be protected and preserved while schools were open; and how financial and operational functions of the
school district would continue during the period of public health emergency.

Safe Return to Schools and Continuity of Services Plan



Frenchtown School District reviewed, considered, and addressed numerous areas of operation in our reopening
process, On the topic of school district policy and procedures, the district considered emergency policies and
procedures, adoption and amendment of policies, suspension of policies, and administrative procedures. To
support students’ academic, mental, social and emotional success, the district considered alternative grading,
counseling, extended school year, student instruction proficiency determinations and declarations, support for
particularly vulnerable students, transportation services, access to internet for students, food preparation and
service, summer school and additional student instruction resources. To ensure the health and safety of students,
teachers, and staff, the district considered cleaning and disinfection, community use of facilities, county board
of health orders, diagnosis and confidentiality, hand washing and refated hygiene protocols, telework, school
closure orders, stay at home orders, symptom monitoring and isolation, travel quarantines, visitors, volunteers,
vulnerable individuals, masks and personal protective equipment, and physical distancing.

Following the Roadmap for Safely Reopening Montana’s Public Schools Using Emergency School District
Policies ensured Frenchtown School District has remained in compliance with guidance and best practices
provided by federal, state, or local health officials. Our school district has continued to adapt and adjust our
policies as new and updated guidance and best practices have become available,

Further, the policies provide options for consideration through input from our board of trustees, administrative
team, employees, parents, students, health officials, and community as collaborative partners as we have worked
our way through ever evolving changes due to the pandemic. By considering all possible perspectives and
factors when making the decisions to adopt or adjust a policy, or to implement a policy, we focused on the
health and safety of our students, staff, and community for delivery of learning and services to our students. The
policies have enabled us to adjust our procedures and practices during different phases in compliance with
guidance and best practices provided by federal, state, and local agencies.

Frenchtown School District will continue to follow the policies noted below while engaging in a quarterly

reevaluation process to continue to ensure the health, safety and wellbeing of our students, teachers, staff, and
community through 2024,

2. The extent to which the district has adopted policies, and a description of any such policies, on each of
the following safety recommendations established by the CDC:

Topic School Description of Policy Policy
District {All referenced policies can be found at the end of this Adopted and
Policy document.) Revised
Reference Date(s)
School District 1901
policies and 1. 5/5720
procedures
Alternative Grading | 1902
1. 4/29/20
Use of 1904 2. 3/26/20
Transportation Funds , 3. Revised:
5/5/20
State Emergency 1907 1. 8/17/20
Temporary Covid-19 | 1900; 3417 1900: Temporary Covid-19 Emergency Policies 1. 3/26/20

Emergency Policies

Safe Return to Schools and Continuity of Services Plan



Contact tracing in
combination with
isolation and
guarantine, in
collaboration with
the State, local,
territorial, or Tribal
health depariments,

3417: In all proceedings related to this policy, the District
will respect a student’s right to privacy. Although the
District is required to provide educational services to all
school-age children who reside within its boundaries, it
may deny attendance at school to any child diagnosed as
having a communicable disease that could make a child’s
attendanoce harmtul to the welfare of other students. The
District will rely on advice of the public health and
medical communities in assessing the risk of transmission
of various communicable diseases to determine how best
to protect the health of both students and staff. The District
will manage common communicable diseases in
accordance with Montana Department of Public Health
and Human Services guidelines and communicable
diseases control rules, The District may temporarily
exclude from school attendance a student who exhibits
symptoms of a communicable disease that is readily
transmitted in a school setting. The District may notify
parents of other children attending a school that their
children have been exposed to a communicable disease
without identifying the particular student who has the
disease,

2.

11/13/01-
Reviewed
6/17/14

Efforts to provide
vaccinations to
school communities

3413

Please note that House Bill 702 passed the 2021
Legislature and was signed into law effective May 14,
2021. New Section 1 of that law provides that it is an
unlawful discriminatory practice for a governmental entity
to refuse, withhold from, or deny o a person any local or
state services, goods, facilities, advantages, privileges,
licensing, educational opportunities, health care access, or
employment opportunities based on the person's
vaccination status. The law also provides that it is
unlawful for an employer to refuse employment to a
person, to bar a person from employment, or to
discriminate against a person in compensation or in a term,
condition, or privilege of employment based on the
person's vaccination status. Finally, House Bill 702
provides that it is unlawfut for a public accommodation to
exclude, limit, segregate, refuse to serve, or otherwise
discriminate against a person based on the person's
vaceination status,

3413: Upon initial enrollment, an immunization status
form'shall be completed by the student’s parent or
guardian. The certificate shall be made a part of the
student’s permanent record.

Revised-
6/15/15

Clinies:
3/18/21
3/25/21
4/8/21

4/15/21

S04/IDEA

2162; 2162P

2162: It is the intent of the District to ensure that students
who are disabled within the definition of Section 504 of
the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 are identified, evaluated,
and provided with appropriate educational services. For
these students who need or are believed to need special
instruction and/or related services under Section 504 of the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, the District shall establish and
implement a system of procedural safeguards,

2162F: If the parent or legal guardian of a student who
qualifies ynder Section 504 for special instruction or
related services disagrees with a decision of the District
with respect to: (1} the identification of the child as
qualifying for Section 504; (2) the District’s evaluation of

I,

Reviewed-
5/20/24

Safe Return to Schools and Continuity of Services Plan




the child; and/or (3) the educational placement of the
child, the parents of the student are entitled to certain
procedural safeguards. The student shall remain in his/her
current placement until the matter has been resolved
through the process set in the policy.

Coordination with 1900; 1907; [ 1900: In light of the COVID-19 pandemic, the Board of 1, Adopted
State and local 3417 Trustees has found it necessary to adopt temporary policies 3/26/20
health officials. related to emergency schoo! closures, the ongoing Revised-
provision of educational services to students, meetings of 5/5/20
the Board, gatherings on school property, health and safety
of students, staff and community members, human
resource maiters and budgetary matters. To ensure clarity
and transparency, the board has organized all emergency
school policies into a temporary chapter, School District
Policies Numbered 1900-1999 are intended to govern
during any emergency related to COVID-19 declared by
the President, Congress, Montana Legislature, Governor,’
Mentana Department of Public Health and Human
Services, County Health Department or the Board of
Trustees..

8/17/20
6/17/14

W

1907: The Board of Trustees is authorized to declare that a
state of emergency exists within the community. A
declaration issued by the Board of Trustees is distinct from
any declaration in effect or previously issued by local,
state or federal authorities.

3417: The District will manage common communicable
diseases in accordance with Montana Department of
Public Health and Human Services guidelines and
communicable diseases control rules, When information is
received by a staff member or a volunteer that a student is
afflicted with a serious communicable disease, the staff
member or volunteer will promptly notify a school nurse
or other responsible person designated by the Board to
determine appropriate measures to be taken to protect
student and staff health and safety., A school nurse or other
responsible person designated by the Board, after
consultation with and on advice of public health officials,
will determine which additional staff members, if any,

_ need to know of the affected student’s condition.

Missoula County Missoula County Health Directive followed 1 8/18/20,
Health Directive: 9/15/20,
10/20/20,
11/17/20,
12/15/20,
1/19/21,
2/16/21,
3/16/21,
4/20/21,
5/18/21,
6/15/21

June 2021
Part il - Updated Compliance for the District’s Previously Adopted Plan for the Safe
Return to In-person Instruction and Continuity of Services:

Safe Return to Schools and Continuity of Services Plan



Section 2001(i)(3) of the ARP Act states that a school district that developed a plan for the safe return to
in-person instruction and continuity of services prior to the date of enactment of the ARP Act will be
deemed to have met the requirement to develop a plan under section 2001(i)(1) as long as the plan meets
the statutory requirements (7.e., is publicly available on the LEA's website and was developed after the
LEA sought and took into account public comment).

The School District’s plan meets the requirements of Section 2001(1)(1) and (i)(2) of the ARP Act. The
School District’s plan is available on our website and, as noted above, was developed through a process
that included extensive public comment, Further, we have, as part of the organization of the School
District’s plan for purposes of the ARP Act, revised the School District’s plan at a meeting held on
6/25/2021 that included not just a notice of opportunity for public input but which specifically invited
meaningful consultation with and input from:;

1. Students; families; school and district administrators (including special education
administrators); teachers, principals, school leaders, other educators, school staff, and their
unions; and

2. Tribes; civil tights organizations (including disability rights organizations); stakeholders
representing the interests of children with disabilities, English learners, children experiencing
homelessness, children in foster care, migratory students, children who are incarcerated; and
other underserved students,

We have considered the input of all affected parties and have carefully deliberated regarding the best
possible means by which our district can provide safe effective learning environments for each of our

students.

June 2021 - September 30, 2024
Fart IV - Schedule for Fuiure Review and Updates:

Consideration of this Safe Return to Schools and Continuity of Services Plan shall be added as a
standing agenda item on each regular and special meeting of the board of trustees throughout the
2021-24 school years. The agenda item shall, at a minimum, include notice of any changes to the plan
recommended by the administration with an invitation for input, notice of opportunity for public input,
and consultation with;

1. Students; families; school and district administrators (including special education
administrators); teachers, principals, school leaders, other educators, school staff, and their
unions; and

2. Tribes; civil rights organizations (including disability rights organizations); stakeholders
representing the interests of children with disabilities, English learners, children experiencing
homelessness, children in foster care, migratory students, children who are incarcerated, and
other underserved students.

August 17, 2021 - Frenchtown Board of Trustees Meeting
Survey of Reopening Plan to parents and correspondence to staff,

Safe Return to Schools and Continuity of Services Plan



FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT
THE 2021 REOPENING
FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT

The Frenchtown School District is starting school for students in person on Wednesday, August 25. Distance
learning will not be offered during the 2021-2022 school year. The Frenchtown School District will have
regular start and end times with or without masks. The Frenchtown School district is recommending, not
requiring masks.

FTSD PRECAUTIONS:

e [Increased air flow in classrooms
Global Plasma Solutions (GPS) ionizations (installed a year ago and additional GPS units are being
installed)
Cleaning and sanitization protocols maintained
Protexus sprayers utilized
Contact tracing protocols in place
Additional Kindergarten Class added due increasing numbers and smaller class sizes
Additional High School Classes added due to increasing numbers and smaller class sizes
Additional 4th Grade Teacher due to create smaller classes in the Intermediate School
Additional Guidance Counselor to assist with possible mental health issues and students who need to
tall,
Additional Title Math Teacher for Middle School students,
Should the community begin to escalate at a rate and recommendations turn to requirements or numbers
begin to grow at a rate greater than we have experienced, then the district will enact additional protocols
including but not limited to masking, cohort groups, and lunchroom changes.

® We ask if your child is experiencing symptoms of illness to please keep them home until they are
' symptom free for 24 hours.

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT

The COVID-19 vaccine is available to all people ages 12 and up. The CDC recommends masks to be worn in
substantial or high transmission. Missoula County is not in this domain, The transmission of children ages 0-9 is
low and well documented. The importance of education, mental health, and economic stressors for parents are
also factors. These are the reasons why we are planning to reopen school five days a week, We had challenges
last year and challenges will continue, Masks are recommended/optional, not required. There will be a school
board meeting on Tuesday, August 17th at 7:00 p.m, if you would like to attend in person or virtually.

With the information above, are you in favor of the Frenchtown School District reopening as planned?
Yes

No

I[f you have any questions, concerns, or comments, please place them in this comment box or contact your
building administrator. Thank you so much for your time and interest in this matter.

Safe Return to Schools and Continuity of Services Plan



Survey Results:-

Page 1: Frenchtown School District 2021 Reopening Plan

ot

{$Q | eustomiza " Save s

Wwith the information above, are you in favor of the Frenchtown Schoot
District Reopening as planned?

Answered: 880 Sklpped: 2

ANSWER CHQICES |
* Yas
v Ng

TOTAL

0% 0%

0% 30% 3% 0% 650% 0% 0% 20% 100

¥ RESPONSES
B0.36% 77
2.65% B3

-B60

EDUCATIONAL PLANS FOR COVID RELATED QUARANTINES AND ILLNESS:

In the event an elementary student becomes infected with Covid 19 or is placed on quarantine by the county

FRENCHTOWN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
IINESS HOMEWORK REQUESTS

{documentation required), students will be given access to education through the following means:

e Communication will be made with the teacher to provide homewortk assignments. Homework will be

available for pick up at the office, outside the school doors, or can be mailed.

Students who need to check out a ChromeBook during the absence can do so through the library
Students will have access to digital curriculum through Google Classroom and Google Sites
Parents of students who are considered a possible close contact will be notified.

As an Elementary School, we are aware that each situation will be unique. Therefore, we will take each
situation and examine what would be in the best interest of the student on a case-by-case basis.

Safe Return to Schools and Continuity of Services Plan



FRENCHTOWN INTERMEDIJATE SCHOOL
COVID RELATED HOMEWORK REQUESTS

Each student is assigned a Chromebaook that has been checked out to them at the start of the school year, and
is currently stored in their classroom. In the event of a student or students being quarantined, the Chromebook
and matertals will be sent home with them or picked up by a parent/guardian,

All teachers in 5th grade are posting assignments or topics daly on google classroom in their subject specific
areas. How to access Google Classroom page will be sent home with class codes for each teacher. All
teachers in 4th grade have Google Classrooms set up specifically for students on quarantine that is updated
with assignments and topics.

Students will be responsible for logging in to Google Classroom and completing the assignments that are
posted. Any assignment that students have issues with, they can email their teachers for clarification or
support. Upon each student's return, teachers will help coach them up on any content issue they may have
had while out on quarantine.

FRENCHTOWN MIDDLE SCHOOL
COVID RELATED HOMEWORK REQUESTS
in the event a MS student becomes infected with Covid 19 or is placed on quarantine by the county
(documentation required), students will be given access to education through the following means:

e Google Classroom-—assignments will be posted with instructions

¢ Google Meets —depending on the student, length of quarantine and the accessibility of technology
some teachers will have the students virtually present
Teachers will communicate with students via their FTBroncs account
Books, homework assignments and materials will be available in the office to be picked up if the
student does not have access to the internet

¢ Upon return to school teachers will check in with students to verify they are caught up in each of their
classes

e In the case of documented Covid or quarantine the 10 day attendance policy will not be in effect

As a Middle School, we are aware that each situation will be unique. Therefore, we will take each situation and
examine what would be in the best interest of the student on a case-by-case basis.

FRENCHTOWN HIGH SCHOOL
COVID RELATED HOMEWORK REQUESTS

In the event a HMS student becomes infected with Covid 19 or is placed on quarantine by the county
{(documentation required), students will be given access to education through the following means:

e Google Classroom~—assignments will be posted with instructions

10
Safe Return to Schools and Continuity of Services Plan



* Google Meets ~depending on the student, length of quarantine and the accessibility of technology
some teachers will have the students virtually present

e Teachers will communicate with students via their FTBroncs account

¢ Books, homework assignments and materials will be available in the office to be picked up if the
student does not have access to the internet

¢ Upon return to school teachers will check in with students to verify they are caught up in each of their
classes

e In the case of documented Covid or quarantine the 10 day attendance policy will not be in effect

As a high school, we are aware that each situation will be unique. Therefore, we will take each situation and
examine what would be in the best interest of the student on a case-by-case basis.

MISSOULA COUNTY CASE COUNT - 9/16/21

Age Group  Active Cases
il

-9 » 87
10-19 e 138
20-20 232
30-38 L 216
40-48 172
50-58 143
60-69 105
TO-79 &7
80+ 28

225 CASES AGES 0-19

INFORMATION REGARDING HOSPITALIZATIONS: 9/13/21

According to Kids Count Data Center: 2020/2021 - 162,104 K-12 public, private, and home
schooled children, Using the numbers of public schools and private schools from 2020/2021;
152,236

Sept. 13 - 351 hospitalizations (less than 1%)- Source - Demographic for COVID Cases,

MT _

Ever Hospitalized - 6725 {5%)

Never Hospitalized - 128,210 (95%)

0-9 years old - 5% of cases

10-19 years old - 12% of cases

2 current 7 day average 9/5-9/11 age 0-17 hospitalization - Source - CDC Data Tracker
o .0013% ages 0-17 hospitalized in MT.

Under age 18 - 2 Admissions per 100,000 - nationwide - Source - New York Times

FRENCHTOWN CASE COUNT: 9/16/21
Current Frenchtown School District Enroliment = 1474

Disclaimers:

11

Safe Return to Schools and Continuity of Services Plan



¢ Cases below encompass adults and students in respective buildings.

e The summary below is based on cases raported to the Frenchtown School District by staff
and/or families choosing to share their lab reported cases with the District.

¢ |tis quite possible we have been told of cases, but we have not received confirming
documents from the county, parents, or students,

¢ Home Tests have been reported, but we have received conflicting results from home tests.

¢ Parents have been keeping kids home If children have experienced symptoms and for
precautionary measures.

Elementary School 434 | Source/Possible Source
Active Cases QOutside of School Unknown Through School
7 5 ' 2
Intermediate School Source/Possible Source
Active Cases Outside of School Unknown | Through School
1 1
Middle School Source/Possible Source
Active Cases Outside of School Unknown Through School
0
High School Source/Possible Source
Active Cases Qutside of School Unknown Through School
3 3
Other Source/Possible Source
Active Cases Outside of School Unknown Through School
1 1

Safe Return to Schools and Continuity of Services Plan

12




September 21, 2021 School Board Meeting

Hires

1. Elementary Music
s+ FElaina Blass
+ Karolei Pefroff

2. Middle School Wrestling
e Cody Warner

3. Middle School Ticket Taker
+ Amy Albertson

4. - High School Asst. Boys Soccer
: ¢ - Mark Richardson

5. Paraprofessional
e Brittney Hogue -
o Julia Denisovich
6.  Sub Playground Aides .
e Steve Beck
e ZAmy Diehl
_.e Jeanne Zenner

7. Playgrouhd;Aide {originally hired as sub)
¢ Mark Richardson

= 8. Route Bu‘s-Dri\’lér:(originaily hired as sub)
» Mark Richardson

9. Sub Bus.'-Drivel-'-'— PR
+ Robert Patacini

= 10.  Head Custodian {North Campus, 12/1/2021)
¢ Tom Aichlmayr

Resignation

1. Steve Serrano — Head Custodian 11/30/2021
2. Bart Hosman — Grounds
3, Madison Irwin — Permanent Sub

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Sub Custodian
¢ Roger Smith

Sub Teacher
» Stacey IVIcKinney_

High School Assistant Track
» Sean Mecham % time
e Jesse Mecham % time

High School Yearbook
* Phil McLendon

Destination Imagination
» Dalene Normand

Gifted/Talented Consultant
¢ Dalene Normand

Concessions

* Rocky King

s Mary Jo Duncan

* Roclyn King
Ticket Takers

¢ Janell Habeck

» Beth Hall

e BethTerzo

e Robyn Richardson

Winter Cheer
e Jenna Pitts



9/16/21, 11:56 AM Frenchtown School District #40 Mail - FW: Job

Les Meyer <lesmeyer@ftbroncs.org>

FW: Job

1 message

Jake Haynes <jakehaynes@ftbroncs.org> Thu, Sep 16, 2021 at 11:41 AM
To: Les Meyer <lesmeyer@ftbroncs.org>, Stacie Mether <staciemether@ftbroncs.org>

From: Madison Irwin <madisonirwin@ftbroncs.org>
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2021 11:18 AM

To: Jake Haynes <jakehaynes@ftbroncs.org>
Subject: Job

Hi Jake,

| wanted to keep you in the loop, and let you know | was able to lock down a new position. | did inform them that | wanted
to make sure you all had the support you needed before | left, so | wanted to check in with you and maybe discuss when
you want my last day to be, and anything else you need as | transition out of the permanent substitute role.

Warmly,

Madison

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=b74cf60842&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1711081086793425887 &simpl=msg-f%3A171108108679... 1/1



9/15/21, 9:41 AM Frenchtown School District #40 Mail - Fwd:

Les Meyer <lesmeyer@ftbroncs.org>

Fwd:

1 message

Sean Mecham <seanmecham@ftbroncs.org> Wed, Sep 15, 2021 at 9:10 AM
To: Stacie Mether <staciemether@ftbroncs.org>, Les Meyer <lesmeyer@ftbroncs.org>

----—---- Forwarded message ----—----

From: Bart Hosman <bartonhosman@ftbroncs.org>
Date: Wed, Sep 15, 2021 at 8:20 AM

Subject:

To: Sean Mecham <seanmecham@ftbroncs.org>

| Bart Hosman am resigning from my full time grounds position here at Frenchtown school district. My last day will be
September 24th, 2021. Bart Hosman.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=b74cf608428&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1710981004778543918&simpl=msg-f%3A17109810047... 1/1



I

2013 - 2014 §

. _AUGUST

1 2 3

25 26 27 28 29 30 31

S M T W T F S
1T 2 3 45 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
129 30

OCTOBER
S M T W .T F S
12 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17
20 21 22 23 24
27 28 29 30 3

NOVEMBER |

18 19
25 26

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30

DECEMBER
S M T W T F

T 2 3 45 6 17
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
295 30 31

JANUARY
5 M T W T F
12 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31
FEBRUARY
SM T W T F

I

I

!

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28

MARCH

S M T W T F s
1

2 34 56 7 8

9 1011 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30 31

APRIL

S VSRSV GT S0 RS
1 2 3 4 5

6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26

27 28 29 30
MAY

S M T W T F S

12 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 3

1.2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30

JULY
S M T W T F s
12 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26

I

4 56 7 8 9 10| |
1 1213 1415 16 17 |
18 1920 21 22 23 24|

SEPTEMBER | .

27 28 29 30 31

1433 Internationale Parkway
Woodridge, IL 60517-4941

800-621-4272
fes.follett.com

St e

O FRENCHTOMY  HIGHSTHEDL. . 770

TP T SCHOOL  BMED

ME TIME FOR ME 70 (17E

;7_;5_/ S LAST DAY OF EXFLOY MENT Wil

EE N THE SO OF MOVEMEER 202/

_RESPECTRINY

STEPHEMN _SEREAO




EA
MA
RA
SA
EC
IC
LC
EC
JC
CcD
RH
NH
AM
RN
DP
GR
18
PS
KW

SZ

EK



RESOLUTION #09212021-1 FOR DISPOSAL OF PUBLIC PROPERTY
OF
FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT #40

Wheteas, Frenchtown School District #40, Missoula County, presently owns chromebooks,
Ladybug cameras, desktop computers, Inspirion laptops, RCA television, due to age and/or
obsolete technology and has become unsuitable or obsolete for school purposes. plastic school
chairs (assorted colors), stand up Hobart mixer,

Be it Resolved, that the Board of Trustees of Frenchtown School District #40 intends to dispose
- and/or sell said property in full compliance with the laws of the State of Montana, §20-6-604,

_ The Trustees df the Frenchtown School Distriét #40 fuﬁher resolve that nroticesrof the resblution
. .shall-be published in our newsletter, which will go out to the pubhc on-September 28,2021,

: This resolutlon shall become effective 14 days after pubhcatlon of the notice ldentlﬁed above
N '"'****W(Effectwe date is-October 11;2021), unless appealed any time prior to that-date to-the District -
- Court by a taxpayer in compliance with and as provided in §20-6-604, MCA.

Resolution adopted this 2™ day of September 2021 by the Frenchtown School District #40

___=__::j_Board of Trustees to be effective on the October 11, 2021.

=== Board Chair Deputy Cletk



lﬁl | Joseph M Sanfelippo, LLC

TAX ID: 82-1574592
Tm— Never Give Up the Opportunity to Say Something Great About Your School

Presenter Agreement

This agreement made and entered into on September 7, 2021 by and between Frenchtown
School District, hereinafter refetred to as ORGANIZATION, and Dr. Joe Sanfelippo,
hereinafter referred to as PRESENTER, agree to the following terms:

A. Terms and Services

The term of this agreement is for 2 speaking days delivered on August 18th AND August 19th,
2022, from 8:30 AM until 2:30 PM in Frenchtown, MT.

B. Conditions

This agreement may not be amended or modified except in writing with the agreement of both
parties.

C. Termination

Unless earlier ferminated by mutual agreement, this contract shall terminate upon completion of
the project.

D. Warranty By Contractor

___The Presenter warrants_that he is.competent to perform the work required under the contract in

~that it has the necessaryqualifications including the knowledge, skill and ability to perform the

work.
E. Confidentiality

To the extent possible under state and federal law, both partics agree that all materials and

=~ information teceived and collected in the execution of this contract will be kept confidential
- -between the parties. Terms of this contract are confidential between Joe Sanfelippo and

ORGANIZATION. Audio or videotaping of the presenter’s program(s) is not permitted by

~organization or any audience member, unless agreed upon after organization makes the request to
-the speaker in writing and receives written authorization from the presenter.

F. Speaking Requirements

Presenter will need a projector, screen, and sound for compuier. Presenter will need to have
personal computer plugged in and in front of him. Lapel Mic is preferred,



_ TAX ID: 82-1574592
o — Never Give Up the Opportunity to Say Something Great About Your School

D—ﬂ Joseph M Sanfelippo, LLC

G. Events Beyond Control

Performance by either party may be excused by the occurrence of events beyond the control of
the parties, including unavoidable travel interruptions, flood or other weather-related emergency
or disaster, fire, strikes or labor and employment disputes, or terrorism, provided that the affected
party provides notice to the other as soon as reasonably possible after the occurrence. Upon the
declaration of an event beyond control, neither party shall bear liability to the other for
non-performance. The parties agree to work together in good faith to discuss alternative dates
 for the event, and ORGANIZATION will reimburse any non-refundable expenses that Joe -
Sanfelippo has purchased to travel to the event. -

H. PAYMENT : : ST e

+ - - Total honorarium for-this-work will be $20,000, Presenter is responsible for all travel - ---- - - f
- arrangements for thig event. Organization will block a room at venue for speaker. Final payment
of $20,000 will be made within 30 days of invoice following the event. All speaking payments
are to be made to “Joseph Sanfelippo”.

Agreed and Accepted by PRESENTER:
Name: Joe Sanfelippo e
Date: 9/7/21

Signature: %3

Agreed and Accepted by ORGANIZATION:
Name:
Date:

Signature:



Frenchtown School District #40
REQUISITION FORM = comeeeseneey

Date _ 8/1/2021

Vendor Information Employee Information

Name Systems Northwest, LLC Requested by Sean Mecham
Address PO Box 5380 . Department  Maintenance

City Kalispell St MT  ZIP 59903 [Jadmin [Jk4 []56 [v]3H H.S.
Phone 406-756-1100 FAX 406-756-1700 Special Fund

Catalog Number Oty Description Price Tﬂtal

1.00 [North Campus Exterior Camera Upgrades _ _ 14640,8500) . '- . "14 640 85 ,
Per attached proposal and description :

Sub Total| = 14,64085 1
Percent Discount

o Justifi cation 2 for g’gfchase ' ~ Discount Amount| §° -
Continued improvement of the North campus exterior camera system. : Sub Total $ _'14_;640.'8'5 '
This would add or replace cameras from the MS entrance around fo the Shipping and Handling
West Admin entrance. This will imrprove V|5|b|l|ty of the parklng lot,
pattial bus loop, and MS entrance. o = Total] $ 340,
S Special Instructions — ~ Approved: 101_ /Primoipal

Proposal Attached. Please notify Sean iffwhan approved. / 2 ?

. : Date:

District Office Use Only

P.O. Number Approv % f(/
Superintendent
t No: .
Account No Date: 57 /(5 7

Grant/Special Fund:




Proposal F.C. Box 5390

Kalispell, MT 59903
Office (408) 756-1100
Fax {406) 756-1700

To: Frenchtown Schools
Attn: Sean Mecham
Regarding: North Campus Camera Upgrades and AiPhone Intercom

Camera Upgrades: Systems Northwest to provide labor and materials to install one o))
new Pelco SMP Outdoor Dome Camera with Varifocal Lens in each of the locations

- listed below. In all locations, new CATS cable is to be pulled from the nearest data

closet to provide connectivity to the new IP cameras. CAT6 cable to be connected to
the customer provided patch panel and PoE switch port for network connectivity. After
installation, system to be programmed and tested to confirm proper operation. Camera
locations include:

+ One (1) Camera near the Middle School Main Entrance

* One (1) Camera at the SE Corner of the Middle School looking SW

* One (1) Camera at the SW Corner of the Middle School looking SE

* One (1) Camera over the South M.S. Doors on the West side of the building « One

(1) Camera on the SW corner of the West wall extrusion looking NW at Parking
- Lot +One (1) Camera on the NW corner of the West wall extrusion looking NE at

Parking Lot + One (1) Camera over the North M.S. Doors on the West side of the
building

Components include: | ' | L

-« Seven (7) Pelco Sarix Pro 3 Environmental Dome Camera, 5MP, Varifocal Lens,

IR « Three (3) Pelco VXPro Camera Licenses '
* One (1) Associated Cable Package

Price:====mmmmunnn $14,640.85



- Quotation Notes:

Proposal P.O. Box 5390

Kalispell, MT 59903
Office (408) 756-1100
Fax (406) 756-1700

« Work to be completed during normal husiness hours.
» Systems Northwest is not responsible for any painting and/or patching or
landscape repairs. » Customer fo provide sufficient PoE internet/network
connections in network closets at a cost over and above this proposal.
_» Existing network infrastructure is to be used. If existing network infrastructure is
found to be inoperable, technicians will repair or replace at a cost over and
-- abeve-this-proposal. » Customer to provide access to all needed locations and
usernames/passwords that are necessary for system installation.
» Adding additional cameras will shorten the video footage retention time of the .
Network Video Recorder. To maintain the current video retention time,
~ additional hard drive storage will be required at an additional cost over and
above this proposal. ' )

Due to fluctuating materials costs, price is subject to change if not approved
within 30 days of proposal dafe.

_If our pricing is accepted, please circle price values for materials and or labor
—-needed, sign, date and return via fax to 406-756-1700.

Date Accepted

Company Name

- Company Representative

Respectfully,

Nathan Brady
Systems Consulitant
Systems Northwest, LLC



Frenchtown School District #40

Date  9/2/2021 -

7~ Vendor Information

Name = System Northwest
Address P.O. Box 5380

Employee Information

Reguested by Arron Rowan
| Department  IT

City  Kalispell St MT_ZIP59903 Admin 7] k4 56 [J]1H, HS.,
Phone 408-756-100 = FAX 408-7566-1700 ' Special Fund . o

_ Catafeg Nunibér 41 Qty |- " Description Pfice '

-|annual Contract 1.00 |site service for camera's

| 20444.6500]

T Sub Tofal| . 29.444 65
Percent Discount| c

- /—‘— Justification for Purchase

. support.contract for our cam_elja syétem fo 'keep_it up todate and clean.

Discount Amount $ L
Sub Totall

S 2044485

Shipping and Handling

29,444.65

~ Total|

Special Instructions

ervi?gPl‘ﬁlcipal
Date: 5"9*0?«’2&/%

District Office Use Only

sty

REQUISITION FORM — seemeemememmnsmie

P.O. Number | _

Account No:

Grant/Special Fund:

ApprM M
"/ Superintenden/?” '
Date: ‘%%’éﬂ-g '



Y » P.0. Box 5390

Proposal SYSTEMS Kalispell, T 59903
- o Office (406) 756-1100

NORTHWES} F'réi 54053 756-1700

To: Frenchtown Schools
Attn: Aaron Rowan
Date: 8/30/2021

Regarding: Pelco Camera System Service Contract
Systems Northwest to provide the following éach year of the duration of this contract.

+ One (1) Cleaning of each indoor and outdoor camera (212 to’cal cameras)

~ One (1) Firmware update of each Camera and Pelco Video Server (212 total cameras)
Replace Five (5) existing Indoor Cameras with new Pelco Indoor IP Dome Cameras
‘Replace Flve (5) existing Outdoor Cameras with new Pelco Outdoor IP Dome Cameras
Prowde up to Ten (10) hours of Service Call Labor Time (Does notinclude Materials)

- Components lnclude:

Ten (10) Pelco Camera Licenses ' :
Five (5) Pelco Sarix Pro 3 Environmental Dome Camera 5MP IR, Varlfocal Lens
Five (5) Pelco Sarix Pro 3 Wedge Camera, 2MP, IR

One (1) Associated Cable Package

- After service is provided, technicians will test the system to confirm proper operation.

Systems Northwest Annual Price:. mons ; -$29.440.65

Quotation Notes:

¢ Work to be completed during normal business hours.

» - Systerhs Northwest is not responsible for any painting and/or patchlng
-+ Customer to.provide PoE+ Network Switch Ports, Patch Panel, Patch Cables etc. for cameras

“at a cost over and above this proposal. :
» Customer or customer’s preferred electrical contractor fo provide all conduit, back boxes, wall
 penetrations, cable tray, wire pathways, etc. as needed at a cost over and above this
proposal.

« Associated infrastructure is to be reused. If existing infrastructure is found to be inoperable,

- technicians to repair or replace at a cost over and above this proposal. L
» Service Call Labor does not include materials. All materials required will be invoiced over and

above this proposal.
+ Customer to provide usernames/passwords and access to all areas as needed for mstallation
and programming.
» Pricing to be reassessed on an annual basis.

Confinued on next page




Y P.0. Box 5390

Proposal ~{ SYSTEMS / Kalispell, MIT 56903
j Office (406) 7561100

NORTHWEST Fax (406) 766-1700

- Due to fluctuating materials costs, price is subject to change if not approved within 30 days of
proposal date.

If our pricing is accepted, please circle price values for materials and or !abor needed, sign,
‘date and return via fax to 406-756-1700,

Date Accepted_

Company Name

Company Representative

Respectfully,

Nathan B'rady
Systems Consultant ' _
- Systems Northwest, LLC | -




d.wﬂ“%

INDIVIDUAL TRANSPORTATION CONTRACT TR~ (03/2018)
W School Year -~

Due to School Clerk June 1

svm

Contract #
Elementary District Responsible for Reimbursing Contract ) County Legal Entity
High Schocl or K-12 District Responsible for Relmbursing the Cont.ract County Legal Entity

Is this a contract shared between glementary and high school?
[ Jves [ ]no

Ara you applying for isolation status? DYES |:|No Student Name School Grade -
{lf yes please attach explanatlon)

Student Name School Grade
Student Name School Grade l
Student Name School Grade
THIS CONTRACT IS FOR:
Grades K-12
D 1st Samaster Only |:|2nd Semester Only |:| Both
Prekindergarten
|::| 15t Semester Only E:Ian Samester Only |:] Both
anQUNTY: LISIRGL ARPIO PREKINDERGARTEN .
Parent or Guardian Name: Prekindergarten child rides WITH other school age students also
_ covered by this coniract
Physical Address (street address only). To ot from Bus Stop times per day days per
week
Distance from Home to nearest school (one ‘way) To or from School ~ times per day days per
EL HS/K12 week
Distance from home to nearest bus stop, if any (one way} Prekindergarien child rides WITHOUT other school-age students
EL HSMK12 Ta er from Bus Stop times per day days per
|:| Contract is for che-way only week
Students in each grade level covered by this contract ' Ta or from Schoaol times par day days per
Pre-K K -8 912 week

Total Total Total Total

Regular Trans
Spec. Ed. Trans
Room & Board
Cooraspondence
Reg. Contingency
Spec. Ed. Gontin,

Agreement between parent {parent narme) ,and schoot district {district name)
County, hereinafier referred to as the District{s).

The parties agree as follows:

1. The parent shall fransport or provide transportation for the student(s} to and from the school or bus stop on the days when school is in session,
The parent or guardian assures that a licensed and Insured driver will transport the students, Mileage contracts are valid only when
transportation for the distance reported on the contract actually cceurs,

2, In March and June, the District shall pay the parent the sum officlally approved in ihe application upon certification hy the teacher or piincipal of the
school of the number of days the studeni(s} was transported for the past semester.

3. The payment shall be computed on the basls of the schedule established in Sectlon 20-10-142, MGA, and the Information accompanying thls

contract, | attest the above Information is true and correct
Elementary School District Ghair, Board of Trustees Date
High 8chool district Chalr, Board of Trusteas Date
Signature - Parent cr Guardian Date

Address, Clly, Zip Code ' Phone Numbar



Approval of Warrants



FINANCIAL/BUSINESS MANAGER REPORT

General Financial Info:

Preliminary Revenues vs. Actual Expenditures are as follows:

Total Revenues Received YTD August 2021:
Total Expenditures Committed YTD August 2021:

$ 873,713.00
$1,420,499.50

It is normal for expenditures to outpace revenues at the beginning of each fiscal year. Operating reserves allow the district to
continue normal business operations prior o receiving state entitlements and tax lovies.

Expenditures August 2021:

For the General Fund in August 2021, expenditures (including encumbrances) total $191,993.37. For comparison, expenditures
in the General Fund for August 2020 were $194,755.19. For August 2021, approximately 3% of the General Fund has been
committed, compared to 4% as of August 2020,

Total expenditures (including encumbrances) for all funds in August 2021 were $929,816.42 compared to $593,615.18 in
August 2020, This increase is primarily due to the recent bus purchases,

Encumbrances are items in purchase order status — the expenditure is committed but not yet paid.

Cash Transfers for Aygust 2021

Payroll: $ 210,736.16
Claims: $ 27970517
Total $ 490,441.33

Cash transfers represent actual payments made in the current month, which could include items from a previous month (or
fiscal year) in purchase order status,

A full claims warrant repott is in your packet.

Student Activity Fund: The report is in your packet,

Grant Update {encumbrances included):

Major Grant Allocation Expenditures fo Date % Expended
ESSER 3 Basic* $1,812,821.00 $ 545,840.50 30,11 %
ESSER 3 Supplemental* $  40,116.00 $ 0.00 0.00 %
ESSER 3 Learning Loss® $ 453,205.00 § 573934 1.27 %
ESSER 2 Basic* $1,008,980.00 3 89,743.45 8.89 %
ESSER 2 Supplemental* $  40,116.00 $ 0.00 0.00 %
ESSER 2 Special Needs § 22,378.00 $ 000 0.00 %
ESSER ]#* $ 256,864.00 $226,639.86 88.24 %
ESSER 1 — Related Services** $ 27,109.00 $ 25,899.22 95.54 %
IDEA B $ 279,320.00 $ 0.00 0,00 %
IDEA Preschool $ 10,829.00 $ 0.00 0.00 %
Title TA $ 315,213.00 $ 0.00 0.00 %
Title TA $ 47,482.00 $ 0.00 0.00 %
Title VB § 29,278.00 $ 0.00 0.00 %

*First year of a two-year grant
**Second year of a two-year grant

Shauna Anderson — 9/13/2021




Budgeted Funds

Fund

General
Transportation
Bus Depreciation
Tuition
Retirement
Adult Education

" Technology
Flexibility

Debt Service
Building Reserve

Expenditure Report by Fund

Committed*
Current Month
$  191,993.37
14,811.53

3.64
24,523.02
631.89

& e o O s e

Non-Budgeted (Cash) Funds

Fund

Lunch
Miscellaneous
Traffic Education

Compensated Absence

Building
Endowment

Committed*
Current Month
$ 26,726.00
$  667,219.64
§ 3,907.33
$ .
$ -
$

Total Expenditures - All Funds

August 2021

Current Month
$  929,816.42

9 2 5 0 B2 5

Committed* YTD
b 319,992.71
$ 15,651.98
$ 334,135.80
$ 963.64
$ 24,523,02
$ 631.89
$ .

$ -

$ -

$

Committed* YTD
27,933.74
691,372.49
4,294,23

1,000.00

YTD
$  1,420,499.50

Current
Appropriation
$ 10,200,216.31
$ 785,330.00
$ 530,695.45
$ 314,697.27
$  1,483,320.00
$ 39,271,58
$ 67,667.24
$ 274,614,00
$ 1,395,812.48
$ 415,709.74

Beginning Cash
Balance

$ 131,392.84
$ 742,196.73
$ 37,484.74
8 41,523.76
$ 5,587.01
$ 28,472.33

Available
Appropriation

0.880,223.60
769,678.02
196,559.65
313,733.63
1,458,796,98
38,639.69
67,667.24
274,614.00
1,395,812.48
415,709.74

&2 60 B 0 a2 8 BT B e

Preliminary Ending

Cash Balance**
104,746.84
108,963.89
44,071.36

5,587.79
28,476.28

$
$
$
$ 41,529.52
¥
$

*Commiited expenditures include curvent month claims patd and encumbrances from current month not yet paid
¥%Preliminary cash balance are at time of report, prior fo county elose and all revenues and cash transfers posted

Yo
Committed

3.14%
1.99%
62.96%
0.31%
1.65%
1.61%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%



08/13/21 . FRENCHTCWN SCHOOL DIST No 40 Page: 1 of 1
08:26:38 Warrant Cash Transfer Report Report ID: APR350
’ For the Accounting Period: B8/21

Fund Amount
Payroll
201 GENERAL FUND 159,804.89
210 TRANSPORTATION FUND 14,532.,20
: 213 TUITION FUND 143,64
5 214 RETIREMENT FUND 24,523.02
i 215 MISCELLANEQUS FUND 7,985.56
218 TRAFFIC ED FUND . 3,746.85
i
! Total: 210,736.16
|
!
Claims
201 GENERAL FUND 183, 949,87
210 TRANSPORTATION FUND 676.47
212 LUNCH FUND 1,139.00
215 MISCELLANEQUS FUND 93,147.46
217 ADULT EDUCATION FUND 631,89
218 TRAFFIC ED FUND ' 160,48
Tatal: 279,705,117

Grand Total: 490, 441,33



FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NO 40 Warrant Report

9132021 Page
Check # Claim # Vendor Name Desctliption Title Amount Check Date
72032 53885 ACADIA MONTANA Elam 2 MISCELLANEOUS FUND 254448 8/3/2021
72032 53885 ACADIA MONTANA MS MISCELLANEOUS FUND 1837.02 81372021
72032 53886 ACADIA MONTANA Elem 2 MISCELLANEQUS FUND 848.16 8i3/2021
72032 53885 AGADIA MONTANA Elem 2 MISCELLANEOUS FUND 3604.68 8/3/2021
72032 53885 ACADIA MONTANA MS MISCELLANEQUS FUND 3604.68 8i3/2021
72032 53885 ACADIA MONTANA JH2 MISCELLANEQUS FUND 106.02 8/3/2021
72032 53885 ACADIA MONTANA Elem 3 MISCELLANEQUS FUND 214,87 8/3/2021
72033 53892 BLICK ART MATERIALS Art | supplles 21/22 GENERAL FUND 30.95 8i3/2021
72034 53890 DEMCO, INC. Ozobots classroom kit GENERAL FUND 2082.60 &3/2021
72035 53586 ENERGY LABORATORIES, INC HS Cufalll GENERAL FUND 136.80 8/3/2021
72035 53885 ENERGY LABORATORIES, INC HS Qufalll GENERAL FUND 167.20 8/3/2021
72036 53883 Frenchiown Family Medical and Wellness ~ presmployment physical MP GENERAL FUND 90.00 8/312021
72036 53583 Frenchiewn Family Medical and Wellness preamployment physical JB GENERAL FUND 90,00 8/3/2021
72037 53895 HILLYARD/MONTANA Seuth Campus Cust Supply MISCELLANEOUS FUND 1109.38 8/3/2021
72037 53885 HILLYARD/MONTANA North Campus Cust Supply MISCELLANEQUS FUND 5392,20 8/3/2024
72038 53881 iScived HCM {ime clocks service GENERAL FUND 482.00 8i3/2021
72039 53884 LEGACY GLASS bus window repair TRANSPORTATION 86.24 8/3/2021
FUND )
72040 53887 LOWE'S COMPANIES INC. “blind Instaliation GENERAL FUND 30.00 8/3/2021
72040 53887 LOWE'S COMPANIES ING, scraen repairfcleaner paris GENERAL FUND 29.84 8/3/2021
72040 53887 LOWE'S COMPANIES INGC, screen repairicleaner parls GENERAL FUND 36.47 8/3/2021
72040 53887 LOWE'S COMPANIES INC, blind Installation GENERAL FUND 82.00 &/3/2021
72040 53887 LOWE'S COMPANIES INC. blind instaliation GENERAL FUND 44,16 8/3/2021
72040 53887 LOWE'S COMPANIES INC. hoses/sprinkiers GENERAL FUND 157.80 8/3/2021
72040 53887 LOWE'S COMPANIES INC, hoses/sprinkiers GENERAL FUND 192.87 8/3/2021
72040 53887 LOWE'S COMPANIES INC. guiter repalrs TRANSPORTATION 10.11 8/3/2021
FUND
72041 53880 Melody Bryan Sod pick up GENERAL FUND 525.00 8/3/2021
72042 53891 NASCO mobile work station MISCELLANEQUS FUND 2115.00 81312021
72042 53891 NASCO shipping GENERAL FUND 424.20 B13/2021
72043 53806 NORCO INC. k axygen GENERAL FUND 70.68 8312021
72044 53889 REALLY GREAT READING Classtoom Set up MISCELLANEOUS FUND 1838.00 51312021
72044 53888 REALLY GREAT READING shipping MISCELLANEQUS FUND 199.80 81312021
72044 53089 REALLY GREAT READING subscriptions MISCELLANEQUS FUND 190.00 8/3/2021
72045 53803 RED ROCK SPORTING GOODS Track uniforms GENERAL FUND 1198.00 8/8/2021
72045 53893 RED ROCK SPORTING GOODS mouth guardsi/foothalls GENERAL FUND 7710 8/3/2021
72045 53804 RED RCCK SPORTING GOODS mens BB's GENERAL FUND 179.85 8/312021
72046 53894 RED RCCK SPORTING GOODS BB scorebooks GENERAL FUND 44,70 8/3/2021
72045 53894 RED ROCK SPORTING GOODS welghted balls GENERAL FUND 79.90 8/3/2021
72045 53894 RED ROCK SPORTING COQODS power steppar GENERAL FUND 54.00 8/3/2021
72045 53894 RED ROCK SPORTING GOODS spaed ropes GENERAL FUND 53.10 8/3/2021
72045 53894 RED ROCK SPORTING GOODS power stepper GENERAL FUND 59.90 B/3/2021
72045 53894 RED ROCK SPORTING GOODS loops GENERAL FUND 164.00 81372021
72045 53894 RED ROCK SPORTING COODS Womens basketballs GENERAL FUND 179.85 8/3/2021
72045 53894 RED ROCK SPORTING GOODS BB scorebooks GENERAL FUND 4170 B8/3/2021
72045 53894 RED ROCK SPORTING GOODS spaed ropes GENERAL FUND 53,10 8/3/2021
72045 53894 RED RCCK SPORTING GOODS Womans BB unlforms GENERAL FUND 1599,20 8/3/2021
72045 53894 RED ROCK SPORTING COODS Womans BB uniforms GENERAL FUND 1599.20 8/3f2021

August



FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NO 40 Warrant Report

9M13/2021 Page 2
Check # Claim # Vendor Name Description Title Amount Check Date
72045 53894 RED ROCK SPORTING GOODS Mens BB jerseys GENERAL FUND 2480.00 8312021
72045 53894 RED'ROCK SPCORTING GQODS Mens BB jerseys GENERAL FUND 2480.00 8/3/2021
72045 53894 RED ROCK SPORTING GOODS Athletic Tape 21/22 GENERAL FUND 2335.75 8/3/2021
72045 53804 RED ROCK SPORTING GOODS Mat Cleaner GENERAL FUND 59,95 8/3/2021
72045 53894 RED ROCK SPORTING GOODS mat tape GENERAL FUND 369,98 8/3/2021
72045 53894 RED ROCK SPORTING GOODS head gear GENERAL FUND 340.50 8/3/2021
72045 53894 RED ROCK SPORTING GOODS VB gams balls GENERAL FUND 104.85 8/3/2021
72045 53894 RED ROCK SPORTING GOODS VB game balls GENERAL FUND 104,85 8/3/2021
72045 53894 RED ROCK SPORTING GOODS VB score books GENERAL FUND 23.80 8/3/2021
72046 53888 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY promethian panels GENERAL FUND 10197.00 8/3/2021
72046 53888 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY premethian panels GENERAL FUND 12236.40 8/3/2021
72046 53888 SCHOOL TECH $UPPLY pretethian panels GENERAL FUND 12236.40 8/3/2021
72046 53888 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY premethlan panels GENERAL FUND 6118.20 8/3/2021
72046 53888 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY shipping GENERAL FUND 450.00 81312021
72046 53888 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY shipping GENERAL FUND £40.00 81312021
72048 53888 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY shipping ~ GENERAL FUND 540.00 832021
72046 53888 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY shipping (GENERAL FUND 270.00 8/3/2021
72047 53882 SEAN MECHAM reimbursement/sod GENERAL FUND 360.00 8/3/2021
72048 53899 ACADIA MONTANA Elem 2 MISCELLANEOUS FUND 3039.24 8i6/2021
72048 53899 ACADIA MONTANA MS MISCELLANEQUS FUND 3003.80 8/6/2021
72048 53903 ALL AMERICAN TROPHY, INC frustee name plates GENERAL FUND 43.00 8/6/2021
72050 53913 B & V Wocd Sales and Tree Service trag removal(3} GENERAL FUND 672.75 8/6/2021
72060 53913 B & VY Wood Sales and Tres Service tree removal(3) GENERAL FUND 362,26 8/6/2021
72080 53313 B &V Wood Sales and Trea Service additional tree remaved GENERAL FUND 130,00 8/6/2021
72050 53313 B & V¥ Wood Sales and Tree Service additional tres removed GENERAL FUND 70,00 8/6/2021
72061 53000 CRIMINAL RECORDS & IDENTIFICATION  Background check CW GENERAL FUND 30.00 8/6/2021
SERVIC .
72051 53800 CRIMINAL RECORDS & IDENTIFICATION  Background check LG GENERAL FUND 30.00 8/8/2021
SERVIC
72051 53600 CRIMINAL RECORDS & IDENTIFICATION  Backgrounc check SF GENERAL FUND 30.00 B/6/2021
SERVIC
72051 53900 CRIMINAL RECORDS & IDENTIFICATION  Background check RB GENERAL FUND 30.00 8/6/2021
SERVIC .
72051 53800 CRIMINAL RECORDS & IDENTIFICATION  Background check JO GENERAL FUND 30.00 8/6/2021
SERVIC : ‘
72051 53800 CRIMINAL R=CORDS & IDENTIFICATION  Background check MP GENERAL FUND 30.00 8/6/2021
SERVIC
72051 53200 CRIMINAL RECORDS & IDENTIFICATION  Background check AD GENERAL FUND 30.00 862021
SERVIC :
72051 53600 CRIMINAL RECORDS & IDENTIFICATION  Background check AG GENERAL FUND 30,00 8/6/2021
SERVIC
72051 53800 CRIMINAL RECORDS & IDENTIFICATION  Background check LR GENERAL FUND 30.00 8/6/2021
SERVIC
72051 53900 CRIMINAL RECORDS & IDENTIFICATION  Background check CL GENERAL FUND 30.00 8j6r2021
SERVIC .
72051 53900 CRIMINAL RECORDS & IDENTIFICATION  Background check EK GENERAL FUND 30.00 /62021
SERVIC
72052 53898 FRENCHTOWN USPS PO Box renewal 117 GENERAL FUND 92.00 /612021

August



FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NO 4¢ Warrant Report

91312021 Page 3

Check # Clam# -

Vendor Name . Dascription Title Amount Check Date

72052 53898 ‘FRENCHTOWN USPS PO Box renewal 510 GENERAL FUND 160,00 8/6/2021
72053 53904 HCUSE CF CLEAN Aute scrubber MISCELLANEQUS FUND 4063.67 8/6/2021
72053 53904 HCUSE CF CLEAN Aute scrubber MISCELLANEQUS FUND 3386.39 8/6/2021
72053 53904 HCUSE CF CLEAN Aute scrubber MISCELLANEOUS FUND 2031.84 8i6/2021
72053 53904 HOUSE GF CLEAN Auto scrubber MISCELLANEOUS FUND 4063.66 -8/6/2021
72053 53904 HOUSE OF CLEAN batteries MISCELLANEQUS FUND 203.47 8/6/2021
72053 53904 HCUSE OF CLEAN batteries MISCELLANEQUS FUND 101.75 8/6/2021
72053 53904 HOUSE OF CLEAN katteries MISCELLANEOUS FUND 169.58 /612021
72053 53904 HOUSE OF CLEAN batterios MISCELLANEQUS FUND 203.48 8/6/2021
72063 53904 HCOUSE OF CLEAN shipping MISCELLANEQUS FUND 1.00 8612021
72054 53901 J CASAS AND ASSOCIATES Baoks for library MISCELLANEOUS FUND 450,00 81512021
72055 53897 JOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE PROTECTION Elevator monitoring GENERAL FUND 233.1 81612021
. LP

72055 53897 JOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE PROTECTION Elevator monitering GENERAL FUND 285.64 8/6/2021

LP
72056 53910 KALEVA LAW CFFICES legal advice GENERAL FUND 312.50 8/6/2021
72057 53909 LEIF ASSOCIATES INC. Professional fees GENERAL FUND 1750.00 8/6/2021
72058 53911 LIFELONG LEARNING CENTER ABE salary ADULT EDUCATION 509.58 8/6/2021
FUND
72058 53911 LIFELONG LEARNING CENTER benefits ADULT EDUCATION 122.31 8/6/2021
FUND

72059 53912 MONTANA MEDICAL BILLING claim submission MISCELLANEQUS FUND 32,60 8/6/2021
72060 53902 Napa Auto Parts water pump/parts for vehicles ~ GENERAL FUND 31.58 8/6/2021
7206¢ 53902 Napa Auto Parts water pump/parts for vehicles ~ GENERAL FUND 37,90 8/6/2024
72060 53002 Napa Auto Paris water pump/parts for vehicles ~ GENERAL FUND 37.90 8/6/2021
72060 53002 Napa Auto Paris water pump/parts for vehlcles  GENERAL FUND 18.95 8/6/2021
72061 53914 NORTHWEST PARTS & EQUIPMENT swingset chain GENERAL FUND 227.50 8i6/2021
72061 53914 NCRTHWEST PARTS & EQUIPMENT swingset chain GENERAL FUND 122.50 8i6/2021
72062 53906 PYRAMID PRINTING rental agreement GENERAL FUND 68,79 a/6/2021
72062 - 53906 PYRAMID PRINTING envelopes/Elem(2000) GENERAL FUND 169.29 8/6/2021
72062 53906 PYRAMID PRINTING snvelopes/Inter{4500) GENERAL FUND 40113 8/6/2021
72062 53906 PYRAMID PRINTING envelopes/H3(5000) GENERAL FUND 452.75 8/6/2021
72062 53906 PYRAMID PRINTING envelopes/DO(45000 GENERAL FUND 40117 8/8/2021
72063 53908 RED ROCK SPORTING GOCDS goalie uniforms GENERAL FUND 199.80 8/6/2021
72063 53908 RED RCCK SPORTING GOCDS goalle uniforms GENERAL FUND 199.80 8/6/2021
720863 53908 RED ROCK SPORTING GOCDS Shipping GENERAL FUND 475 8/6/2021
72063 53908 RED ROCK SPORTING GOCDS Shipping GENERAL FUND 475 B8I6/2021
72063 53908 RED ROCK SPORTING GOODS womens Soccer jeraays GENERAL FUND 968.00 8/6/2021
72063 53008 RED ROCK SPORTING GCODS womens Soccar shorts GENERAL FUND 878.90 8/6/2021
72063 53908 RED RGCK SPORTING GOCDS womens Soccar socks GENERAL FUND * 198.00 8/6/2021
72063 53908 RED ROCK 8PORTING GOODS womans Socoer jerseys GENERAL FUND 968.00 8/6/2021
72063 £3908 RED ROCK SPCRTING GOCDS womans Soccar s0cks GENERAL FUND 198.00 8/6/2021
72063 53908 RED ROCK SPORTING GQCDS womens Soccer shorts GENERAL FUND 478.90 8/6/2021
72063 63908 RED ROCK SPORTING GOCDS Shipping GENERAL FUND 9.50 8/6/2021
72063 53908 RED ROCK SPORTING GOCDS Mens Soccer shorls GENERAL FUND 87890  B/B/2021
72063 53908 RED ROCK SPCRTING GOCDS Shipping GENERAL FUND 9.50 8/6/2021
72064 53907 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY chromebooks GENERAL FUND 20880.00 8/6/2021
72064 53907 SCHCOL TECH SUPPLY Carts GENERAL FUND 2198,00 8/6/2021

August



9/13/2021

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NO 40 Warrant Report

Page
Chack # Claim # Vendor Name Deseription Title Amount Check Date
72064 53907 SCHOCL TECH SUPPLY licanses GENERAL FUND 4200.00 8/8/2021
72084 53907 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY Shipping GENERAL FUND 1100.00 8/6/2021
72085 53805 “ WOODBURN PRESS, LTD. kindergarten readiness GENERAL FUND 222,00 8/6/2021
72085 53905 WOODBURN PRESS, LTD. shipping GENERAL FUND 19.98 518/2021
72066 53934 A STRIPPE ABOVE Line painting/South Campu GENERAL FUND 1407.09 8/13/2021
72066 53934 A STRIPPE ABOVE Lina painting/South Campu GENERAL FUND 757.66 81312021
72066 53034 A BTRIPPE ABOVE North garmpus line paint GENERAL FUND 2151.34 8132021
72086 53934 A STRIPPE ABOVE North campus line paint GENERAL FUND 2629.41 8/13/2021
72066 53934 A STRIPPE ABOVE Line painting GENERAL FUND 43.87 8/13/2021
72066 53934 A STRIPPE ABOVE Line painting GENERAL FUND 53.63 81312021
72067 53918 ACADIA MONTANA M3 MISCELLANEOUS FUND 247.38 8/13/2021
72068 53915 American Towers LLC Cell Phone tower rental GENERAL FUND 250.00 8/13/2021
72069 53928 BIG BEAR SIGN CO. MS signs GENERAL FUND 488.75 8/13/2021
72069 53928 BIG BEAR SIGN GO, MS signs GENERAL FUND 488.75 8/13/2021
72068 53928 BIG BEAR SIGN CO. M8 signs GENERAL FUND 488,75 8/13/2021
72069 53628 BIG BEAR SIGN CC. MS signs GENERAL FUND 488,75 81312021
72089 53928 8/G BEAR SIGN CO, track awards board MS GENERAL FUND 1020.00 8/13/2021
72070. 53926 BLACKFOOT district phone bill GENERAL FUND 1176.07 8/13/2021
72070 53026 BLACKFOOT district phone bill GENERAL FUND 1410.09 8/13/2021
72070 53926 BLACKFCOT . district phone bill GENERAL FUND 1410.08 8132021
72070 53626 BLACKFOOQT distrlct phone bill GENERAL FUND 705.04 8/13/2021
720M1 53916 Franchtown Family Medical and Wellness Pre employmant physical JR GENERAL FUND 100.00 8/13/2021
72071 53916 Frenchtown Family Medical and Waliness  Pre employment physical SL GENERAL FUND 100.00 8/13/2021
72072 53922 HAMILTON PHYSICAL THERAPY pra employment physical NF GENERAL FUND 80.00 81372021
72072 63922 HAMILTON PHYSICAL THERAPY pre amployment physical CL, GENERAL FUND 80.00 BM3/2021
72072 53922 HAMILTON PHYSICAL THERAPY pre smployment physical LT GENERAL FUND 80.00 81312021
72072 53922 HAMILTON PHYSICAL THERAPY pre employmert physical AP GENERAL FUND 80.00 811312021
72073 53924 Midway Rental cadle push pull GENERAL FUND 38.88 8132021
72073 53624 Mldway Rental cable push pull GENERAL FUND 46.66 8/13/2021
72073 53924 Midway Rental cable push pull GENERAL FUND 46,66 8/13/2021
72073 53924 Midway Rental cable push pull GENERAL FUND 23.33 8113/2021
72074 53930 MIDWEST TECHNOLOGY PRODUCTS, INC vertical englnes GENERAL FUND 659.00 81312021
72074 53930 MIDWEST TECHNOLOGY PRODUCTS, INC shipping GENERAL FUND 130,00 813/2021
72075 53927 MISSQULA ELECTRIC COOP, INC Electric South Campus GENERAL FUND 60.92 8/13/2021
72075 53927 MISSCULA ELECTRIC COOP, INC Electric South Campus GENERAL FUND 152298 8/1312021
72076 53627 MISSOULA ELECTRIC COOP, INC Electtic South Campus GENERAL FUND 791,95 8/13/2021
72075 53927 MISSOULA ELECTRIC COOP, INC Electtic South Campus TRANSPORTATION 54.83 81372021
FUND '
72075 63927 MISSOULA ELECTRIC COOP, INC Elestric South Campus TRANSPORTATICN 6.09 8/13/2021
: FUND
72075 53927 MISSOULA ELECTRIC COOP, INC Elactric North Campus GENERAL FUND 330.48 8/13/2021
72075 53927 MISSOULA ELECTRIC COOP, INC Elgctric North Campus GENERAL FUND 429613 8/13/2021
72075 53927 MISSOULA ELECTRIC COOP, INC Elgctric Nerth Campus GENERAL FUND 8261.79 813/2021
72075 §3927 MISSOULA ELECTRIC COOP, INC Electric North Campus TRANSPORTATION 297.42 81312021
FUND
72075 53927 MISSCOULA ELECTRIC COOP, INC Electric North Campus TRANSPORTATICN 33.05 8M3/2021
FUND
72075 53027 MISSOULA ELECTRIC COOP, INC Electric greenhouse GENERAL FUND 6.31 81372021

August



oM 372021

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NO 40 Warrant Report

Page

August

5
Check # Claim # Vendor Name Dascription Title Amount Check Date
72075 53927 MISSCULA ELECTRIC COCP, INC Electric greenhouse GENERAL FUND 157.82 81372021
72075 53927 MISSOULA ELECTRIC COCP, INC Electric greenhouse GENERAL FUND 82.07 81312021
72075 53027 MISSOULA ELECTRIC COOP, INC Electric graenhouse TRANSPCRTATION 5.68 8/13/2021
FUND
72075 53927 MISSOULA ELECTRIC COCP, INC Electric greenhouse TRANSPCRTATION 0.63 8/13/2021
FUND .
72078 53920 MISSOULIAN newspaper MISCELLANEQUS FUND 16.75 8/13/2021
72077 53029 MUSIC MEDICS Yamaha Tuba repair GENERAL FUND 540,00 8/13/2021
72077 53029 MUSIC MEDICS Trumpet rapalr GENERAL FUND 170.80 8/13/2021
© 201 53929 MUSIC MEDICS Tenor Sax repair GENERAL FUND 121,31 8/13/2021
72077 53929 MUSIC MEDICS Tenor Sax repair GENERAL FUND 23.69 8/13/2021
72077 53929 MUSIC MEDICS french horn repair GENERAL FUND 8.87 8/13/2021
72078 53035 OFFICE SOLUTION SERVICES staplas for copiar GENERAL FUND 80.76 8/13i2021
72078 53935 OFFICE SOLUTION SERVICES Dist confract GENERAL FUND 35.00 8/13/2021
72078 53935 OFFICE SOLUTION SERVICES M8 copier GENERAL FUND 3.86 813i2021
72078 53935 OFFICE SOLUTION SERVICES Int copter GENERAL FUND 1.50 8/13/2021
72078 53935 OFFICE SOLUTION SERVICES Dist copler GENERAL FUND 88.81 8/13/2021
72078 53935 QOFFICE SOLUTION SERVICES HS copler GENERAL FUND 10,38 8/13i2021
72079 53925 PLATT ELECTRIC bus part GENERAL FUND 59.86 8/13i2021
72079 53925 PLATT ELECTRIC bus part GENERAL FUND 32.24 8/13/2021
72080 53921 PROFESSIONAL CONSULTANTS INC water testing GENERAL FUND 82.35 8/13i2021
72080 53921 PROFESSIONAL CONSULTANTS INC water tasting GENERAL FUND 159,89 8/13i2021
72080 53021 PROFESSIONAL CONSULTANTS INC water tasting GENERAL FUND 159,89 8113j2021
72080 53021 PROFESSIONAL CONSULTANTS INC water testing GENERAL FUND 82.37 813i2021
72081 53932 PURE FILTRATION PRODUCTS, INC. filter stock GENERAL FUND 1237.84 B8/13/2021
72081 53932 PURE FILTRATION PRODUCTS, INC. filter stock GENERAL FUND 1485.41 811372027
72081 53932 PURE FILTRATION PRODUCTS, iNC. filter stock GENERAL FUND 660,48 B8/13/2021
72082 £3919 RELIABLE RESTAURANT REPAIR walk in fraezer repairs LUNCH FUND 1139.00 8/13/2021
72083 53923 REPUBLIC SERVICES #889 Garbage North GENERAL FUND 33.96 B8/13/2021
72083 83023 REPUBLIC SERVICES #8389 Garbage North GENERAL FUND 441.47 8/13/2021
72083 53923 REPUBLIC SERVICES #3889 Garbage North GENERAL FUND 848,98 813/2024
72083 53923 REPUBLIC SERVICES #3889 Garbage North TRANSPORTATION 30.56 B13/2021
‘ FUND
72083 53023 REPUBLIC SERVICES #889 Garbage North TRANSPORTATION 340 8/13/2021
FUND
72083 53023 REPUBLIC SERVICES #8859 Garbage South GENERAL FUND 42,56 8/13/2021
72083 53623 REPUBLIC SERVICES #8589 Garbage South GENERAL FUND 106400 8/13/2021
72083 53623 REPUBLIC SERVICES #889 Garbage South GENERAL FUND 563.28 8/13/2021
72083 53623 REPUBLIC SERVICES #8689 Garhage South TRANSPORTATION 38.30 B/13/2021
FUND
72083 53023 REPUBLIC SERVICES /889 Garbage South TRANSPCRTATION 426 8/13/2021
FUND '
72084 53931 SCHOCL FIX do not enter signs GENERAL FUND 79.65 8/13/2021
72084 53931 SCHOOL FIX do not enter sighs GENERAL FUND 95.58 8/13/2021
72084 53931 SCHOCL FIX do not enter signs GENERAL FUND 95.58 8/13/2021
72084 53631 SCHOCL FIX do not enter signs GENERAL FUND 47.79 8/13/2021
72084 53631 SCHOCL FIX shipping GENERAL FUND 6.24 8/13/2021
72084 53931 SCHOGL FIX shipping GENERAL FUND 7.49 8/13i2021



FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NO 40 Warrant Report

August

9/43/2021 Page

Check # Claim # Vendor Name Description Title - Amount Check Date
72084 53931 SCHOOL FIX shipping GENERAL FUND 7.49 8/13/2021
72084 53031 SCHOOL FIX shipping GENERAL FUND 374 8/13/2021
72085 53933 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, INC. 21122 Youngberg ordar GENERAL FUND 38.97 8/13/2021
72085 53933 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, INC. 21122 Joh Orcer GENERAL FUND 8.38 8/13/2021
72086 53917 VERIZON WIRELESS cell phone bill GENERAL FUND 94.43 8/13/2021
72086 53917 VERIZCN WIRELESS call phone bill GENERAL FUND 113.30 81312021
72088 53917 VERIZON WIRELESS cell phone hill GENERAL FUND 113.30 8/13/2021
72086 53917 VERIZON WIRELESS cell phone bill GENERAL FUND 56,65 81132021
72086 53917 VERIZON WIRELESS hot spot GENERAL FUND 20,00 81132021
72088 53917 VERIZCN WIRELESS hot spot GENERAL FUND 24.01 51372021
72088 53017 VERIZCN WIRELESS hot spot GENERAL FUND 24.01 8/13/2021

. 72088 53917 VERIZCN WIRELESS het spot GENERAL FUND 12.00 81372021
72087 53942 ACADIA IMONTANA Elem 2 MISCELLANEQUS FUND 1272.24 812512021
72087 53942 ACADIA MONTANA MS MISCELLANEQUS FUND 1413.60 812512021
72087 53942 ACADIA MONTANA JH2 MISCELLANEOUS FUND 67.82 8/25/2021
72088 53941 American Fidelity Administrative Sevices reporfing foes GENERAL FUND 1882.50 8/2612021
72089 53936 Applz Ing, IMAC GENERAL FUND 899.00 812512021
72080 53936 Apple Inc. IMAC GENERAL FUND * 889,00 8i25/2021
720808 53036 Apple Inc, IMAC GENERAL FUND £99.00 812512021
72080 53954 BLICK ART MATERIALS Art | supplies 21/22 GENERAL FUND 74.97 8/26/2021
72090 53954 BLICK ART MATERIALS pottery/sculpture 21/22 GENERAL FUND 26.60 /2512021
72001 53953 BSN SPORTS gym floor mats GENERAL FUND 6741.60 Bl25i2021
72001 53963 BSN SPCRTS shipping GENERAL FUND 33.25 8/25/2021
72002 53045 CHEMNET CONSORTIUM Drug screen WRiJP TRANSPORTATION 70.00 B8/25/2024

FUND .
72093 53950 DISCOVERY EDUCATION INC/Mystery Streaming plus k-8 GENERAL FUND 1922.08 8/2572021
Science ‘ '
72093 53950 DISCOVERY EDUCATION INC/Mystery Streaming plus k-8 GENERAL FUND 12681.38 B8/25{2021
) Science

72094 53952 Docusign, Inc. aslgnature MISCELLANEQUS FUND 2733.75 B/25/2021
72094 53952 Docusign, Inc. suppert MISCELLANEQUS FUND 371.25 8/2512021
72085 53951 Flinstone Paving Seuth campus parking MISCELLANEQUS FUND 5295.00 8/25/2021
72085 53951 Flinstone Paving Seuth campus parking MISCELLANEQUS FUND 5295.00 8/25/2021
72095 53951 Flinstone Paving South campus parking lot MISCELLANEQUS FUND 2072850 8/25/2021
72005 530951 Flinstone Paving South campus parking lot MISCELLANEQUS FUND . 11181.50 8/25/2021
72096 53937 FRENCHTOWN USPS newsletter mailing GENERAL FUND 396,16 812512021
72098 53956 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES Storage Cabinst GENERAL FUND 390.82 8/25/2021
72008 53956 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES shipping GENERAL FUND 8,00 8/26/2021
72099 53939 LEGACY GLASS van repairs GENERAL FUND 245,00 8/25/2021
72100 53046 MISSCULA COUNTY SUPT.OF SCHOOLS  budget meeting ad GENERAL FUND 20.14 812512021
72104 53048 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDITUNION  Display ports to VGA GENERAL FUND 102.88 8/25/2021
72101 53948 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Display poris to YGA GENERAL FUND 123.44 8/25/2021
72101 53948 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Dizplay ports to VGA GENERAL FUND 123.44 8/25/2021
72101 53048 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Display ports to VGA GENERAL FUND 61.72 8/25/2021
72401 53948 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDITUNION  Display port to HDM| GENERAL FUND 39.50 8/25/2021
72101 53948 - MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Display porl to HDM| GENERAL FUND 47.38 8/26/2021
72101 53948 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Display port to HDMI GENERAL FUND 47.39 8/25/2021
72101 53948 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Digplay port to HDM! GENERAL FUND 23.70 8/25/2021



FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NO 40 Warrant Report

41312021 Page

Check # Clalm # Vendor Name Descriptlon Title Amount Check Datg
72101 53948 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION ~ HDMI cable GENERAL FUND 83.03 8/25/2021
72101 53848 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION ~ HDMI cable GENERAL FUND 99.65 8/25/2021
72101 53048 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION ~ HDMI cable GENERAL FUND 49,65 B/26/2021
72101 53948 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION ~ HDMI cable GENERAL FUND 49.82 8i25/2021
721 53948 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION ~ USB 3 cable GENERAL FUND 223.96 8/25/2021
72101 53948 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION ~ USB 3 cable GENERAL FUND 268.76 8/25/2021
72101 53048 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION ~ USB 3 cable GENERAL FUND 268.76 8/25/2021
7211 53948 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION ~ USB 3 cable GENERAL FUND 134,38 B/25/2021
72101 53948 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  color printer (Sean) GENERAL FUND 606.69 B8/25/2021
72101 53948 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Itunes GENERAL FUND 15.99 §/25/2021
7211 53948 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  gate whasl TRANSPORTATION 55.90 B8/25/2021

FUND

7210 53948 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  lefty scissors GENERAL FUND 11,99 812512021
72101 53948 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  caleulator GENERAL FUND 69.99 8/25/2021
7211 53048 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Napkin Disposal GENERAL FUND 187.34 8/25/2021
7211 53948 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Napkin Disposal GENERAL FUND 22481 8/25/2021
72101 53048 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Napkin Disposal GENERAL FUND 224,81 8/25/2021
7211 53948 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Napkin Disposal GENERAL FUND 11241 8/25/2021
72104 53948 MONTANA EDUCATCRS CREDIT UNION  French teacher edition GENERAL FUND 53.98 8/25/2021
72102 53955 MONTANA ELECTRONICS portable radio GENERAL FUND 1560.00 8/25/2021
72102 53055 MONTANA ELECTRONICS fralght GENERAL FUND 33.16 812512021
72103 53940 OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY Contret Service GENERAL FUND 2589.03 812512021
72103 53940 OTI8 ELEVATOR COMPANY Contret Servica GENERAL FUND 1394.10 8/25/2021
72104 53944 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, INC. hook cart GENERAL FUND 33348 B/25/2021
72105 53949 Total Educational Solutiens in Technoleg Learning Sulte GENERAL FUND 286.35 81252021
72105 53649 Total Educational Soluticns in Technolog Learning Sulte GENERAL FUND 1431.75 812512021
72105 53049 Total Educational Solutions in Technolog Learning Suits GENERAL FUND 1431.75 B/25/2021
72105 53949 Total Educational Selutions in Technolog Learning Suits GENERAL FUND 1718.10 8/25/2021
72105 53949 Total Educational Solutions in Technolog Learning Suits GENERAL FUND B859.05 8/25/2021
72106 53947 WEX BANK fuel/Maintenance Vehicles GENERAL FUND 97.03 Bi2512021
72106 53947 WEX BANK fuel/Maintenance Vehicles GENERAL FUND 188.34 8/25/2021
72106 53947 WEX BANK fuelMaintenance Vehlcles GENERAL FUND - 18834 8/25/2021
72106 53947 WEX BANK . fueliMaintenance Vehicles GENERAL FUND 97.02 8/25/2021
72106 53047 WEX BANK Fuel/Traffic Ed car TRAFFIC ED FUND 160.48 8/25/2021

Totals: 291 records printed

August



09°0.2'18 [<—- saunypuadx3 |ejo) 0£688°'cs  |<- sainypuadxg Ajyuop Bay
8°20L'C8Y 79'068'9%  |<- SanuaAsy [ejoL ‘pua-1ea) oc'6Zy'es | < senuanay Auiuo Fay pud-Iea )
LelelL
pUEBH U0 ysen
129908 00°0$ €0°LE0'GLYS oL'zes 09°0LL°L8 00°0% 000$ 00°0$ 71'858'9% [B0L
L¢og sune
1202 Ren
1Z0Z Iudy
1L¢0¢ W1ep
120z Aeniga4
120z fuenuep
0¢0¢ lequasdsg
0¢0¢ 13qWaAoN
0202 1290100
070¢ Jaquajdag
08'¢0L'c8YS 12°990'8$ 00'0$ £0'2€0'G.L1$ S0'9L$ 09'76¢'%$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 99'LyE'eS 0202 1snbny
67 0¥l 'vers 12°990'8$ 00°0$ CLELO'LYS G0'9L$ 00'9.£'¢$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 99'915°eS 020 AInp
8G°€86'E8Y$ 2199083 000$ L8'9L6'GLPS 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ S0uEleg JESA Jold
ey S sanuaaay
aoueeg NIysBuires wyng soanes wina anuansy alay Aue sanuanay
: g Buosyy | uoun peid | s1s0Q B8RO swien '
puz-tpuon slojeanp3 LN [siokednp3 LN Jsausju| K wniwald
uolup 1pain UOZLOH
sl $s07 dals

AYVINNNS INIW3LVYLS

aNNd 1SNYL IONVHNSNI 1202-0202 ¥V3IA TvISId




09/13/21
14117151

Account

444 5 YALLEY HONOR BAND
225 RCADEMIC CHALLENGE
100 ACTIVITIES

231 ANIME CLUB

206 ART CLUB

216 BAND FUNDRAISER

204 BBB FUNDRAISER

183 BROADCAST

149 CALENDAR PROCEEDS
214 CANDY MACHINE

143 CHEER

210 CHEERLEADERS

207 CHOIR FUNDRAISER
320 CLASS QF 2020

321 CLASS OF 2021

322 CLASS OF 2022

323 CLASS OF 2023

325 CLASS OF 2025

101 CONCESSIONS

112 CROSS GOUNTRY

293 CROSS COUNTRY FUNDRAISER
278 CULINARY ENTERPRISE

%3

416 DESTINATION IMAGINATION K-6

189 DISTRICTS ~ DIVISIONALS
161 PIV.VB TOURNAMENT

153 DIVISIONAL TRACK

299 EB FUNDRAISER

229 FCCLA

110 FOOTBALL

115 FOOTBALL PLAY-OFES

295 GBBE FUNDRAISER

113 GOLF

292 GOLF FUNDRAISER

400 GRADE SCHOOL ACTIVITY
240 HIGH SCHQOL MUSIC

212 HOME EC

255 HOSA

500 IN & ouT

233 INPUSTRIAL TECH CLUB
418 INTERMEDIATE ACTIVITIES
450 JH CHOIR

420 JH CROSS COUNTRY FUNDRAISER

230 JH FESTIVAL

475 JH FIVE VALLEY HONOR BAND
412 JH GBE FUNDRALSER

410 JH LOUNGE/FOP

419 JH SOCCER FUNDRATSER

415 JH TACKLE FB

422 JH TRACK FUNDRAISER

413 JB VOLLEYBALL FUNDRAISER
123 JH WRESTLING

218 JMG {JOBS MT GRADS)

mom

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL

Statement of Activity by Account Name for 08/01/21 to 08/31/21

Receipts

Opening Disbursed in Transit Deposits Transfers

Balance (-} (+} {+} (+)
41.23 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00
1671 ,46 0,00 .00 0,00 0.00
56401.28 0,00 0.00 7288,00 0.00
332.46 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00
56,06 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
8282,85 0,00 0.00 0,00 0,00
4277,73 1220,60 2.00 0,00 .00
1225,33 0.00 0,00 0,00 0,00
2085,69 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.Q0
569.01 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0,00 0.00 125.00 0.00
2384,08 0,00 0.00 25,00 0.00
728.37 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2184,97 ¢.00 o.00 0.00 0.00
650,18 0,00 .00 0,00 0.00
435%1.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2043,47 0,00 0.00 0.00 g0.00
2190,62 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
33464,86 0.00 0.00 1292.75 G.lo
0.00 0,00 - 0,00 125.00 ¢.00
634,96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1532,14 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5207.87 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
2600.63 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
882,91 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00
33,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
5965,64 194,50 0.00 0,00 0.00
430,71 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00
25.00 362,76 0,00 2099.00 0.00
216.54 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
6841.91 1139,75 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0,00 275,00 0.00
1904,21 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
1635.67 0,00 0.00 59,20 0.00
8846.,68 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00
175,61 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
405,39 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0,00
128,886 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00
314.21 0,00 0.00 .00 0.00
1017.96 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00
242,95 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00
89,31 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
729,83 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1357.57 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00
532,64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8.96 0.00 0.00 G.00 0,00
171.2% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1309.18 0.00 0.00 .00 0,00
24,10 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6567.95 0.00 0,00 .00 0.00
299,25 0.00 0,00 .00 0,00
20,02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Page!
Report ID: 8100

Mise.
Invest
{+) (+)

0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
8.%0
°.00
0.00
0.00
v.o0
0.00
g.00
g.00
0.00
0.00
2.00
0.00
¢.00
¢.00
g.00
0.00
0.00
6.00
8,00
0,00
.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
Q.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Misc.

[

0.o¢
0.00
713.58
.00
0.00
4.00
.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
265.16
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
159,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
400,97
460.73
0.00
622.30
0.00
0.00
¢.00
.00
0.00
.00
.00
0.0Q
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.¢0

1of 5

Earnings Charges Closing

Balance

41.23
1671,46
62975.70
332.46
66.0¢
§282,85
2057.13
1225,33
2085,69
569,01
125.00
2409,08
728.37%
2184,97
650,18
4351,23
2043.47
2190.62
34492,45
125,00
634,96
1532.14
5207.87
2600.63
882,91
33.00
5612.14
430,71
1761.24
216,54
5702.15
~125,97
1443.48
1694.87
8224,38
775,61
405,39
1268.86
314.21
1017,96
242,95
89.31
799.83
1357.57"
532,64
8.96
171,27
1309.18
24,10
667,95
269,25
20,02



09/13/21
14:17:51

209
200
423
281
215
130
287
297
121
289
122
202
280
898

Account

JR. HIGH ACTIVITIES
JR. HIGH ANMUAL

JR. HIGH GRADUATION

JR., HIGH STUD, COUNGIL
KEY CLUB

LITTLE DRIBBLERS

MATH COUNTS

MEALS

MT STATE CLASS C/A TIP OFF
NEWSPAPER

NHS

PEP CLUB

PERCUSSION FUNDRAISER
5.C. IMPROVEMENT FUND

SE FUNDRAISER

SCHOOL PLAY

SOCCER

30CCER - BOYS FUNDRAISER
SOCCER - GIRLS FUNDRAISER
SOCCER PLAYOFE

SOFTBALL

SPEECH-DRAMA FUNDRAISER
STUDENT COUNCIL

SUNSHINE FUND

SWIM FUNDRAISER

THE BRONC STORE

TRACK

TRACK FUNDRAISER

VB FUNDRAISER

VOLLEYBALL

WR FUNDRAISER

WRESTLING

YEARBOOK

YOUTH ACTION COMMITTEE 7-12
MISC EARNINGS

Total for Student Accounts

PRENCHTOWN SCHOOL

Statement of Activity by Account Name for 08/01/21 to 08/31/21

Recelpts

Opening  Disbursed in Transit Deposits Transfers

Balance (-} (+) {+) (+}
0.00 0.00 0.00 550,00 0,00
140,00 0.00 0,00 0.00Q 0.00
4799.84 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00
703.34 ¢.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5077.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
514.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
112,17 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
10418,.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
3020.43 0,00 0.00 a,00 0.00
297,05 0.00 0.00 t.00 0.00
2897.22 0,00 0.00 g.00 0.00
729,99 0.00 0.00 0.%0 0,00
71,02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
6872.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
5069,04 0,00 0,00 0,00 0.00
4097.26 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
0.00 372.08 Q.00 1056, 00 0.00
2706,82 ¢.00 0.00 U.00 0,00
1554.72 0.00 g.00 0.00 0.00
268,50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
0,00 0.00 0.00 738,27 0,00
673,05 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00
2432,24 36.95 Q0,00 0,00 0.00
571.68 ¢.00 0.00 U, 00 0.00
500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1038,18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 25,00 0,00
4.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
16181,52 g.00 0,00 40,00 0.00
.00 250.00 0.00 425,00 0.00
207.30 8.00 0.00 6.00 .00
0.00 0.00 0.00 25,00 0.00
5458,05 3769,80 0.00 G.00 0.00
584.34 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
0.01 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00

245722.12 7346, 44 14588 ,22

Page:
Repeirt ID;

Miac.
Invest
(+) {+)

Misc.

(-}

2856,74

2 of 5
S100

Earnings bharges Closing

Balance

140.00
4799, 84
703.34
5077.3%
514,69
119,17
10418.26
3020.43
297,05
2997,22
129.99
71,02
687285
5069,04
4087,26
683,92
2706.82
1554, 72
268.50
738,27
873,05
2385,29
571.68
500,00
1038,18
25,00
4.35
16121,52
140.00
907.30
25.00
1588.25
584,34
0.01

250107.16



05/13/21
14:17:51

Account

991 CASH ON HAND

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL

Page: 3 of 5

Statement of Activity by Account Name for 08/01/21 to 08/31/2t Report ID: 5100
Raceipts Misc, Misc.
Cpening DMshbursed in Transit Deposits Transfers Invest  Earnings Charges Closing
Balance {-) {+} (+) {+) {+} {+} {=} Balance
1025.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 2.00 9.00 1025, 00
Bank Acaount Totals 244697.12 71346, 44 0.0¢0  145B8.22 .00 0.00 2856.74 242082.16
Bank Balance 243%082,16
Plus Outstanding Checks 45921,40
Minus Outstanding Deposits 0.00
Balance 253673,56
Minis Recelipts in Transit 0,00

Statement Balance

253673.56



09/13/21 FRENGHTCWN SCHOOL Page: 4 of 5

14:17:51 Statement of Activity by Account Name for 08/01/21 to 08/31/21 Report Ib: S100W
Account Cloalng Balance Investment Balance Checking Balance
444 5 VALLEY HONOR BAND 41,23 0.00 41,23
225 ACADEMIC CHALLENGE 1671.46 ~416.18 2087.64
100 ACTIVITIRS 62975.70 -9359,2¢9 72334,99
231 ANIME CLUB 332.48 0.00 332.46
206 ART CLUB 65,06 ~16.,27 82.33
21¢ BAND FUNDRAISER 8282,85 -415.42 8698.27
2%4 BBEB FUNDRAISER 3057.13 -618.26 3675.39
103 BROADCAST 1225,33 0.00 1225.33
14% CALENDAR PROCEEDS 2085.69 Q.00 2085.69
214 CANDY MACHINE 569.01 -586,32 1155.33
143 CHEER 125.00 0.00 125.00
210 CHEERLEADERS 2409,08 -84,58 2493.66
207 CHOIR FUNDRAISER 728.37 -84.44 gl2.81
315 CLASS oF 2015 ¢.00 ~666,47 666.47
316 CLASS OF 2016 o.00 ~498.41 498,41
317 CLASS OF 2017 0.00 ~174,48 174,48
318 CLASS OF 2018 4.00 -197,01 197.01
320 CLASS OF 2020 2184.97 .00 2184,97
321 CLASS OF 2021 650.18 0,00 650,18
322 CLASS OF 2022 . 4391.23 0.00 4391.23
323 CLASS OF 2023 2043,47 0.00 2043.47
325 CLASS OF 2025 2190.62 .00 2120.,862
101 CONCESZIONS 34492 .45 0.00 34482 .45
112 CROSS COUNTRY 125,00 0.00 125,00
283 CROSS COUNTRY FUNDRAISER 634,96 -103.,32 738,28
278 CULINARY ENTERPRISE 1532.14 0.00 1532,14
416 DESTINATION IMAGINATION K-6& 5207.8%7 -0,9%0 3208.77
189 DISTRICTS - DIVISIONALS 2600,63 0.00 2600.63
151 pIV,VE TOURNAMENT 882.91 0,00 882,91
153 DIVISIONAL TRACK 33.00 0.00 33.00
408 ELE, P,E, FUND 0.00 -494,27 : 494,27
411 ELE, 8P ED PROJECTS 0.00 -141,13 141,13
405 ELEM. RECYCLING 0.00 - ~83,57 83.57
299 B FUNDRAISER 5612.14 ~-551.34 6163.48
229 PCCLA 430.71 -367.74 798.45
110 FOROTBALL 1761.24 0.00 1761.24
115 FOOUTBALL PLAY-OFFS 216,54 0,00 216,54
295 GBB FUNDRAISER 5702.186 -1140.40 6842.56
113 GOLF -125,97 0.00 -125.97
292 GOLF FUNDRAISER 1443,48 -737.15 2180.63
400 GRADE SCHOOL ACTIVITY 1694,87 -631,00 2325.,87
240 HIGR SCHOOL MUSIC ' 8224,38 0.00 B224.38
212 HOME EC 775,61 -200.63 76,24
255 HOSA 405.139 0.00 405,39
500 IN & QUT 128.86 g.00 128.86
233 INDUSTRIAL TECH CLUB 314,21 -97.76 411,97
418 INTERMEDIATE ACTIVITIES 1017.96 -67.50 1085.,46
450 JH CHOIR 242,85 £.00 _ 242,95
420 JH CROSS COUNTR\.‘! FUNDRAISER 289,131 -21.99 111.30
230 JH FESTIVAL 799,83 ¢.00 729,83
475 JH FIVE VALLEY HONCR BAND 1357.57 0.00 1387,57
412 JH GBB FUNDRAISER 532.64 -205,03 137,67
410 JH LOUNGE/PCP 8,96 ~147,62 156,58



09713721
14:17:51

404
114
403
208
421
4117
102
144
203
218
2530
232
228

296
288
135
132
208

423
281
275
130
287
297
121
289
122
202
260

Account

JH S0CCER FUNDRAISER

JH TACKLE FB

JH TRACK FUNDRAISER

JH VOLLEYBALL FUNDRAISER
JH WRESTLING

JMG (JOBS MT GRADS)

JR., HIGH ACTIVITIES

JR, HIGH ANNUAL

JR, HIGH GRADUATION

JR. HIGH 8TUD, COUNCIL
KEY CLUB

LITTLE DRIBBLERS

MATH COUNTS

MEALS

MT STATE CLASS C/Aa TIP OFF
NEWSPAPER

HAS

QLD CONCESSIQNS

PEP CLUB

PERCUSSION FUNDRAISER
5.C. IMPROVEMENT FUND

3B FUNDRAISER

SCHOOL PLAY

SOCCER

SCCCER — BOYS FUNDRATSER
S0CCER — GIRLS5 FUNDRALSER
SOCCER PLAYOFR

SOFTBALL

SPEEdH—DRAMA FUNDRAISER
STUDENT COUNCIL

SUNSHINE FUND

SWIM FUNDRAISER

THE BRONC STORE

TRACK

TRACK FUNDRAISER

VB FUNDRALSER

YOLLEYBALL

WR FUNDRAISER

WRESTLING

YEARBOOK

YOUTH ACTICON COMMITTEE 7-12

Student Acgount Totals

Statement of Activity by Becount Name for (8/01/21 to 08/31/21

Closing Balance
171.27
1309.,18
24,10
667,95
299,25
2¢4.02
990,00
140.00
479%,84
703,34
5077.3¢
514,69
119.17
10418.26
3020,43
297,05
2997,22
~0.00
729,99
71,08
6B72,85
5069.04
4097.26
683.92
2706.82
1554.72
268.50
138,27
673.05
2395.29
571.68
500.00
1838.18
25,00
4,35
16121,52
149,00
907.30
25,00
1588.25
584,34

250107,15

FRENCHTCOWN SCHOOL

Investment Balance

~1534.36
-312,98
-366.16
~29.34
0.00
5.00
-61,08
-898,50
-3766.41
~179.75
~18,55
-976.49
-1366,95
-959,86
0,00
-287,14
-209,1%
0.00
0.00
-8.,14
~562,23
0.00
0.00
0.00
.00
-0.80
-34.05
0.00
-180.97
0.00
-1767,93
0.00

—-32088,04

Checking Balance
213,44
1547.54
24,10
775,51
299.25
57.66
$90.00
140.00
4832.81
2237.,770
5390,37
880.85
148,51
10418.%26
3020.43
358,13
3895.72
3766,41
909.74
89.57
7849,34
6435,99
5057.12
6583.92
2993.96
1763.8%
268.50
738,27
681.19
2957.52
571 .88
500,00
1038,18
25.00
5,15
16155.57
140.00
1088,27
25,00
3356,18
584,34

282195.19

Page:
Report ID:

5 of 5
3100w



09/13/21 FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL Page! 1 of 1

14:18;06 Outstanding Check Register thru 08/31/21 Report ID: W110
Check Period
Check # vendor#/vendor Nama Date Amount Cleared Requisition ¥
23138 809 RYAN MURPHY 10/16/17 39.84
23667 742 TYLER STENERSON 08/z4/18 63.84
236712 817 RYAN CLARK 08/24/18 51,84
24818 964 CONNELL'S CUSTOM DECOR AMD MORE 03/04/20 200,00
24824 428 SUPERIOR HIGH SCHOOL 03/06/20 500.00
25181 1013 HAILEY WRIGHT 01/19/21 13,47
253363 805 SCOTT JOHNSON 04/29/21 202.40
25388 806 3SCOTT JOHNSON 05712721 142,40
25416 1025 SETH MASON 06/08/21 150.00
25421 1025 SETH MASON 06/16/21 60,00
25425 438 RONAN HMIGH SCHooL 08/26/21 175,00
254286 429 CORVALLIS HIGH SCHOOL 08/26/21 75,00
25427 948 INK SHED MERCH 08/26/21 2,360,35
25428 772 RED ROCK SPORTING GQODS 08/26/21 124,50
25429 57 RJ NELSEN 08/26/21 87.40
25430 657 KEITH KOMINEK 08/26/21 68,84
268431 322 RANDY STQOS 08/26/21 68,84
25432 809 RYAN MURPHY 08/26/21 $8.84
25433 895 SEAN KING 08/26/21 68.84
Total for ghecdks: 4,591,40

Numkber of checks: 19



08/13/21
14:18:24

Aooount /Description
100 ACTIVITIES
Revtrak fees
Stagg Family Pass 21-22
Revtrak fees
Revtrak fee
Stoker Famlly Pass 21-22
Revtrak fees
Murdoch's supplies for soccer
Durham Famlly Pass 21-22
Martin Family Pass 21-22
Brush Family Pass 21-22
Revtrak fees
Containerstore.com uniform
Hesse Family Pass 21-22
Logan McNally Pass 21-22
Bridget Anderson
Evans Famlly Pass 21-22
Revtrak fees
Brandy Heulihan Pass 21-22
Sarah Schmill Pass 21-22
Magnuson Family Pass 21-22
Cahall Family Pass 21-22
Beauchamp Family Pass 21-22
Revirak fees
NFHS network purchase for
Katie Lewls Pass 21-22
Kevin Hanenburg Pass 21-22
Jason Hanenburg Pass 21-22
Cindy Hanenburg Pass 21-22
Revtrak feas
Stark Family Pass 21-22
0livia Cummins Pass 21-22
Hansen Family Pass 21-22
Haskins Family Pass 21-22
Johnson Family Pass 21-22
Revirak feds
Bads Pamly Pass 21-22
Revtrak fees
rlag purchase for high school
Branch Martin Family Pass
Levi Zandi-activity
Bella Powell-activity
Evan Thompson-activity
Donovan Thempson—activity
Chlee Helvick-activity
Gadence Mocre-activity
Ethan Chew-activity
Aubree Nygard-activity
Tanner Nygard-activity
Maya Skinner—activity
Evan Saller-activity
Cole Zelgler—activity
Madisen Wieland-activity

FRENCRTOWN SCHOQL

Activity Detall Report for 08/01/21 to 08/31/21

Vendor/Payee Name

08/06/21
08/09/21
08/09/21
08/10/21
08/10/21
08/10/21
og/i2/21
08/13/21
08/13/21
68/13/21
08/13/21
08/16/21
08/16/21
08/16/21
08/16/2%
08/16/21
08/16/21
08/16/21
03/16/21
08/16/21
08/16/21
08/16/21
08/16/21
08/17/21
08/17/21
08/17/21
08/17/21
08/17/21
08/17/21
08/17/21
08/17/21
08/17/21
08/171/21
08/17/21
08/17/21
08/20/21
D8/20/21
08/23/21
08/23/21
U8/23/21
08/23/21
08723721
08/23/21
08/23/21
08/23/21
08/23/21
08/23/21
08/23/21
0B/23/21
08/23/21
08/23/21
08/23/21

MISC
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEF
DER
MISC
DEP
DEP
LEP
DEP
MISC
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEF
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
MISC
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
PEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
MISC
CEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
LEP
DEP
DEP
DERP

Transaction

1500
7534
7534
7535
7536
7536
1501
7538
7538
7538
7538
1504
7539
7539
7539
7539
7539
7542
7542
1542
7542
7542
7542
1507
7540
7540
7540
7540
7540
7541
7541
7541
7541
7541
7541
7543
7543
1513
7522
7522
Tha2
7522
7522
7522
7522
7522
7522
1522
7522
7522
7522
7522

Page: 1 of 9

Report ID: 5110

Amount

-20,86
120,00
6,25
1.00
120.00
5.25
-44.96
120.00
120.00
120.00
18.75
~344.85
120.00
30,00
30,00
120.00
19.00
45.00
45,00
120,00
120,00
120.00
20.25
-£9,99
30.00
30.00
45.00
45,00
10.00
120.00
30.00
120,00
120.00
120.00
24.25
120.00
5,25
~232.,92
120,00
30,00
30,00
30,00
30.00
30.00
30,00
30.00
30,00
30.00
30,00
30.00
306.00
30.00

Balance

56401.28



09/13/21
14:18:24

Account./Description

Kelcie Sperry-activity
Peyton Ricks-activity
Moua Family Paas
Abu Family Pass
Garrard Family Pass
Ancluax Family Pass
Bill Corette-activity
Billy Corette-activity
Meddi Yooum-activity
Michael Adams-actlivity
Corrie 8t. Clair-activity
Hunter Lund-activity
Jaremy Velasguez-activity
Cooper Foust-activity
Brady Schmill-activity
Braeden Van Hise-activity
Garrett Schmill-activity
Tyler Dimaggio-activity
Alden Nansen-activity
Garr Pamily FPass
- Jarrett Family Pass
Romine Family Pass 21-22
Revtrak fees
Zenner Family Pass 21-22
Toni Beatty Pasgs 21-22
Michelle Beatty Pass 21-22
Cory Beatty Pass 21i-22
Dechen Tanner Pass 21-22
- Revtrak fses
Dylan Musser MS Sport fee
Smith Pamily Pass 21-22
Haberlock Family Pass 21-22
Revtrak fees
Wright Famlly Pass 21-22
Hahsen Family Pass 21-22
Revtrak Fees
Jodell Rodoni Pass 21-22
Cooper Rodonl Pass 21-22
Ellie Crepean Pass 21-22
Revtrak fees
Baleourt Famlly Pass 21-22
Kaden Blowers Pass 21-22
Revtrak fees
Rate Family Pass 21-22
Revtrak fees
Carly Hanenburg Pass 21—22
Michaud Family Pass 21-22
Anne Tanner Pass 21-22
Kirt Tanner Pass 2i-22

Kleinsmith Family Pass 21-22

Melissa Smith Pass 21-22
Jocelynn Henson Pass 21-22
Lebosock Family Pass 21-22

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL
Activity Detail Report Ffor 08/01/21 to 08/31/21

vendor/Payes Name

Date Transaction
08/23/21 DEP 7522
08/23/21 DpEp 7522
08/23/21 DEP 1522
08/23/21 DEP 1522
08/23/21 DEP 7522
08/23/21 pEpP 7522
08/23/21 DEP 7522
08/23/21 DEP 7522
08/23/21 DEP 7522
08/23/21 DEP 1522
08/23/21 DEP 7522
08/23/21 DEP 7522
08/23/21 DEP 1522
08/23/21 DEP 7522
08/23/21 DEP 7522
08/23/21 pEP 7522
08/23/21 DEP TBEi2
08/23/21 pEPR 7522
08/23/21 DEP 7522
08/23/21 DEP 7522
08/23/21 DEP 7522
08/23/21 DEP 7544
08/23/21 DREP 7544
08/24/21 DEP 1545
ue/24/21 DEP 7545
Gg/24/21 DEP 7545
08/24/21 DEP 7545
0D8/24/21 DEP 7545
08/24/21 DEP ‘7545
08/24/21 DEP 7547
08/24/21 DEP 7547
08/24/21 DEP 7547
08/24/21 DEP 7541
08/26/2% DEP 7548
08/26/21 DEP 7548
08/26/21 DEP 7548
08/27/21 DEP 7549
08/27/21 DEP 7549
08/27/21 DER 7549
08/27/21 DEP 7549
08/39/21 DEP 7550
08/30/21 DEP 1550
08/30/21 DEP 7550
08/31/21 DEP 7551
08/31/21 DEP 7551
08/31/21 DEP 7552
08/31/21 DEP 7852
08/731/21 DpEP 7552
t8/31/21 DER 7552
08/31/21 DEP 7532
08/31721 nep 7552
08/31/21 DRE 7552
08/31/21 DEP 7552

Page: 2 of 9
Report ID: 5110

Amount Balance

120,00
120.00
120.00
120.00
45,00
30,00
30,00
30.00
30.00
30,00
30,00
30.00
30,00
30.00
30.¢0
20.00
30,00
120,00
20.00
120.00
6,25
120.00
30.00
45,00
45,00
30.00
14,25
30.00
120.00
120.00
11,95
120.00
120.00
11.50
15,00
3¢.00
30.00
7.25
120.00
30.00
5.50
120.00
4,28
45.00
120,00
45,00
45,00
120.00
45,00
30.00
120,00



09/13/21 FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL Page: 3 of 9

14:18:24 Actlvity Detail Report for 08/01/21 to 08/31/21 Report IDi S110
Account./Description Vendor/Payes Name Date Transactlon Amaunt Balance

Hardy Family Pass 21-22 08/31/21 DEP 7552 120,00
Lelshman Family Pass 21-22 08/31/21 DEP 7552 120.00
DiMaggic Family Pass 21-22 08/31/21 CEP 1552 120,00
Revirak fees 08/31/21 DEP 7552 37.78
Rocky King Pass 21-22 08/31/21 PEP 1553 45,00
Avery King Pass 21-22 08/31/21 DEP 7552 30,00
Schmauch Famlly Pass 21-22 08/31/21 DEP 7553 120,00
Tollefson Family Pass 21-22 08/31/21 DEP 1653 120,00
Stewart Family Pass 21-22 08/31/21 DEP 7553 120,00
Heather Smith Pass 21-22 08/31/21 DBEP 7553 45,00
Palmer Family Pass 21-22 08/31/21 DEP 1553 120.00
Fortheofer Family Pass 21-22 08/31/21 DEP 1553 120,00
Denielle Richardscn Pass 21-22 08/31/21 bEp 7553 45,00
Leighton Uyr Pass 21-22 . 08/31/21 DEP 7553 30,00
Louvar Famlly Pasa 21-22 08/31/21 DEP 7553 120,00
Leclercqg FPamily Pass 21-22 08/31/21 pEP 7553 120.00
Revtrak fees : p8/31/21 DEP 7553 43.50

62975,70

294 BRE FUNDRAISER X ’ 427%,73
2021 Camp shirts INK SHED MERCH 08/26/21 CHK 25427 -1220.60

3057.13

143 CHEER 0,00
Olivia Cumtins 08/17/21 DEP 7541 25,00
Caden Martin 08/23/21 DEP 7522 25.00
Elena Garrard 08/23/21 DEP 7522 25,00
Makenns Hartman 08/24/21 DEP 7547 25.00
Ellie Crepeau 08/27/21 DEP 7549 25.00

125,00

210 CHEERLEADERS 2384.08
Jocelynn Hengon 08/31/21 DEP 7552 25.00

2409.08

101 CONCESSIONS 33484.86
Coolers 08/247/21 MISC 1515 -265,16
FB vs., Browning 8/27/21 08/31/21 DEP 7525 1292,75

34492,45

112 CROSS COUNTRY 0,00
Cadence Moors 08/23/21 DEP 7522 25.00
Tanner Nygard 08/23/21 DEP 7522 25,00
Carter Anciuax 08/23/21 DEP 1622 25.00
Ell Jchnson 08/23/21 DEP 7522 25.00
Baylor Duke 08/31/21 DEP 7653 - 25,00

125,00

299 PR FUNDRAISER 5965.64
Sport Star flex adapter 08/12/21 MISC 1502 -152,00
@B wrist bands RED ROCK SPORTING GOODS 08/26/21 CHK 25428 ~155.50

RBelts RED ROCK SPORTING GOODS 08/26/21 CHK 25428 -38.00



09/13/21
14:18:24

Account/Description

vendor/Payee Name

110 FOOTBALL

Austin Brush

Joshua Lucler

Brydon Cahall

Kevin Hanehburg

Adam Leishman

Wyatt Leishman

Sully Belcourt

Branch Martin

Donovan Thompson

Cole Zeigler

Payton Hicks

Zhander Moua

Billy Corette

Michael Adams

Hunter Lund

Brady Schmill

Garrett Schmill

Cameron Garr

Sam Romihe

Varsity officlal 8/27/21
Mileage 8/27/21

Par Diem 8/27/21

Varslty officlal 8/27/21
Per Diem B/27/21

Varsity officlal 8/27/21
Per Diem 8/27/21

Varsity officlal §/27/21
Per Diem 8/27/21

Yarsity officlal 8/27/21
Par Diem B8/27%/21

Jakob Hansen

Nethan Hansen

Brandon Keith

Gate proceeds 8/27/21
Gate proceeds 8/27/21
Brayden McDonald

Connor Michaud

Brody Bardy

Matthew Kleinsmith

295 GBB FUNDRAISER
2021 Camp shirts

113 GoLr

Bridget Anderscn
Braxton Meney
Logan McNally
Katile Lewis

RJ NELSEN

RJ NELSEN

RJ NELSEN
KELTH KOMINEX
KEITH KOMINEK
RANDY 5T0Q0S
RANDY STOOS
RYAN MURPHY
RYAN MURPHY
SEAN KING
SEAN KING

INK SHED MERCH

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL
Activity Detail Report for 0B/01/21 to 08/31/21

08/13/21
08/16/21
08/16/21
08/17/21
08/17/21
08/17/21
08/17/71
08/23/21
08/23/21
08/23/21
08723731
08/23/21
08/23/21
08/23/21
08/23/21
08/23/21
08/23/21
08/23/21
08723721
08/26/21
08/26/21
08/26/21
08/26/21
08/26/231
08/26/21
08/26/21
08/26/21
08/26/21
08/26/21
08/26/21
08/26/21
08/26/21
08/27/21
08/31/21
08/31/21
08/31/21
08/31/21
08/31/21
08/31/21

08/26/21

08/13/21
0g/1e/21
08/16/21
08/17/21

DEP
DEP
DEP
CEP
DEP
bEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
LEP
DEP
DEP
bEp
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP

CHK

CHK
CHK
CHK
CHK
CHE
CHK
CHE
CHK
CHK
CHK
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP

CHK

CEE
DEP
DEP
DEP

Transaction

7538
7539
7542
7540
7540
7540
7541
7522
7522
7822
7522
7522
7522
7522
7522
7522
7822
7522
7544
25429
25428
25429
25430
25430
25431
25431
25432
25432
25433
25433
1548
7548
7549
7527
7528
1552
7552
1652
7553

25427

7538
7539
7539
7540

Page: 4 of 9
Report ID: §110

Amount Balance

5612.14

25,00
25.00
25.00
25,00
25.00
25.00
25,00
25.00
25,00
25.00
25.00
25,00
25.00
25.00
25.00
25,00
25,00
25,00
25,80
25,00
-65.00
-18.56
-3.84
-65.00
~3,84
-85.00
-3.84
-65,00
~3,84
-65,00
~3.84
25,00
25,00
25,00
974,00
475.00
25,00
25,00
25.00
25.00
1761.24

6841.91
-1139.7%
5702.16

0.00
25,00
25,00
25.00
25.00



09/13/21 FRENCHTOWN SCHOCOL Paga: 5 of 9

14:18:24 Bctivity Detail Report for 08/01/21 to 08/31/21 Report ID: 5110
Account./Description Vendor/Payee Name Date Transaction Amount Balance
Ryder Hansen 08/17/21 DEP 7541 25,00
Meadow Lake Golf green fees 08/18/21 MISC 1510 -80.00
Caltlyn Wilcox 08/23/21 pEP 7522 25,00
Evan Saller 08/23/21 DEP 7522 25,00
Biden Hansen 0B/23/21 DEP 7522 25,00
Whitefish Golf green fees 08/24/27 MISC 1514 -125.97
Mission Mtn green fees 8/26/21 08/30/21 MISC 1518 ~135,00
Missoula Country Club green 08/31/21 MISC 1526 -60.00
Grace Martello 08/31/21 DEP 7553 25,00
Porter Tocllefson 08/31/21 DEP 7553 25.00
Aubrey Tollefson ) 08/31/21 DEP 7553 25,00
-125.97
292 GOLF FUNDRAISER 1904.21
Albertson’s golf fundraiser 08/16;’21 MIsC 1503 -92,.71
Albertson's golf fundralser 08/17/21 MISC 1506 -54,52
Alpertson’s Golf fundraiser 08/18/21 MISC 1508 -56.36
Albertson's golf fundraiser 08/19/21 MISC 1509 -10.76
Costeo golf fundraiser meals 08/23/21 MISC 1512 -128.57
Whitefish Golf meals 08/25/21 MIsC 1516 -95.00
Albertson's golf fundraiser 08/26/21 MISC 1517 -22.81
1443, 48
400 GRADE SCHOOL ACTIVITY 1635.67
Elem pop machine proceeds 08/23/21 DEP 7523 5%9.20
1694.87
240 HIGH SCHOOL MUSIC . 8846 .68
Notch 8 Deslgn tshirt 08/31/21 MIsC 1527 -622.30
8224,38
402 JR, HIGH ACTIVITIES 0,00
Porter Pier Ms Sport fee 08/10/21 DEP 1535 30,00
Matalee Stelnesback MS Sport ’ 08/10/21 DEP 7536 30.00
Kade Dunning M3 Sport fee 08/12/21 DEP 7537 30,00
Maslae Money MS Sport feed 08/16/21 DEP 7539 30.00
balanie Magnuson Ms Sport fee 08/16/21 DEP 7542 30,00
Brooks Day M§ Sports fee 08/15/21 DiER 7542 30,00
Addison Freshour MS Sport fee 08/17/21 DEP 7540 0,00
Landon Hansen MS sport Fee 08/17/21 DEP 7541 30,00
Raine Belcourt MS sport fee 08/17/21 DEP 7541 30,00
Qlana Terrsll MS Sport fee 08/20/21 DEP 7543 30,00
Cody Lamoreux Ms Sport fee 08/20/21 DEP 7543 30.00
Evan Urquhart MS Sport fee 08/20/21 DEP 7543 30,00
Carter Camphell-sport fee 08/23/21 DEP 7522 30.00
Henry Griffin-aport fee 08/23/21 DEP 522 30.00
Bailey Corette-sport fee 08/23/21 DEP 7522 30,00
Brayden Ricei-sport fes 08/23/21 DEP 7522 30,00
Stepheh Abu-szport fes 08/23/21 DEP 1522 30.00
Cola Johnson M3 Sport fee 08/24/21 DEP 7545 30,00
Nathan Scaggs MS Sport fee 08/24/21 DEP 7546 30.00
Nola Petors M3 Sport fee 08/26/21 DEP 7548 30.00

James Hall M3 Sport fes 08/26/21 DEP 1548 30.00



09/13/21
14:18:24

Account/Description
Wyatt Hubley M$ Sport fee
Dylan Prather M5 Sport fee
Landin Laverdure MS Sport fee
Braxten Rodonl M$ Sport fee
Dasvison Rodoni MS Sport fee
Ryan Lucier M$ Sport fee
Tyler Stenerson MS Sport fee
Aspen Courtney MS Sport fee
Cole Houlihan MS Sport pasg
Cocpar Michaud M5 Sport fee
Kathlean Tanner MS Sport fes
Blake Hardy MS Sport fee

134 SQOCCER

Willow Stagg

Asthon Stagy
Thatcher Pier
Shayla Dyer

Kielse Stoker

Sage Cranney

Conner Hesse
Madison Beauchamg
Bodie Beachamp

Lino Espincsa Porto
Ty Stark

Bailey Hansen
Heather Haskins
Levi Zandi

Evan Thompson

Ethan Chew

Aubree Nygard
Madisen Wieland
Camden Moua

Rhea Abu

Corrie St. Clalr
Keaton Simpson
Jeremy Velasquez
Cooper Foust
Braeden Van Hise
Tyler Dimaggic
Colter Zennar
Dechen Tanner

Dylan Musser
Varsity officlal 8/26/21
Varsity AR official 8/26/21
Mileage 8/26/21

Par Diem 8/26/21
Varsity official §/26/21
Varsity AR 8/26/21
Per Diem 8/26/21
Varsity AR 8/26/21
Varsity AR 8/26/21

Vendor/Payee Name

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL

Activity Detail Report for 08/01/21 to 08/31/21

JUSTIN
JUSTIN
JUSTIN
JUSTIN
CANNON
CANNON
CANNCH
DARREN
DARREN

HARCROW
HARCROW
HARCROW
HARCROW
COLEGROVE
COLEGROVE
COLEGROVE
BAYER
BAYER

Date Transaction
08/26/21 DEP 7548
08/26/21 DEP 7548
08/26/21 DEP 7548
08/27/21 pEP 7549
08/27/21 DEP 75498
08/27/21 DEP 75489
08/30/21 DEP 7550
08/30/21 DEP 7550
08/31/21 DEP 7552
08/31/21 DEP 7552
08/31/21 DEP 7552
08/31/21 DEP 7552
08/038/21 DEP 7534
08/09/21 DEP 7534
08/10/21 DEP 7535
- 08/10/21 bEP 7536
Q8/10/21 DEP 7536
U8/13/21 DEP 7538
08/16/21 DEP 7539
08/16/21 DEP 7539
08/16/21 DEP 7539
08/16/21 DEP 7539
08/17/21 DEP 7541
08/17/21 DEP 7541
08/17/21 DEP 7541
08/23/21 DEP 7522
08/23/21 DEP 7522
08/23/21 DEP 7522
08/23/21 DEP 522
08/23/21 DEP 7522
08/23/21 DEP 7522
08/23/21 pRP ° 7522
08/23/21 DEP 1522
08/23/21 DEP 7522
08/23/21 DEP 7522
08/23/21 DEP 7522
08/23/21 pEP 7522
08723721 DEP 522
08/24/21 DEP 7545
08/24/21 DEP 7545
08/24/21 DEP 7547
0B/26/21 CHK 26434
08/26/21 CHR 25434
08/26/21 CHK 25434
08/26/21 CHK 25434
08/26/21 CHK 25435
08/26/21 CHK 25435
08/26/21 CHE 25435
08/26/21 CHK 2543¢
08/26/21 CHK 25438

Page: 6 of 9

Repert ID: S110

Amount

25,00
25,00
25,00
25,00
25,00
25.00
25,00
25.00
25.00
25,00
25.00
25,00
25.00
25.00
25,00
28.00
25,00
25,00
25.00
25.00
25.00
25.00
25.00
25.00
25.00
25.00
25,00
25.00
25,00
~65,00
~53,00
~18.56
-3.84
-65,00

~53.00

~3.84
-53.00
~53.00

Balance



0%/13/21 FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL Page: 7 of &

14:18:24 Activity Detail Report for Q8/01/21 to 08/31/21 Report ID: 5110
account/Description Vendor/Payee Name Date Transaction Amount Balance

Fer Diem 8/26/21 DARREN BAYER 08/26/21 CHK 25436 -3.84
Gate proceeds 8/26/21 08/31/21 DEP 7526 . 331.00

683.92

132 SOPTBALL 0.00
Butte Central-tourney fee 2021 08/23/21 bip 7522 208.27
Polson HS entry fee 2021 08/23/21 DEP 7522 265,00
Browning entry fee 2021 08/23/21 DEP 7322 265.00

138.27

200 STUDENT COUNCIL 2432,24
Reimbursement/freshman MANDI KLIMPEL 08/26/21 CHK 25424 -36.95

2395,29

130 TRACK ¢.00
Austin Brush 08/13/21 DEP 7538 25.00

i 25.00

297 VB FUNDRAISER 16181,52
The sweat shop team bullding 08/23/21 MISC 1511 -100,00
Alexis Dailgle-camp 2021 08/23/21 DEP 75822 . 40,00

' 16121,52

121 YOLLEYBALL 0.00
Khloe Rauach 08/13/21 pep 7538 25,00
Carah Evans 08/16/21 DEP 7533 25,00
Chloe Houllhan 08/16/21 DEP 1542 25.00
Lauren Magnuson ! 08/16/21 DEP 7542 25.00
Isabelle Cahall 08/16/21 DEP 1542 25.00
NFHS Coaching course 08/17/21 MISC 1505 -35,00
Kaylyn Kolar 08/20/21 DEP 7543 25,00
Bella Powell 08/23/21 DEP ih22 25.00
Chloe Helvick 08/23/21 DEP 7522 25.00
Maya Skinner 08/23/21 DEP 7522 25,00
Kelcle Sperry 08/23/21 DEP 7522 25.00
Maddl Yocum 08/23/21 DEP 7522 25,00
Addi Romlne 08/23/21 DEP 7544 25.00
Tond Beatty 08/24/21 DEP 7545 25,00
Analiess Martin 08/24/21 DEP 7545 25,00
Tip Off Tournay Feae 8/27/21 RONAN HIGH SCHOOL 08/26/21 CHK 25425 -175.00
Tip-Cff Tourney Fee 8/28/21 CORVALLTS HIGH SCHOOL 08/26/21 CHK 254326 -75,00
Hailey Wright 08/26/21 DEP 7548 25,00
Salge Williams 08/27/21 DEP 7549 25.00
Avery King 08/31/21 DEP 1553 25.00

146.00

122 WRESTLING 0.00

Austin Brush 08/13/21 DEP 7538 25.00 R

25.00

202 YEARBOOK 5458.05
20-21 Yearbook lnveice WALSWORTH PUBLISHING COMPANY 08/26/21 CHK 25453 ~3769,80

Gift caxd incentive for 08/30/21 MISC 1519 -25.00



09/13/21
14:18:24

Account/Dascription

Activity Detail Report for 08/01/21 to 08/31/21

Vandor/Payee Nama

Cift card incentlve For
Gift card incentive for
Gift card incentive for
Gift card incentive for
GLft card incentive for
Gift card lncentive for

889 MISC CHARGES

Revtrak feas

Revtrak faes

Murdoch's supplias for soccer
Sport Star flex adapter
Murdoch's supplies for soccer
Sport Star flex adapter
Albertson's golf fundraiser
Containerstore,com uniform
Albertson's golf fundralser
Containerstore,com uniform
NEHS Coaching course
Albertson's golf fundraiser
NFHS petwork purchase for
NFHS Coaching course
albertson's ¢golf fundraisar
NEHS network purchase fon
Albertson's Golf Fundraiser
Albertson's ‘Golf fundraiser
Albertson’s golf fundraiser
teadow Lake Golf green [ees
Albertson’s golf fundraiser
Meadow Lake Golf green fees
The sweat shop team bullding
Costoe golf fundrailser meals
Flag purchase for high school
The sweat shop team building
Costoo golf fundraiser meals
Flag purchase for high school
Whitefish Golf green fees
Coolers

Whiteflsh Golf ¢green fees
Coolers

Whitefleh Golf meals
Whitefish Golf meals
Albertson's golf fundralser
Albertsen's golf fundraiser
Mission Mtn grean fess 8/26/21
Gift card incentive for
Misgsion Mtn green fess 8/26/21
Gift card incentive for

Gift card incentive for

Gift gard incentive for

Gift card lncentive for

Gift card incentive for

FRENCHTOWN sSCROCL

0.

8 of 9
5110

.25

90

Page:
Report ID:
Date Transactlon Amount Balance
08/31/21 MISC 1520 -5,00
08/31/21 MISC 1521 -5,00
08/31/21 MISC 1522 -5.00
08/31/21 MISC 1523 -5.,00
08/31/21 MISC 1524 ~5,00
08/31/21 MISC 1525 -50.00
1588
08/06/21 MISC 1500 20,88
08/06/21 MISC 1500 -20,86
08/12/21 MISC 1501 44,95
08/12/21 MISC 1502 189,00
08/12/21 MISC 1501 -44,96
08/12/21 MISC 1502 -159,00
08/16/21 MISC ‘1503 92,71
08/16/21 MISC 1504 344,85
08/16/21 MISC 1503 -92.,71
08/16/21 MISC 1504 -344,85
08/17/21 MISC 1505 35.00
08/17/21 MISC 1506 54,52
08/17/21 MISC 1507 69.92
08/17/21 MIsC 1505 -35.00
08/17/21 MISC 1506 -54,52
08/17/21 MISC 1507 -69.99
08/18/21 Misc 1508 56.36
08/18/21 MISC 1508 -86.36
08/19/21 MISC 1509 10,76
08/19/21 MISC 1510 80,00
08/19/21 MISC 1508 ~10.76
08/19/21 MISC 1510 -80,00
08/23/21 MISC 1511 100.00
08/23/21 MIsc 1812 128.57
08/23/21 MISC 1513 232,92
08/23/21 MISC 1511 -160.00
08/23/21 MISC 1812 -128.57
08/23/21 MISC 1513 -232.92
08/24/21 MISC 1514 125.97
08/24/21 MISC 1515 265,16
08/24/21 MISC 1514 -125.37
08/24/21 MIsC 1515 -265.186
08/25/21 MISC 1516 95.00
08/25/21 MIsc 1516 -65.00
08/26/21 MISC 1517 22.81
08/26/21 MISC 1517 -22,81
08/30/21 MISC 1518 135,00
0B/30/21 MISC 1519 25.00
08/30/21 MISC 1518 -135,00
08/30/21 MISC 1519 -25.00
08/31/21 MISC 1520 5,00
08/31/21 MISC 1521 5,00
08/31/21 MIsC 1522 5.00
08/31/21 MISC 1523 5.00



09/13/21 FRENCHTOWN 3CHOOL Page: 9 of 9

14:18:24 Activity Detail Report for 08/01/21 to 08/31/21 Report ID: S11i0
Account/Description . Vendor/Payes Name Date Transaction Amount Balance
Gift card incentive for 08/31/21 MISC 1524 5.00
Gift card incentive for 08/3)1/21 MISC 1525 50,00
Missoula Country Club green 08/31/21 MISC 1526 60,00
Notch 8 Design tshirt . 08/31/21 MISC 1527 i 622,30
Gift card incentive For 08/231/21 MISC 1520 -5,00
Gift card incentive for 08/31/21 MI8C 1521 ~-5.,00
Gift card incentive for 08/31/21 MISC 1522 -5,00
Gift card incentive for 08/31/21 MiSsC 1523 ~5.00
Gift card incentive for 08/31/21 MISC 1524 -5.00
Gift card incentive for 08/31/21 MIsC 1525 ~50.00
Missoula Country Club green 08/31/21 MISC 1526 -60,00
Notch 8§ Design tshirt 08/31/21 MIsC 1827 622,30



09/13/721

14:18:45

Account Group

Opening
Balance

300
400
500

ATHLETICS AND ACTIVITIES

HIGH SUCHOOL STUDENT ORGANTZATIONS
INDIVIDUAL CLASS ACCOUNTS
ELEMENTARY & JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL
MISCELLANEQUS ACCOUNTS

Total for Student Accounts

110941,68
104035.,72
11460.48
19185,38
128.86

245722,12

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL

‘Receipts
Disbursed in Transit Deposits Transfers

(- +) {+) +)
984,84 0,00 13474.02 0.00
6361,60 0.00 65,00 0.00
0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 1049.20 0.00
0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00
7346,44 0,00 14588.22 0.00

Statement of Activity by Account Group for 08/01/21 to 086/31/21

Invest
I+

Page: 1 of 2

Report ID: 81006

Misc.
Earnings
t+)

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.%0

Misc.,
Charges Closaing
{-) Balarnce

1414.71 122015.15
1442,03 26297.09
0.00 11460, 48
0.00 20204.58
0.00 128,86

2856.74 250107.16



09/13/21

14:18:45 Statement of Activity by Account Group for 08/01/21 to 08/31/21
Recelpts
Opening  Disbursed in Transit Deposits Transfars Invest
Account Group Balance (-} {+) {+) {+) {+)
900 INVESTMENTS 1025.00 Q.00 0.00 .00 0,00
v] 0 0 0 0
Bank Account Totals

FRENCHTOWN SCHCOL

244697,12 7346.44 0,00 14588.22 0,00

Paget 2 of 2
Report ID: 5100G

Misc. Misc,
Earnings Charges
(+} (-}

0.00¢ 0.00
¢ 0
0.00 2856,74

Bank Balance

Plus Outstanding Checks
Minus Outstanding Deposits

Balance

Minus Recelpts in Transit

Statement Balance

Closing
Balance

1025.00

0
251132,16

242082.16
4591,40
0,00

253673, 56



